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CLOSING MEMORANDUM 

$523,784.28 
Lease Purchase Agreement 

Dated 
October 25, 2017 

Between 
Woodbury County, Iowa 

And 
Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 

This Closing Memorandum sets forth the actions to be taken in connection with the Lease 
Purchase Agreement, evidencing a proportionate interest in Rental Payments to be made by Woodbury 
County, Iowa. 

Definitions and Participants 

The terms used in this Closing Memorandum shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease 
Purchase Agreement dated October 25, 2017 between Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as lessor, and 
Woodbury County, Iowa, as lessee. 

Lessee/County: 

County's Counsel: 

Disbursement Agent: 

Lessor/Purchaser: 

Servicer: 

Special Counsel: 

Transcripts 

Woodbury County, Iowa 

Woodbury County Attorney 

U.S. Bank National Association 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 

BluePath Finance LLC 

Kutak Rock LLP 

Subsequent to the closing, transcripts will be assembled and distributed to the following parties: 

a. Special Counsel (CD) 
b. County (Binder & CD) 
c. Disbursement Agent (CD) 
d. Purchaser (Binder & CD) 
e. Servicer (CD) 
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$523,784.28 
Lease Purchase Agreement 

Dated 
October 25, 2017 

Between 
Woodbury County, Iowa 

And 
Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 

Closing Date: October 25, 2017 

LIST OF CLOSING DOCUMENTS 

Document 
No. 

BASIC FINANCING DOCUMENTS 

1. Lease Purchase Agreement. 

2. Site Lease. 

3. Disbursement Agreement. 

4. Tax Certificate. 

ADDITIONAL COUNTY DOCUMENTS 

5. County's Closing Ce1tificate with the following items attached thereto: 

(a) Resolution authorizing the Lease Purchase Agreement and related transaction 
documents. 

6. Construction Agreement. 

LEGAL OPINIONS 

7. Opinion of County's Counsel. 

8. Opinion of Special Counsel. 
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MISCELLANEOUS CLOSING DOCUMENTS 

9. Disbursement Agent's Closing Certificate; Signature Resolution. 

10. Purchaser's Closing Certificate. 

11. Certificate of Mailing; Form 8038. 

12. Certificate oflnsurance. 

13. Rep01i of Liens and Vesting Deeds. 

14. Title Abstract. 

15. Recording Instructions. 

* * * 
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$523,784.28 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT dated October 25, 2017 (this "Lease 
Agreement") is entered into by and between DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY, as 
Lessor ("Lessor"), and WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, a public body, corporate and politic, 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Iowa (the "State"), as Lessee ("Lessee"). 

RECITALS 

A. In order to provide financing in the an1ount of $523,784.28 to construct that 
ce1iain sheriffs training facility building (the "Project") on land owned by the Lessee (the 
"Site"), the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of Lessee has proposed to 
lease the real property consisting of the Site together with all buildings, facilities and other 
improvements located thereon, including the Project, and legally described on Exhibit A hereto 
and made a part hereof (as further defined herein, the "Leased Property") to Lessor by entering 
into a to the Site Lease, dated as of the date hereof (as further defined herein, the "Site Lease"), 
which has been recorded concunently herewith, for a lump sum of rental payments to Lessee for 
the Leased Prope1iy (the "Site Lease Payment"), which Site Lease Payment is sufficient for the 
purpose of financing the Project and paying certain transaction costs; and 

B. Lessee desires to enter into this Lease Agreement with Lessor to lease and acquire 
from Lessor the Lease Property, subject to the terms and conditions hereof; and 

C. Lessee is authorized under the constitution and laws of the State to enter into this 
Lease Agreement for the purposes set fo1ih herein. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, and in consideration of the premises hereinafter contained, the parties hereby 
agree as follows: 

Section 1. Definitions. The following tenns will have the meanings indicated below 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise: 

"Acquisition Amount" means $523,784.28. TI1e Acquisition Amount is the an1ount 
represented by Lessee to be sufficient, together with other funds of Lessee (if any) that are 
legally available for the purpose, to acquire and construct the sheriffs training facility building. 

"Acquisition Funcr' means the fund established and held by Lessor for distribution of the 
Acquisition Amount pursuant to the Disbursement Agreement. 

"Additional Payments" means the an1ounts, other than Rental Payments, payable by 
Lessee pursuant to the provisions of this Lease Agreement, including, without limitation, (a) all 
taxes and assessments of any nature whatsoever, including, but not limited to, excise taxes, ad 
valorem ta,"'\.es, ad valorem and specific lien special assessments and gross receipts taxes, if any, 
levied upon the Leased Property or upon any interest of the corporation therein or in this Lease 
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Agreement; (b) insurance premiums, if any, on all insurance required under this Lease 
Agreement; ( c) any other reasonable fees, costs or expenses incurred by Lessor in connection 
with the execution, performance or enforcement of this Lease Agreement or of any of the 
transactions contemplated hereby or related to the Project, including, without limitation, any 
amounts which may become due; provided, however, Lessee shall not be responsible for any 
costs incurred by Lessor associated with any assignment made by Lessor; and (d) any amounts 
required to be paid as rebate to the United States pursuant to the Tax Certificate and agreement. 

"Applicable Environmental Laws" means the provisions of any federal, State or local law, 
statute, code, ordinance, regulation, requirement or rule, whether currently in existence or 
hereafter enacted, that govern (a) the existence, cleanup, and/or remedy of contamination on 
property; (b) the protection of the environment from spilled, deposited, or otherwise emplaced 
contamination; ( c) the control of hazardous wastes; or ( d) the use, generation, transpo1i, 
treatment, removal, or recovery of Hazardous Substances, including building materials. 

"Authorized Officer" means any person authorized by resolution of the Board to perfonn 
any act or execute any document. 

"Board" means the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. 

"Closing Date" means the date when Lessee's obligation to pay rent commences 
hereunder, which shall be the date on which the Acquisition Amount is deposited in the 
Acquisition Fund. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including the United 
States Treasury Regulations proposed or in effect pursuant thereto. 

"Construction Agreement" means the contract entered into by Lessee and the Contractor 
for the acquisition, construction, installation, maintenance, and/or servicing of the Project. 

"Contractor" means L & L Home Builders, Inc. 

"Costs oflssuance" means the costs incurred by Lessee or Lessor in connection with the 
execution and delivery of this Lease Agreement and the Site Lease, including any fees due under 
Section 8 and counsel fees and expenses of Lessee and Lessor. 

"Costs of Issuance Fund' means the account by that name established and held by the 
Disbursement Agent pursuant to the Disbursement Agreement. 

"Default Rate" means the Interest Rate plus 5% provided that such Default Rate shall be 
reduced as necessary to conform with the provisions of the Act and other applicable laws. 

"Disbursement Agent" means U.S. Bank National Association and any successor thereto, 
acting as Disbursement Agent pursuant to the Disbursement Agreement. 

"Disbursement Agreement" means the Disbursement Agreement, dated October 25, 2017, 
by and among the Disbursement Agent, the Servicer, Lessee and Lessor, pursuant to which the 
Acquisition Fund is administered. 
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"Disbursement Request" means the Disbursement Request, substantially in the form 
attached as Exhibit A to the Disbursement Agreement, executed by Lessee for the purpose of 
drawing down the Acquisition Amount from the proceeds of this Lease Agreement. 

"Event of Default" means an Event of Default described in Section 34. 

"Final Payment Date" means October 25, 2022. 

"Fiscal Year" means the fiscal or budget year of Lessee, or any other 12 month period 
selected by Lessee as its fiscal year period. 

"Hazardous Substance" means any substance that shall, at any time, be listed as 
"hazardous" or "toxic" in any Applicable Environmental Law or that has been or shall be 
detennined at any time by any agency or court to be a hazardous or toxic substance regulated 
under Applicable Envirom11ental Laws; and also means, without limitation, urea-formaldehyde, 
polychlorinated biphenyls, asbestos, asbestos-containing materials, radioactive materials, 
explosives, carcinogens, raw materials, building components, the products of any manufacturing, 
or other activities on the facilities, wastes, petroleum, and source, special nuclear, or byproduct 
material as defined by the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (42 USC Sections 3011 et 
seq.). 

"Interest Rate" means the rate identified as such in the Payment Schedule, calculated on 
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. 

"Lease Agreement" means this Lease Purchase Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, 
together with any amendments and modifications to this Lease Agreement pursuant to 
Section 44. 

"Leased Property" means the Site, legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto, 
together with all buildings, facilities, and other improvements located or to be located thereon, 
including the Project. 

"Lease Term" means the term of this Lease Agreement ending on the earlier of the 
termination of this Lease Agreement pursuant to Section 5 or the Final Payment Date. Ce1iain 
provisions of this Lease Agreement survive the termination of the Lease Tenn, as provided in 
Section 24 of this Lease Agreement. 

"Lessee" means Woodbury County, Iowa. 

"Lessor" means (a) Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, or (b) any assignee or transferee of 
any right, title or interest of Lessor in and to this Lease Agreement pursuant to Section 32 hereof, 
including the right, title and interest of Lessor in and to the Project, the Rental Payments and 
other amounts due hereunder and the Acquisition Fund, but does not include any entity solely by 
reason of that entity retaining or assuming any obligation of Lessor to perform hereunder. 

"lvfaterial Adverse Change" means any change in Lessee's creditworthiness that could 
have a material adverse effect on (a) the financial condition or operations of Lessee, or 
(b) Lessee's ability to perform its obligations under this Lease Agreement. 
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"Net Proceeds" shall mean the amount remammg from the gross proceeds of any 
insurance claim or condemnation award or sale under tlueat of condemnation after deducting all 
expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred in the collection thereof. 

"Payment Schedule" means the Rental Payments Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B 
and made a part hereof. 

"Permitted Encumbrances" means, as of any time: (a) liens for general ad valorem taxes 
and assessments, if any, not then delinquent, or which Lessee may permit to remain unpaid under 
Section 22 of this Lease; (b) the Site Lease and this Lease Agreement; (c) any right or claim of 
any mechanic, laborer, materialman, supplier or vendor not filed or perfected in the manner 
prescribed by law; (d) the exceptions disclosed in the title insurance policy required by 
Section 23 with respect to the Leased Property issued as of the Closing Date; and ( e) any 
easements, rights-of-way, mineral rights, drilling rights and other rights, reservations, covenants, 
conditions or restrictions which exist of record and which Lessee ce1iifies in writing will not 
materially impair the use of the Leased Property for its intended purposes. 

"Principal Component" means the principal component of a Rental Payment as identified 
in Exhibit B. 

"Project" is defined in the Recitals hereto. 

"Purchase Price" means the amount that Lessee shall pay to Lessor to purchase the 
Project as provided in Section 31. 

"Rental Payment Dates" means each January 25, April 25, July 25, and October 25, 
commencing January 25, 2018, and continuing to and including the date on which the Rental 
Payments are paid in full, as identified in the Payment Schedule. 

"Rental Payments" means the basic rental payments payable by Lessee during the Lease 
Term pursuant to Section 9, on the dates and in the amounts set forth in Exhibit B which 
constitute the payments payable by Lessee for and in consideration of the right to use the Project 
during the Lease Tenn. 

"Servicer" means BluePath Finance LLC. 

"Site" means the real property consisting of the land upon which the Project is to be 
construct and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto. 

"Site Lease" means the Site Lease dated as of the date hereof, between Lessee, as site 
lessor, and Lessor, as site lessee, and any amendments or supplements thereto. 

"Site Lease Payment" defined in the Recitals hereto. 

"State" means the State oflowa. 

"Tax Certificate and Agreement" means the Tax Certificate and Agreement of Lessee 
dated the Closing Date. 
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Section 2. Representations and Covenants of Lessee. The undersigned, on behalf 
of Lessee, but not individually, represents, covenants and warrants for the benefit of Lessor on 
the date hereof as follows: 

(a) Lessee is a political subdivision of the State within the meaning of 
Section 103(c) of the Code, duly organized and validly existing pursuant to the 
Constitution and laws of the State, with full power and authority to enter into this Lease 
Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement Agreement and the transactions 
contemplated hereby and thereby and to perform all of its obligations hereunder and 
thereunder. 

(b) Lessee has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Lease 
Agreement, the Site Lease and the Disbursement Agreement by proper action of the 
Board at a meeting duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by the 
requisite quorum of the members thereof: or by other appropriate official approval, and 
all requirements have been met and procedures have occurred in order to ensure the 
validity and enforceability of this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease and the Disbursement 
Agreement. 

(c) The execution and delivery of the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement and 
the Disbursement Agreement, the consummation of the transaction therein and herein 
contemplated and the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and conditions thereof 
and hereot: do not and will not conflict with or constitute a violation or breach of or 
default (with due notice or the passage of time or both) under any applicable law or 
administrative rule or regulation, or any applicable comi or administrative decree or 
order, or any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, lease, contract or other agreement or 
instrument to which Lessee is a pmiy or by which it or its properties are otherwise subject 
or bound, or result in the creation or imposition of any prohibited lien, charge or 
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any of the property or assets of Lessee, 
which conflict, violation, breach, default, lien, charge or encumbrance would have 
consequences that would materially and adversely affect the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated by the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement or the Disbursement 
Agreement or the financial condition, assets, properties or operations of Lessee. 

(cl) No consent or approval of any trustee or holder of any indebtedness of 
Lessee or of the voters of Lessee, and no consent, permission, authorization, order or 
license ot: or filing or registration with, any governmental authority is necessary in 
connection with the execution and delivery by Lessee of the Site Lease, this Lease 
Agreement and the Disbursement Agreement, or the consummation of any transaction 
therein or herein contemplated, except as have been obtained or made and as are in full 
force and effect, or except as would not materially adversely affect the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(e) The Project is essential to Lessee's efficient and economic operations, and 
the lease thereof for use by Lessee is in the best interest of Lessee. 
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(f) The obligations of Lessee under this Lease Agreement, including, without 
limitation, the obligation to make Rental Payments, are obligations payable from 
Lessee's general fund budget. 

(g) Lessee has funds available for the payment of Rental Payments due during 
the current Fiscal Year and reasonably believes that sufficient funds can be obtained to 
make all Rental Payments and payments of other amounts required to be paid hereunder. 

(h) The Leased Property is not located in a 100-year flood zone and has never 
been subject to material damage from flooding. 

(i) No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the 
lapse of time or both would constitute, an Event of Default hereunder exists at the date 
hereof. 

G) Lessee has complied with such public bidding requirements as may be 
applicable to this Lease Agreement, and the Project will be used by Lessee only for the 
purpose of performing essential governmental or proprietary functions of Lessee 
consistent with the permissible scope of Lessee's authority. 

(k) During the Lease Term, Lessee will pay all Rental Payments and any other 
payment due hereunder and will maintain this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease and the 
Disbursement Agreement in full force and effect. 

(1) Lessee has kept, and tlu·oughout the Lease Term shall keep, its books and 
records in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") as 
required under State law, which books and records shall at all reasonable times be subject 
to the inspection of the Servicer or Lessor upon 72 hours' prior notice, and shall deliver 
to Lessor within 30 days of such items becoming available, and no later than 180 days 
after the end of the Fiscal Year, the following itself or notice that the same are available 
on the website of Lessee: (i) annual unaudited financial statements (including (A) a 
balance sheet, (B) statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund balances for 
budget and actual, (C) statements of cash flows, and (D) footnotes, schedules and 
attachments to the financial statements), (ii) amrnal audited financial statements promptly 
upon receipt of such statements from Lessee's auditor, (iii) such other financial 
statements and information as Lessor may reasonably request, and (iv) its annual budget 
for the following Fiscal Year after approval by Lessee's Board. The audited financial 
statements described herein will be accompanied by an opinion of Lessee's auditor. 
Credit information relating to Lessee may be disseminated among Lessor and any of its 
affiliates and any of their respective successors and assigns. 

(m) Lessee has an immediate need for the Project and expects to make 
immediate use of the Project. Lessee's need for the Project is not temporary, and Lessee 
does not expect the need for any item of the Project to diminish during the Lease Term. 

(n) Lessee shall not, directly or indirectly, create, incur, assume or suffer to 
exist any mmigage, pledge, lien, charge, encumbrance or claim on or with respect to the 
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Leased Prope1iy or the Project, except for Permitted Encumbrances. Lessee shall 
promptly, at its own expense, take such action as may be necessary duly to discharge or 
remove any such unpermitted lien. 

( o) Lessee will not sell, lease, assign, transfer or otherwise dispose of any of 
the Leased Property, the Project or any interest therein (whether in one transaction or in a 
series of transactions), without the prior written consent of Lessor ( which consent will not 
be unreasonably withheld). 

(p) Lessee has heretofore furnished to Lessor the audited financial statements 
of Lessee for its most recent Fiscal Year, and those statements fairly present the financial 
condition of Lessee on the dates thereof and the results of its operations and cash flows 
for the periods then ended and were prepared in accordance with the GAAP. Since the 
date of the most recent financial statements, (i) there has been no Material Adverse 
Change in the financial condition of Lessee, and (ii) Lessee has not (A) incuned any 
material indebtedness on, or lease obligations payable from, its general fund, other than 
the Rental Payments, and trade accounts payable arising in the ordinary course of 
Lessee's business and not past due, or (B) guaranteed the indebtedness of any other 
person. Lessee expects to have sufficient resources (including the Acquisition Amount) 
to complete the construction of the Project and to make all Rental Payments and other 
payments hereunder when due. 

(q) All financial and other information provided to Lessor or the Servicer by 
or on behalf of Lessee in connection with this Lease Agreement is true and conect in all 
material respects and, as to projections, valuations or pro forma financial statements, 
presents a good-faith opinion as to such projections, valuations and pro fonna condition 
and results. 

(r) There is no pending or overtly threatened litigation, tax claim, proceeding 
or dispute that may adversely affect Lessee's financial condition or impairs its ability to 
perform its obligations under this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease or the Disbursement 
Agreement. Lessee will, at its expense, maintain its legal existence and do any further act 
and execute, acknowledge, deliver, file, register and record any further documents Lessor 
may reasonably request in order to protect Lessor's first priority security interest in the 
Project, the Costs of Issuance Fund and the Acquisition Fund and Lessor's rights and 
benefits under this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease and the Disbursement Agreement. 

(s) Lessee shall provide to Lessor prompt written notice of all material 
litigation and all material investigations, audits and other proceedings against Lessee or 
any of its indebtedness, contracts, agreements, transactions, properties or assets. 

(t) Lessee is the fee owner of the real estate where the Project is and will be 
located and has good and marketable title thereto, and there exists no mortgage, pledge, 
lien, security interest, charge or other encumbrance of any nature whatsoever on or with 
respect to such real estate. 
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(u) No lease, rental agreement, lease purchase agreement, payment agreement 
or contract for purchase to which Lessee has been a party at any time during the past 
10 years has been terminated by Lessee as a result of insufficient funds being 
appropriated in any Fiscal Year. No event has occuned which would constitute an event 
of default under any debt, revenue bond or obligation which Lessee has issued during the 
past 10 years. 

(v) Lessee will deliver to Lessor within six weeks after the end of each Fiscal 
Year a certificate executed by Lessee stating that: 

(i) A review of activities of Lessee relating to the Project during such 
fiscal year and of Lessee's performance hereunder has been made under Lessee's 
supervision; and 

(ii) Lessee is familiar with the provisions of this Lease Agreement, the 
Site Lease, Disbursement Agreement and Tax Ce1iificate and Agreement, and, to 
the best of Lessee's knowledge, based on such review and familiarity, it has 
fulfilled all of its material obligations hereunder and thereunder throughout the 
Fiscal Year, and there have been no material defaults under this Lease Agreement, 
or, if there has been a material default in the fulfillment of any such obligation in 
such Fiscal Year, specifying each such default known to Lessee and the nature 
and status thereof and the actions taken or being taken to c01Tect such default. 

(iii) The payment of the Rental Payments or any po11ion thereof is not 
directly or indirectly (A) secured by any interest in property used or to be used in 
any activity canied on by any person other than a State or local governmental unit 
or payments in respect of such prope11y; or (B) on a present-value basis, derived 
from payments (whether or not to Lessee) in respect of property, or borrowed 
money, used or to be used in any activity canied on by any person other than a 
State or local governmental unit. Lessee shall not permit the federal government 
to guarantee any Rental Payments. The Project will not be used, directly or 
indirectly, in any activity canied on by any person other than a State or local 
goverru11ental unit. No portion of the Acquisition Amount will be used, directly 
or indirectly, to make or finance loans to any person other than Lessee. Lessee 
has not entered into any management or other service contract with respect to the 
Project. 

(w) Lessee will comply with all Applicable Environmental Laws with respect 
to the Leased Property and will not use, store, generate, treat, transp01i, or dispose of any 
Hazardous Substance thereon or in a manner that would cause any Hazardous Substance 
to later flow, migrate, leak, leach, or otherwise come to rest on or in the Leased Prope1iy. 

(x) Lessee shall specifically comply with all requirements of the Asbestos 
Hazard Emergency Response Act (referred to as "AHERA'' and constituting an 
Applicable Environmental Law), including developing, maintaining and updating an 
Asbestos Management Plan (as hereafter defined) and keeping a copy at the Leased 
Property; and performing reinspections of Asbestos Containing Materials (as hereafter 
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defined) at the Leased Property every three years. Lessee shall maintain all Asbestos 
Containing Materials in an intact and undamaged state and perform any demolition, 
renovation or other activities in accordance with all Applicable Environmental Laws. As 
used herein, (i) the term "Asbestos Containing Materials" means material in friable form 
containing more than 1 % of the asbestiform varieties of chrysotile (serpentine), 
crocidolite (riebeckite ), amosite (grunerite-cummingtonite ), anthophyllite, tremolite and 
actinolite; and (ii) the term "Asbestos Management Plan" means that written plan for the 
Leased Property relating to monitoring and maintaining all Asbestos Containing 
Materials used or located on the Leased Property in accordance with AHERA. 

(y) Lessee will transmit all notices, orders or statements received from any 
govermnental entity concerning violations or asserted violations of Applicable 
Enviromnental Laws with respect to the Leased Property and any operations conducted 
thereon or any conditions existing thereon to the Servicer, and Lessee will notify the 
Servicer in writing immediately of any release, discharge, spill, or deposit of any 
Hazardous Substances that has occuned or is occurring that in any way affects or 
threatens to affect the Leased Property, or the people, structures, or other prope1iy 
thereon, provided that no such notifications shall create any liability or obligation on the 
part of the Servicer. 

(z) The Leased Property complies with and will comply with all applicable 
restrictive covenants, zoning ordinances and building laws (including, without limitation, 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, as an1ended). 

Section 3. Representations and Covenants of Lessor. Lessor represents, covenants 
and warrants for the benefit of Lessee on the date hereof as follows: 

(a) Lessor is duly organized and existing under the constitution and laws of 
states in which Lessor does business, with full power to enter into this Lease Agreement, 
the Site Lease and the Disbursement Agreement and the transactions contemplated 
hereby and to perform all of its obligations hereunder. 

(b) Lessor has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Lease 
Agreement, the Site Lease and the Disbursement Agreement, and all requirements have 
been met and procedures have occuned in order to ensure the validity and enforceability 
of this Lease Agreement. 

(c) The execution and delivery of the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement and 
the Disbursement Agreement, the consummation of the transactions herein and therein 
contemplated and the fulfillment of or compliance with the tem1s and conditions hereof 
and thereof do not and will not conflict with or constitute a violation or breach of or 
default (with due notice or the passage of time or both) under any applicable law or 
administrative rule or regulation, or any applicable comi or administrative decree or 
order, any indenture, mo1igage, deed of trust, lease, contract or other agreement or 
instrument to which Lessor is a party or by which it or its properties are otherwise subject 
or bound, or result in the creation or imposition of any prohibited lien, charge or 
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any of the property or assets of Lessor, 
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which conflict, violation, breach, default, lien, charge or encumbrance would have 
consequences that would materially and adversely affect the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated by the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement or the Disbursement 
Agreement, or the financial condition, assets, properties or operations of Lessor. 

(d) No consent or approval of any trustee or holder of any indebtedness of 
Lessor, and no consent, permission, authorization, order or license of, or filing or 
registration with, any governmental authority is necessary in connection with the 
execution and delivery by Lessor of the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement and the 
Disbursement Agreement, or the consummation of any transaction therein or herein 
contemplated, except as have been obtained or made and as are in full force and effect, or 
except as would not materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated hereby. 

( e) There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by 
any comi or federal, State, municipal or other governmental authority pending or, to the 
knowledge of Lessor, after reasonable investigation, threatened against or affecting 
Lessor or the assets, properties or operations of Lessor which, if determined adversely to 
Lessor or its interest, would have a material and adverse effect upon the consummation of 
the transactions contemplated by or the validity of the Site Lease, this Lease Agreement 
or the Disbursement Agreement, or upon the financial condition, assets, prope1iies or 
operations of Lessor, and Lessor is not in default with respect to any order or decree of 
any court or any order, regulation or demand of any federal, State, municipal or other 
governmental authority, which default might have consequences that would materially 
and adversely affect the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Site 
Lease, this Lease Agreement or the Disbursement Agreement, or the financial condition, 
assets, prope1iies or operations of Lessor. 

Section 4. Lease of Project. For and in consideration of the application of funds in 
accordance with this Lease Agreement, Lessee has leased the Leased Property to Lessor under 
the Site Lease. For and in consideration of the Rental Payments to be made by Lessee 
hereunder, Lessor hereby subleases the Leased Property to Lessee, and Lessee hereby subleases 
the Leased Prope1iy from Lessor, pursuant to this Lease Agreement, upon the terms and 
provisions hereof. 

As additional security for the payment and performance of all of Lessee's obligations 
hereunder, Lessee hereby grants to Lessor a first priority security interest constituting a first lien 
on (a) the Project, (b) moneys and investments held from time to time in the Acquisition Fund 
and the Costs of Issuance Fund and ( c) any and all proceeds of any of the foregoing. Lessee 
authorizes Lessor to file (and Lessee agrees to execute, if applicable) such notices of assignment, 
chattel mortgages, financing statements and other documents, in form satisfactory to Lessor, 
which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate to establish and maintain the Lessor's security 
interest in the Project, the Acquisition Fund, and the Costs of Issuance Fund, including such 
financing statements with respect to personal property and fixtures under Article 9 of the Iowa 
Commercial Code (Iowa Code Sections 554.9101-9809 (2017)) and treating such Article 9 as 
applicable to entities such as Lessee. 
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Section 5. Termination of Lease Term. The Lease Term will commence on the 
Closing Date and terminate upon the earliest of any of the following events: 

(a) the exercise by Lessee of the option to purchase the Project lmder the 
provisions of Section 31 and payment of the Purchase Price and all amounts payable in 
c01111ection therewith; 

(b) a default by Lessee and Lessor's election to terminate this Lease 
Agreement under Section 35; or 

(c) the payment in full by Lessee of all Rental Payments authorized or 
required to be paid by Lessee and any Additional Payments. 

Section 6. Continuation of Lease Term. Lessee intends to continue through the 
Lease Term and pay all Rental Payments and Additional Payments. Lessee affirms that 
sufficient funds aTe available for the current fiscal year, and Lessee reasonably believes that an 
amount sufficient to make all Rental Payments during the entire Lease Term can be obtained 
from legally available funds of Lessee. Lessee fmiher intends to do all things lawfully within its 
power to obtain and maintain fimds sufficient to discharge its obligation to make Rental 
Payments due hereunder, including making provision for such payments to the extent necessary 
in each budget. 

Section 7. Appointment of Agent. Lessor hereby appoints Lessee as its agent to 
carry out all phases of the acquisition, construction, improvement and equipping of the Project 
under and in accordance with the provisions hereof. Lessee hereby accepts its appointment as 
agent of Lessor and assumes all rights, liabilities, duties and responsibilities of Lessor regarding 
the acquisition, construction, improvement and equipping of the Project. Lessee, as agent of 
Lessor hereunder, will enter into, administer and enforce all purchase orders, the Construction 
Contract or other contracts relating to the Project. Lessee will requisition payment of the 
associated costs from amounts held by the Disbursement Agent in the Acquisition Fund, 
pursuant to and in accordance with the Disbursement Agreement. All contracts for, and all work 
related to, the Project are subject to all applicable provisions of law relating to the acquisition, 
installation, improvement, and equipping of like facilities, equipment and property by Lessee. 

Section 8. Conditions to Lessor's Performance. 

(a) As a prerequisite to the performance by Lessor of any of its obligations 
under this Lease Agreement, Lessee shall deliver to Lessor or cause the following: 

(i) Costs of Issuance will be deposited into the Costs of Issuance 
Account and held, administered and applied pursuant to the Disbursement 
Agreement; 

(ii) A certificate of Lessee in a form approved by Lessor certifying as 
to (A) the resolutions of the Board of Lessee authorizing the execution, delivery 
and performance of this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement 
Agreement, the Tax Certificate and Agreement and any related documents and 
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(B) the signatures of the Authorized Officers of Lessee authorized to execute and 
deliver this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement Agreement and 
other instruments, agreements and certificates on behalf of Lessee; 

(iii) An Disbursement Agreement in a form satisfactory to Lessor and 
executed by Lessor and Lessee; 

(iv) A copy of the official action of Lessee's Board (A) authorizing the 
execution and delivery of this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement 
Agreement, the Tax Certificate and Agreement and any other related documents, 
and (B) authorizing the performance by Lessee of its obligations under this Lease 
Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement Agreement, the Tax Certificate and 
Agreement and any other related documents; 

(v) Evidence of insurance as required by Section 23 hereof; 

(vi) All documents, including financing statements, affidavits, notices 
and similar instruments, in form satisfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems 
necessary or appropriate at that time pursuant to Section 20; 

(vii) A copy of an executed Tax Certificate and Agreement; 

(viii) Opinion of Lessee's counsel in a form acceptable to Lessor; and 

(ix) Such other items reasonably required by Lessor. 

(b) In addition, the performance by Lessor of any of its obligations under this 
Lease Agreement, the Site Lease and the Disbursement Agreement shall be subject to: 
(i) no Material Adverse Change in the financial condition of Lessee since the date of this 
Lease Agreement, and (ii) no Event of Default having occurred and continuing. 

( c) Subject to satisfaction of the foregoing, Lessor will cause the Acquisition 
Amount to be deposited in the Acquisition Fund on the Closing Date and held, 
administered and invested for the purpose of financing the Project as provided herein and 
in the Disbursement Agreement. 

( d) On or before the Closing Date, Lessee shall, at its expense, cause the Site 
Lease and this Lease Agreement, or a memorandum hereof or thereo±: to be recorded in 
the office of the Woodbury County Recorder with respect to the Leased Property. 

Section 9. Rental Payments and Additional Payments; Default Rate. 

(a) On each Rental Payment Date, Lessee shall transfer to Lessor an amount 
sufficient to pay Rental Payments, in lawful money of the United States of America, on 
the dates and in such amounts as provided in the Payment Schedule. Interest on the 
Acquisition Amount shall begin to accrue as of the Closing Date. Lessee shall pay 
Lessor a charge on any Rental Payment not paid on the date such payment is due at a rate 
equal to the Default Rate from such date. 
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(b) To the allowed by law, Lessee covenants and agrees to pay directly to 
Lessor, or directly to the person or persons to whom such amounts shall be payable, any 
Additional Payments due hereunder, in addition to the Rental Payments. Additional 
Payments shall be billed to Lessee by Lessor from time to time, together with a statement 
ce1iifying that the amount so billed has been paid or inClUTed by Lessor for one or more 
of the items described, or that such amount is then payable by Lessor for such items. 
Amounts so billed shall be due and payable by Lessee within 30 days after receipt of the 
bill by Lessee. Any Additional Payments made to Lessor shall be accompanied by a 
notice setting forth the basis of such payment hereunder. 

(c) If Lessee shall fail to pay any Rental Payments on the Payment Schedule, 
the Interest Rate shall increase to the Default Rate. All amounts not paid when due under 
this Lease Agreement (subject to any applicable grace periods) shall bear interest at the 
Default Rate from the date of default until such time as the payment default is cured. 

(d) Lessee's obligation to pay Rental Payments in accordance with this Lease 
Agreement shall be absolute and unconditional in all events without diminution, 
deduction, setoff or defense for any reason, including, without limitation, (i) any failure 
or lack of completion of all or part of the acquisition, construction, equipping, or 
installation of the Project or (ii) any dispute with any Contractor, vendor or other entity 
with respect to all or part of the Project. 

The Rental Payments coming due and payable on each Rental Payment Date constitute 
the total rental for the Leased Prope1iy for such period and will be paid by Lessee for and in 
consideration of the right of the use, occupancy and continued quiet use and enjoyment of the 
Leased Property during each period. The parties hereto have agreed that the total Rental 
Payments are not in excess of the fair rental value of the Leased Prope1iy. In making this 
determination, consideration has been given to the estimated fair market value of the Leased 
Property, the replacement costs of the Leased Prope1iy, the costs of financing the deposits 
required to be made under this Lease Agreement, other obligations of Lessee and Lessor under 
this Lease Agreement, the uses and purposes which may be served by the Leased Property and 
the benefits therefrom which will accrue to Lessee and the general public. 

Section 10. Interest and Principal Components. A portion of each Rental Payment 
is paid as, and represents payment of, interest, and the balance of each Rental Payment is paid as, 
and represents payment of~ principal as more fully detailed on the Payment Schedule. Lessor 
and Lessee agree that no pmiion of any Rental Payment consists of Additional Payments. 

Section 11. Rental Payments To Constitute a Current Expense of Lessee. Lessor 
and Lessee understand and intend that the obligation of Lessee to pay Rental Payments shall 
constitute a cmrent expense of Lessee payable from funds that are legally available for that 
purpose and shall not in any way be construed to be a debt of Lessee in contravention of any 
applicable constitutional or statutory limitation or requirement concerning the creation of 
indebtedness by Lessee, nor shall anything contained herein constitute a pledge of the general tax 
revenues, funds or moneys of Lessee. 
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Section 12. Rental Payments To Be Unconditional. The obligations of Lessee to 
make Rental Payments and to perform and observe the other covenants and agreements 
contained in this Lease Agreement shall be absolute and unconditional in all events without 
abatement, diminution, deduction, setoff or defense, for any reason. 

Section 13. Tax Covenants. At all times during the Lease Term, Lessee shall comply 
with the following covenants: 

(a) Lessee shall not take or fail to take any action with respect to the Rental 
Payments or any other funds or property of Lessee, or use or permit others to use the 
Project in any manner that would cause the interest component of the Rental Payments to 
be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes or to be an item of tax 
preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals 
and corporations ( except, with respect to corporations, as such interest is required to be 
taken into account in determining "adjusted net book income" for the purpose of 
computing the alternative minimum tax imposed on such corporations). 

(b) Lessee will take any and all actions necessary to assure compliance with 
Section 148(f) of the Code, relating to the rebate of excess investment earnings, if any, to 
the federal government, to the extent that such Section is applicable to this Lease 
Agreement. 

(c) Lessee will not take, or permit or suffer to be taken, any action with 
respect to the Acquisition Amount or any investment earnings thereon which would cause 
this Lease Agreement to be an "arbitrage bond" within the meaning of Section 148(a) of 
the Code. 

(d) Lessee will file or cause to be filed I.R.S. Form 8038-G (and all other 
required information rep01iing returns) in a timely mam1er with respect to this Lease 
Agreement. 

(e) All of the Acquisition Amount (as well as all investment earnings thereon) 
will be spent on Costs of Issuance and capital expenditures with respect to the Project 
with a reasonably expected economic life of one year or more. 

(f) No funds or moneys are pledged to, or are reasonably expected to be used 
directly or indirectly to pay, Rental Payments nor are such funds reserved or otherwise 
set aside such that there is a reasonable assurance that such amounts will be available to 
pay Rental Payments, except currently budgeted funds. 

(g) Lessee agrees to comply with the procedures and requirements set forth in 
the Tax Certificate and Agreement. 

(h) The covenants in this Section shall survive the termination of this Lease 
Agreement and remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding termination of the Lease 
Agreement, until such covenants have been performed. 
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Section 14. Payment of Costs of Issuance From Costs of Issuance Fund. Lessee 
shall cause the Costs of Issuance, comprised of proceeds of this Lease Agreement, to be 
deposited in a special account (the "Costs of Issuance Fund") to be established by the 
Disbursement Agent for the benefit of Lessee. Subject to the other provisions of this Lease 
Agreement, the Disbursement Agent shall disburse moneys in the Costs of Issuance Fund from 
time to time to pay the Costs of Issuance upon delivery to the Disbursement Agent of written 
disbursement requests from Lessee, each of which conforms to the requirements of the 
Disbursement Agreement and is in substantially the form set forth in the Program Fund 
Agreement. Lessee covenants to retain with its own books and records relating to this Lease 
Agreement copies of all such written disbursement requests. 

Section 15. Acquisition, Construction, Equipping and Installation of the Project; 
Payment of Costs From Acquisition Fund. 

(a) As agent of Lessor, Lessee hereby agrees with due diligence to supervise 
and provide for, or cause to be supervised and provided for, the acquisition, construction, 
equipping and installation of the Project in accordance with the plans and specifications, 
the Construction Contract, purchase orders, acquisition and installation contracts, and 
other documents relating thereto and approved by Lessee under all applicable 
requirements of law. 

(b) Lessee shall deliver to Lessor and the Servicer, and retain with its own 
books and records relating to this Lease Agreement, original invoices (and proof of 
payment of such invoices) and bills of sale (if title to such Leased Property has passed to 
Lessee) relating to the Project. 

(c) Lessee shall provide all permits and licenses, if any, necessary for the 
acquisition, construction, installation and operation of the Project. 

Section 16. Quiet Enjoyment of Leased Property. So long as Lessee is not in 
default hereunder and except as expressly set forth in this Lease Agreement, neither Lessor nor 
any entity claiming by, tlu·ough or under Lessor shall interfere with Lessee's quiet use and 
enjoyment of the Leased Property during the Lease Term. Lessor will, at the request of Lessee 
and at Lessee's cost, join in any legal action in which Lessee asserts its right to such possession 
and enjoyment to the extent Lessor may lawfully do so. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor 
has the right to inspect the Leased Property as provided in Section 17. 

Section 17. Access; Inspection. Lessee agrees that Lessor, and Lessor's successors or 
assigns, have the right at all reasonable times, following at least 48 hours' written notice 
provided to Lessee, to enter upon and to examine and inspect the Leased Property or any part 
thereof. Lessee further agrees that Lessor, and Lessor's successors or assigns, shall have such 
rights of access to the Leased Property or any component thereof, following at least 48 hours' 
written notice provided to Lessee, as may be reasonably necessary to cause the proper 
maintenance of the Leased Property if Lessee fails to perform its obligations hereunder. Neither 
Lessor nor any of its assigns have any obligation to cause such proper maintenance. Lessee 
further agrees that the Servicer, Lessor, their agents, or any expe1is designated by the Servicer or 
Lessor will have full access to the Leased Property during reasonable business hours for 
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purposes of independent investigation of compliance with all Applicable Envirom11ental Laws, 
provided that the Servicer has no obligation to do so, or liability for any failure to do so, or 
liability should it do so. 

Section 18. Use and Maintenance of the Leased Property. Lessee agrees that it will 
maintain, preserve and keep the Leased Property, or cause the Leased Property to be, maintained, 
preserved and kept in good order and condition. Lessee will from time to time make or cause to 
be made all necessary and proper repairs. Lessor shall have no responsibility to maintain, repair 
or make improvements or additions to the Leased Property. Lessee will pay for or otherwise 
arrange for the payment of all utility services supplied to the Leased Prope1iy, which may 
include, without limitation, janitor service, security, power, gas, telephone, light, heating, water 
and all other utility services, and shall pay for or otherwise arrange for the payment of the cost of 
the repair and replacement of the Leased Property resulting from ordinary wear and tear or want 
of care on the part of Lessee or any assignee or sublessee thereof on the paii of Lessee or any 
assignee. 

Section 19. Title to the Leased Property. 

(a) (i) At all times during the Lease Term, Lessor shall hold leasehold title to 
the Leased Property, including all additions which comprise fixtures, repairs, 
replacements or modifications thereto, subject to Permitted Encumbrances and subject to 
Section 17 and subject to Lessor's right to assign this Lease Agreement and/or certain 
rights hereunder in accordance with Section 32. 

(ii) Upon termination of this Lease Agreement (other than under due to 
an Event of Default), all right, title and interest of Lessor in and to the Leased 
Property shall be transferred and vested in Lessee. Upon the payment in full of all 
Rental Payments, or upon the deposit by Lessee of security for such Rental 
Payments, all right, title and interest of Lessor in and to the Leased Property shall 
be transferred to and vested in Lessee. Lessor agrees to take any and all steps and 
execute to record any and all documents reasonably required by Lessee to 
consummate any such transfer of title. 

(b) During the Lease Term, and so long as no Event of Default has occuned, 
hereunder, all right, title and interest in and to the Leased Prope1iy shall be vested in 
Lessee, subject to the terms and conditions hereof. Lessee shall at all times protect and 
defend, at its own cost and expense, its title in and to the Leased Propeiiy from and 
against all claims, liens and legal processes of its creditors and keep all Leased Prope1iy 
free and clear of all such claims, liens and processes. Upon the occunence of an Event of 
Default, full and unencumbered title to the Leased Property shall pass to Lessor, and 
Lessee shall have no further interest therein. In addition, upon the occurrence of such an 
Event of Default, Lessee shall execute and deliver to Lessor such documents as Lessor 
may request to evidence the passage of such legal title to Lessor and the termination of 
Lessee's interest therein and, upon request by Lessor, shall deliver possession of the 
Leased Property to Lessor at Lessee's expense. Upon payment in full of all Rental 
Payments hereunder by Lessee, Lessor's security interest or other interest in the Leased 
Property shall terminate, and Lessor shall execute and deliver to Lessee such documents 
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as Lessee may request to evidence the termination of Lessor's interest in the Leased 
Prope1iy. 

Section 20. Granting of Easements. As long as no Event of Default shall have 
happened and be continuing, Lessor shall at any time or times, but only upon the written request 
and at the expense of Lessee, grant or join in the granting of easements, licenses, rights-of-way 
(including the dedication of public highways) and other rights or privileges in the nature of 
easements with respect to any prope1iy or rights included in this Lease Agreement, free from this 
Lease Agreement and any security interest or other encumbrance created hereunder or 
thereunder, and Lessor shall release or join in the release of existing easements, licenses, rights­
of-way, and other rights and privileges with respect to such prope1iy or rights, with or without 
consideration, and shall execute and deliver any instrument necessary or appropriate to confirm 
and grant or release any such easement, license, right-of-way or other grant or privilege upon 
receipt of: (a) a copy of the instrument of grant or release; and (b) a written application signed by 
fill Authorized Officer of Lessee requesting the execution of such instrument by Lessor and 
stating that such grant or release will not impair the effective use or interfere with the operation 
of the Leased Property. 

Section 21. No Encumbrances. Except for Pe1mitted Encumbrances, Lessee shall not 
create, incur, assume or permit to exist any m01igage, pledge, lien, security interest, charge or 
other encumbrance of any nature whatsoever on any of the real estate where the Project is or will 
be located or enter into any agreement to sell or assign or enter into any sale/leaseback 
arrangement of such real estate without the prior written consent of Lessor; provided, that if 
Lessor or its assigns is furnished with a waiver of interest in the Leased Property acceptable to 
Lessor or its assigns in its discretion from m1y patiy taking an interest in any such real estate 
prior to such interest taking effect, such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

Section 22. Liens, Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Utility Charges. 
Lessee shall keep the Leased Property free of all levies, liens and encumbrances except those 
created by this Lease Agreement, the Site Lease, and other Permitted Encumbrances. The paiiies 
to this Lease Agreement contemplate that the Project will be used for a governmental or 
proprietary purpose of Lessee and that the Leased Prope1iy will therefore be exempt from all 
property taxes. If the use, possession or acquisition of the Leased Property is neve1iheless 
determined to be subject to taxation, Lessee shall pay when due, as an Additional Payment, all 
taxes and governmental charges lawfully assessed or levied against or with respect to such 
Leased Property. Lessee shall pay as an Additional Payment, as the same respectively come due, 
all utility and other charges incurred in the use and maintenance of the Leased Prope1iy. Lessee 
shall pay such taxes or charges as the same may become due; provided that, with respect to any 
such taxes or charges that may lawfully be paid in installments over a period of years, Lessee 
shall be obligated to pay only such installments as accrue during the Lease Term. 

Section 23. Insurance. 

(a) Lessee shall during the Lease Term maintain or cause to be maintained; 

(i) standard comprehensive general insurance policy or policies in 
protection of Lessee, Lessor and their respective members, officers, agents, 

4840-5069-3197.6 
4840-5069-3 l 97.7 

17 



employees and assigns. Said policy or policies shall provide for indemnification 
of said paiiies against direct or contingent loss or liability for damages for bodily 
or personal injury, death or prope1iy damage occasioned by reason of the 
operation of the Project. Such policy or policies must provide coverage of at least 
$1,000,000.00 per occmTence, $3,000,000.00 in aggregate and $5,000,000.00 
excess liability ai1d may be subject to such deductibles as Lessee deems adequate 
and prudent. Such insurance may be maintained as part of or in conjunction with 
any other insurance coverage canied by Lessee and may be maintained in whole 
or in paii in the form of the participation by Lessee in a joint powers authority or 
other program providing pooled insurance. Lessee will apply the proceeds of 
such liability insurance toward extinguishment or satisfaction of the liability with 
respect to which such proceeds have been paid. 

(ii) casualty insurance against loss or damage to the Leased Property 
by fire and lightning, with extended coverage insurance, vandalism and malicious 
mischief insurance and sprinkler system leakage insurance. Said extended 
coverage insurance shall cover loss or damage by fire, explosion, windstorm, riot, 
aircraft, vehicle damage, smoke and such other hazards as are normally covered 
by such insurance, including earthquake coverage if such coverage is available at 
commercially reasonable cost from a reputable insurer in the reasonable 
determination of Lessee. Such insurance shall be in an amount at least equal to 
the greater of (A) the replacement value of the insured Project, or (B) the 
aggregate unpaid Principal Components of the Rental Payments, and may be 
subject to such deductibles as Lessee deems adequate and prudent. Lessee shall 
set aside in a segregated account funds sufficient to cover such deductibles. Such 
insurance may be maintained as paii of or in conjunction with any other insurai1ce 
coverage canied by Lessee and may be maintained in whole or in paii in the form 
of the participation by Lessee in a joint powers authority or other program 
providing pooled insurance. Lessee will apply the Net Proceeds of such insurance 
as provided in this Lease Agreement. 

(iii) if at any time and for so long as the Leased Property is located in a 
100-year flood area as shown on a Flood Insurance Rate Map published by the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, insurance against loss or damage to the 
Leased Prope1iy due to flooding. If Lessee obtains an exception or waiver to the 
designation of the Leased Property as being within a 100-year flood area from the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Lessee shall not be required to provide 
flood insurance as set forth herein. 

As an alternative to providing the insurance required by this subsections (a)(ii) and (iii) 
above, Lessee may provide a self-insurance method or plan of protection if and to the extent such 
self-insurance method or plan of protection (A) affords reasonable coverage for the risks 
required to be insured against, in light of all circumstances, giving consideration to cost, 
availability and similar plans or methods of protection adopted by public entities in the State 
other than Lessee, and (B) has been approved in writing by the Servicer. Before such other 
method or plan may be provided by Lessor, and annually thereafter so long as such method or 
plan is being provided to satisfy the requirements of this Lease Agreement, there shall be filed 

18 
4840-5069-3197 .6 
4840-5069-3 I 97. 7 



with Lessor and the Servicer a certificate of an actuary, insurance consultant or other qualified 
person (who may be an employee of Lessee), stating that, in the opinion of the signer, the 
substitute method or plan of protection is in accordance with the requirements of this Section 
and, when effective, would afford reasonable coverage for the risks required to be insured 
against and is sufficiently funded to afford such coverage. There shall also be filed a certificate 
of Lessee setting forth the details of such substitute method or plan. In the event of loss covered 
by any such self-insurance method, the liability of Lessee hereunder shall be limited to the 
amounts in the self-insurance reserve fund or funds created under such method. 

(iv) casualty insurance naming Lessor and its assigns as loss payee and 
additional insured and insuring the Lease Prope1iy against loss or damage by fire 
and all other risks covered by the standard extended coverage endorsement then in 
use in the State, and any other risks reasonably required by Lessor, in an amount 
at least equal to the replacement cost of the Lease Property; provided that, with 
Lessor's prior written consent, Lessee may self-insure against such risks. Lessee 
shall furnish to Lessor evidence of such insurance or self-insurance coverage 
throughout the Lease Term. Lessee shall not cancel or modify such insurance or 
self-insurance coverage in any way that would affect the interests of Lessor 
without first giving written notice thereof to Lessor at least 30 days in advance of 
such cancellation or modification. 

(v) rental interruption or use and occupancy insurance to cover loss, 
total or partial, of the use of the Lease Prope1iy and the improvements situated 
thereon as a result of any of the hazards covered in the insurance required by 
subsections (a)(ii), (iii), and (iv), in an amount at least equal to the maximum 
Rental Payments coming due and payable during any future 24-month period. 
Such insurance may be maintained as part of or in conjunction with any other 
insurance coverage caiTied by Lessee and may be maintained in whole or in paii 
in the form of the participation by Lessee in a joint powers authority or other 
program providing pooled insurance. Such rental interruption or use and 
occupancy insurance shall not be self-insured, and Lessee acknowledges that this 
requirement may limit its ability to self-insure under subsections (a)(ii), (iii), and 
(iv). Lessee will apply the Net Proceeds of such insurance towards the payment 
of the Rental Payments allocable to the insured improvements as the same 
become due and payable. 

(vi) if required by applicable State law, workers' compensation 
insurance covering all employees on, in, near or about the Leased Property and, 
upon request, shall furnish to Lessor certificates evidencing such coverage 
throughout the Lease Term. 

(vii) an ALTA title insurance policy (ALTA Standard Coverage Policy) 
insuring Lessor's interests in the estate established lU1der the Site Lease in the 
Leased Property, subject only to Permitted Encumbrances, and otherwise in form 
and substance satisfactory to, and including all endorsements reasonably required 
by, the Servicer, in an amount equal to the original Principal Components of the 
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Rental Payments. Lessee shall apply the Net Proceeds received under such title 
insurance policy as provided in this Lease Agreement. 

(b) All insurance policies ( or riders) required by this Section shall be taken 
out and maintained with responsible insurance companies organized under the laws of 
one of the states of the United States and qualified to do business in the State and shall 
contain a provision that the insurer shall not cancel or revise coverage thereunder without 
giving written notice to the insured paiiies at least 10 days before the cancellation or 
revision becomes effective. Each insurance policy or rider required by subsections (a)(i), 
(ii), (iii), (iv), and (v) shall name Lessor and the Servicer as additional insureds and loss 
payees and shall include a lender's loss payable endorsement for the benefit of the 
Servicer. Prior to the Closing Date, Lessee will deposit with the Servicer policies (and 
riders and endorsements, if applicable) evidencing any such insurance procured by it, or a 
ce1iificate or certificates of the respective insurers stating that such insurance is in full 
force and effect. Before the expiration of any such policy ( or rider), Lessee will furnish 
to the Servicer evidence that the policy has been renewed or replaced by another policy 
confo1111ing to the provisions of this Section unless such insurance is no longer 
obtainable, in which event Lessee shall notify the Servicer of such fact. 

Section 24. Risk of Loss. Whether or not covered by insurance, Lessee hereby 
assumes all risk of loss of, or damage to and liability related to injury or damage to any persons 
or property arising from the Leased Property from any cause whatsoever, and no such loss of or 
damage to or liability arising from the Leased Property shall relieve Lessee of the obligation to 
make the Rental Payments or to perfonn any other obligation under this Lease Agreement. 
Whether or not covered by insurance, Lessee hereby agrees to reimburse Lessor (to the fullest 
extent permitted by applicable law, but only from legally available funds) for any and all 
liabilities, obligations, losses, costs, claims, taxes or damages suffered or incuned by Lessor, 
regardless of the cause thereof and all expenses incurred in connection therewith (including, 
without limitation, counsel fees and expenses, and penalties connected therewith imposed on 
interest received) arising out of or as a result of (a) entering into this Lease Agreement or any of 
the transactions contemplated hereby, (b) the ordering, acquisition, ownership, use, operation, 
condition, purchase, delivery, acceptance, rejection, storage or return of any item related to the 
Leased Property, ( c) any accident in connection with the operation, use, condition, possession, 
storage or return of any item related to the Leased Property resulting in damage to prope1iy or 
injury to or death to any person, and/or (d) the breach of any covenant of Lessee under or in 
c01mection with this Lease Agreement or any material misrepresentation provided by Lessee 
under or in connection with this Lease Agreement or the Disbursement Request. The provisions 
of this Section shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the full payment of all 
obligations under this Lease Agreement or the termination of the Lease Term for any reason. 

Lessee's sole remedy for the breach of a warranty, indemnification or representation with 
respect to the Construction Contract or the Project shall be against the applicable Contractor of 
the Project and not against Lessor. Lessee expressly acknowledges that Lessor makes, and has 
made, no representations or warranties whatsoever as to the existence or availability of such 
warranties relating to the Project. 
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In the event of a material default of any Contractor under any Construction Contract in 
connection with the acquisition, construction, installation, maintenance and/or servicing of the 
Project or in the event of a material breach of warranty with respect to any material workmanship 
or performance guaranty with respect to the Project, Lessee will promptly proceed to exhaust its 
remedies against the Contractor in default. Lessee shall advise Lessor of the steps it intends to 
take in connection with any such default. Any amounts received by Lessee in respect of 
damages, refunds and adjustments or otherwise in c01mection with the foregoing shall be first 
applied to complete the requisite acquisition, construction, installation, maintenance and/or 
servicing of the Project, and if Lessee is in default of its obligations to Lessor, all remaining 
amounts received shall be applied against Lessee's obligations to make Rental Payments and/or 
any other Additional Payments permitted under the transaction documents. 

Section 25. Lessee To Pursue Remedies Against Contractor and Subcontractors 
and Their Sureties. In the event of a material default of any Contractor under the Construction 
Contract in connection with the acquisition, construction, maintenance and/or servicing of the 
Project or in the event of a material breach of warranty with respect to any material workmanship 
or performance guaranty with respect to the Project, Lessee will promptly proceed to exhaust its 
remedies against the Contractor in default. Lessee shall advise Lessor of the steps it intends to 
take in connection with any such default. Any amounts received by Lessee in respect of 
damages, refunds and adjustments or otherwise in connection with the foregoing shall be paid to 
Lessor and applied against Lessee's obligations hereunder. 

Section 26. Advances. In the event Lessee fails to keep the Leased Property in good 
repair and working order or shall fail to maintain any insurance required by Section 23 hereof, 
Lessor or the Servicer may, but shall be under no obligation to, maintain and repair the Leased 
Property or obtain and maintain any such insurance coverages, as the case may be, and pay the 
cost thereof. All amounts so advanced by Lessor or the Servicer shall constitute Additional 
Payments, and Lessee covenants and agrees to pay such amounts so advanced by Lessor or the 
Servicer with interest thereon from the date advanced until paid at a rate equal to the Default 
Rate. 

Section 27. Damage, Destruction and Condemnation. a: prior to the termination of 
the Lease Tenn, (a) the Leased Property, the Project or any portion thereof is destroyed, in whole 
or in part, or is damaged by fire or other casualty or (b) title to, or the temporary use of, the 
Leased Prope1iy or any part thereof shall be taken under the exercise or tlU'eat of the power of 
eminent domain by any goverm11ental body or by any person, firm or corporation acting pursuant 
to governmental authority, (i) Lessee and Lessor will cause the Net Proceeds of any insurance 
claim or condemnation award or sale under tlU'eat of condemnation to be applied to the prompt 
replacement, repair, restoration, modification or improvement of the Leased Property, the Project 
or such part thereof, and any balance of the Net Proceeds remaining after such work has been 
completed shall be paid to Lessee or (ii) Lessee shall exercise its option to purchase the Lease 
Property in accordance with Section 31. Lessee will notify Lessor and the Servicer of which 
course of action it has elected to take within a reasonable time not to exceed 60 days after the 
occurrence of such eminent domain proceedings or such destruction or damage. Such repair, 
replacement or substitution shall commence not later than 60 days after the occtmence of such 
taking, destruction or damage and be pursued diligently to completion. If Lessee elects to 
replace the Lease Property pursuant to this Section, the replacement shall be new or of a quality, 
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type, utility and condition at least as good as the replaced Lease Property. Title to the 
replacement Lease Prope1iy shall be deemed to vest in Lessor on its replacement date and 
immediately and automatically ( without any further action by Lessee or Lessor) and pass from 
Lessor to Lessee on such replacement date, and Lessee shall grant to Lessor a first priority 
security interest in any such replacement Lease Prope1iy. Lessee shall represent, wanant and 
covenant to Lessor that the replacement Lease Property is free and clear of all claims, liens, 
security interests and encumbrances, excepting only those liens created by or through Lessor, 
and shall provide Lessor any and all documents as Lessor may reasonably request in connection 
with the replacement, including, but not limited to, documentation in form and substance 
satisfactory to Lessor evidencing Lessor's security interest in the replacement Lease Property. 
Lessor and Lessee hereby acknowledge and agree that the Lease Property replaced as provided in 
this Section shall constitute "Leased Property" which includes the "Project" for purposes of this 
Lease Agreement. 

Lessee and, to the extent such Net Proceeds are within its control, Lessor, shall cause the 
Net Proceeds of any insurance policies, performance bonds or condemnation awards to be 
deposited in a separate trust fund held by Lessor or, at Lessor's option, an independent 
Disbursement Agent appointed at Lessee's expense. Subject to the receipt of the certificate 
required by the preceding sentence, all Net Proceeds so deposited shall be applied to the prompt 
repair, restoration, modification, improvement or replacement of the Project by Lessee upon 
receipt of requisitions acceptable to Lessor signed by an Authorized Officer of Lessee stating 
with respect to each payment to be made: (a) the requisition number; (b) the name and address of 
the person, firm or corporation to whom payment is due; (c) the amount to be paid; and (d) that 
each obligation mentioned therein has been properly incuned, is a proper charge against the 
separate trust fund and has not been the basis of any previous withdrawal and specifying in 
reasonable detail the nature of the obligation, accompanied by a bill or statement of account for 
such obligation. 

At the expense of Lessee, Lessor shall cooperate fully with Lessee in filing any proof of 
loss with respect to any insurance policy or performance bond covering the events described in 
this Section and in the prosecution or defense of any prospective or pending condemnation 
proceeding with respect to the Leased Property or any portion thereof and in the enforcement of 
all warranties relating to the Leased Property. In no event shall Lessor voluntarily settle, or 
consent to the settlement of any proceeding arising out of, any insurance claim, performance or 
payment bond claim, prospective or pending condemnation proceeding, or any portion thereof 
without the written consent of Lessee. 

Lessee agrees that, to the extent permitted by law, in the event it brings an eminent 
domain or condemnation proceeding with respect to all or any portion of the Leased Property, 
the fair market value of the condemned portion of the Leased Property shall not be less than the 
Purchase Price. 

Section 28. Insufficiency of Net Proceeds. If the Net Proceeds are insufficient to pay 
in full the cost of any repair, restoration, modification or improvement refened to in Section 27, 
Lessee shall, to the extent it may agree to do so, either (a) complete such replacement, repair, 
restoration, modification or improvement and pay any costs thereof in excess of the amount of 
the Net Proceeds (to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, but only from legally 
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available funds), or (b) pay or cause to be paid to Lessor the amount of the then applicable 
Purchase Price for the Lease Prope1iy, and, upon such payment, the Lease Term shall terminate 
and Lessor's security interest in the Lease Property shall terminate as provided in Section 19 
hereof. The amount of the Net Proceeds, if any, remaining after completing such repair, 
restoration, modification or improvement or after purchasing such Lease Property shall be 
retained by Lessee. If Lessee shall make any payments pursuant to this Section, Lessee shall not 
be entitled to any reimbursement therefor from Lessor nor shall Lessee be entitled to any 
diminution of the amounts payable under Section 9. 

Section 29. Disclaimer of Warranties; Indemnification. Each of Lessor and the 
Servicer makes no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as to the value, design, 
condition, merchantability or fitness for paiiicular purpose or fitness for use of the Lease 
Property, or any other wananty or representation, express or implied, with respect thereto. 
Lessee acknowledges that each of Lessor and the Servicer is not a manufacturer of any portion of 
the Project or a dealer therein and that Lessee leases the Project as-is, it being agreed that all of 
the aforementioned risks are to be borne by Lessee. In no event will Lessor be liable for any 
incidental, indirect, special or consequential damage in connection with or arising out of this 
Lease Agreement, the Site Lease, the Leased Prope1iy, or the Project or the existence, furnishing, 
functioning or Lessee's use of any item, product or service provided for in this Lease Agreement. 
To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 
Lessor and its directors, officers, shareholders, employees, agents and successors for, from and 
against any loss, claim, damage, expense and liability resulting from or attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or use of the Project. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor shall not 
be indemnified for any liability resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
Lessor. 

Section 30. Modifications of the Project, Installation of Furnishings. Lessee shall 
have the privilege of making substitutions, additions, modifications and improvements to any 
portion of the Project at its own cost and expense; and the same shall be included in the leasehold 
interest of Lessor under the terms of this Lease Agreement and the Site Lease; provided, 
however, that such substitutions, additions, modifications and improvements shall not in any way 
damage the Project or cause the Project to be used for purposes other than lawful governmental 
or proprietary functions of Lessee ( except to the extent of subleasing permitted under Section 33 
hereof); and provided that the Project, as improved or altered, upon completion of such 
substitutions, additions, modifications and improvements, shall be of a value not less than the 
value of the Project immediately prior to making such substitutions, additions, modifications and 
improvements. 

Lessee may also, from time to time in its sole discretion and at its own expense, install 
machinery, equipment, and other tangible personal prope1iy in or on the Project. All such 
machinery, equipment, and other tangible personal property shall remain the sole property of 
Lessee in which Lessor shall have not any interest; provided, however, that any such machinery, 
equipment, and other tangible personal property which becomes permanently affixed to the 
Leased Property shall be included in the Leased Property pursuant to the Site Lease and this 
Lease Agreement, in the event Lessor shall reasonably determine that the Project would be 
materially damaged or impaired by the removal of such machinery, equipment, or other tangible 
personal property. 
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Section 31. Purchase Option. Lessee shall have the option to purchase the interest of 
Lessor in the Lease Prope1iy and all improvements, including the Project, and terminate this 
Lease Agreement, but only if it is not then in default under this Lease Agreement. Lessee shall 
give Lessor notice of its intention to exercise its option not less than 90 days in advance of the 
date of exercise. If Lessee shall have given notice to Lessor of its intention to purchase the 
Lease Property, but shall not deposit the amounts with Lessor on the date specified in such 
notice, Lessee shall continue to pay Rental Payments as if no such notice had been given. Lessor 
shall transfer and convey or release the Lease Property to Lessee upon payment in full to Lessor 
of the sum of (a) the outstanding Principal Component of the Rental Payments, (b) all accrued 
interest, ( c) an amount equal to 2% of the outstanding Principal Component, and ( d) any and all 
other amounts then owing hereunder (collectively, the "Purchase Price"). After payment of the 
applicable Purchase Price and all other amounts owing hereunder, Lessor's security interests in 
and to such Lease Property will be terminated, and Lessee will own the Lease Prope1iy free and 
clear of Lessor's security interest in the Lease Property. 

Section 32. Assignment by Lessor. 

(a) Lessor's right, title and interest in and to this Lease Agreement, the Rental 
Payments and any other amounts payable by Lessee to Lessor hereunder, the 
Disbursement Agreement and its security interest in the Project, and all proceeds 
therefrom may be assigned and reassigned in whole or in part to one or more assignees or 
subassignees by Lessor, without the necessity of obtaining the consent of Lessee, 
provided that any such assignment, transfer or conveyance to a trustee for the benefit of 
owners of ce1iificates of participation shall be made in a manner that conforms to 
applicable State law, Nothing in this Section 32 shall be construed, however, to prevent 
Lessor from executing any such assignment, transfer or conveyance that does not involve 
funding through the use of ce1iificates of paiiicipation within the meaning of applicable 
State law, including any such assignment, transfer or conveyance as part of a multiple 
asset pool to a partnership or trust, provided such ce1iificates are sold only on a private­
placement basis (and not pursuant to any "public offering") to a purchaser or purchasers 
who represent that (i) such purchaser has sufficient knowledge and experience in 
financial and business matters to be able to evaluate the risks and merits of the 
investment, (ii) such purchaser understands that neither this Lease Agreement nor 
certificates will be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, (iii) such purchaser is 
either an "accredited investor" within the meaning of Regulation D under the Securities 
Act of 1933 or a "qualified institutional buyer" within the meaning of Rule 144A, and 
(iv) it is the intention of such purchaser to acquire such certificates (A) for investment for 
its own account or (B) for resale in a transaction exempt from registration under the 
Securities Act of 1933, provided further that in any event Lessee shall not be required to 
make Rental Payments, to send notices or to otherwise deal with respect to matters 
arising under this Lease Agreement with or to more than one individual or entity. No 
such assignment by Lessor shall release Lessor from any of its obligations hereunder that 
are not expressly delegated to and assumed by an assignee. 

(b) Unless to an affiliate controlling, controlled by or under common control 
with Lessor, no assignment, transfer or conveyance permitted by this Section 32 shall be 
effective until Lessee shall have received a written notice of assignment that discloses the 
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name and address of each such assignee, provided that if such assignment is made to a 
bank or trust company as trustee or paying agent for owners of ce1iificates of 
pmiicipation, trust cetiificates or pminership interests with respect to the Rental Payments 
payable under this Lease Agreement, it shall thereafter be sufficient that Lessee receives 
notice of the nm11e and address of the bank or trust company as trustee or paying agent. 
During the Lease Term, Lessee shall keep, or cause to be kept, a complete and accurate 
record of all such assignments in fo1111 necessary to comply with Section 149 of the Code. 
Lessee shall retain all such notices as a register of all assignees and shall make all 
payments to the assignee or assignees designated in such register. Lessee shall not have 
the right to and shall not asse1t against any assignee any claim, counterclaim or other 
right Lessee may have against Lessor or the Contractor. Assignments in pati may 
include, without limitation, assigmnent of all of Lessor's security interest in a11d to the 
Lease Property and all rights in, to and under this Lease Agreement related to such Lease 
Property, and all of Lessor's rights in, to and under the Acquisition Fund. 

( c) If Lessor notifies Lessee of its intent to assign its interest in this Lease 
Agreement, Lessee agrees that it shall execute and deliver to Lessor an acknowledgment 
of such assigm11ent in the form provided by Lessor within five business days after its 
receipt of such request. Lessee will keep a complete and accurate record of all such 
notices of assigmnent during the Lease Term. 

(d) In c01mection with any assignment pursuant to this Section, and assuming 
the Servicer believes Lessee has met the established rating criteria of a nationally 
recognized rating agency, the Servicer may attempt to obtain an appropriate rating for 
this Lease Agreement or for any subsequent trust agreement, participation agreement, 
custodial arrangement or similar agreement to which this Lease Agreement is assigned. 
Lessee shall use its best effo1ts to assist the Servicer in obtaining such a rating, including, 
but not limited to, the submission of current financial information to the rating agency 
and the participation in a ratings call with the rating agency. 

Section 33. Assignment and Subleasing by Lessee. None of Lessee's right, title and 
interest in, to and under this Lease Agreement or any portion of the Project or the Acquisition 
Fund and Disbursement Agreement may be assigned by Lessee. Any purported assignment or 
sublease without Lessor's prior written consent shall be null and void. With the prior written 
consent of the Servicer, in its sole and absolute discretion, Lessee may sublease the Project, or 
any portion thereof, subject to all of the following conditions: 

(a) This Lease Agreement a11d the obligation of Lessee to make Rental 
Payments hereunder shall remain obligations of Lessee. 

(b) Lessee shall, within 30 days after the delivery thereof, furnish or cause to 
be furnished to Lessor and the Servicer a true and complete copy of such sublease. 

( c) Any sublease shall be expressly subject and subordinate to this Lease 
Agreement. 
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(d) No such sublease by Lessee may cause the Project to be used for a purpose 
other than an essential government function and as may be authorized under the 
provisions of the laws of the State. 

( e) The Servicer has received an opinion of counsel satisfactory to the 
Servicer to the effect that such sublease will not (i) constitute a reissuance of this Lease 
Agreement for federal income tax purposes and (ii) cause the interest component of the 
Rental Payments to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes or to be 
an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on 
individuals and corporations. 

Section 34. Events of Default Defined. Any of the following events shall constitute 
an "Event of Default" under this Lease Agreement: 

(a) Failure by Lessee to (i) pay any Rental Payment, Additional Payment or 
other payment required to be paid under this Lease Agreement on the date due as 
specified herein or (ii) maintain insurance as required herein; 

(b) A determination by the Internal Revenue Service that the interest portion 
of the Rental Payments is not excludable from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes; 

(c) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condition or 
agreement contained in this Lease Agreement on its part to be observed or performed, 
other than as refened to in subparagraph (a) above and other than a failure by Lessee to 
perform any covenant contained in Section 13 hereof that does not materially adversely 
affect Lessor and its interests, for a period of 30 days after written notice specifying such 
failure and requesting that it be remedied is given to Lessee by Lessor, unless Lessor 
shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration, provided that if 
the failure stated in the notice cannot be conected within the applicable period, Lessor 
will not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of such time if corrective 
action is instituted by Lessee within the applicable period and diligently pursued until the 
default is corrected; 

( d) Any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessee in or pursuant 
to this Lease Agreement or its execution, delivery or performance shall prove to have 
been false, incorrect, misleading or breached in any material respect on the date when 
made; 

( e) Lessee shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, 
trustee, custodian or liquidator of Lessee, or of all or a substantial part of the assets of 
Lessee, (ii) be unable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its debts as 
they become due, (iii) make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or (iv) file a 
voluntary petition in bankruptcy or a petition or an answer seeking reorganization or an 
arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency law or any answer 
admitting the material allegations of a petition filed against Lessee in any bankruptcy, 
reorganization, moratorium or insolvency proceeding; 
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(f) An order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any court of competent 
jurisdiction approving a petition or appointing a receiver, trustee, custodian or liquidator 
for Lessee or of all or a substantial part of the assets of Lessee, in each case without its 
application, approval or consent, and such order, judgment or decree shall continue 
unstayed and in effect for any period of30 consecutive days; 

(g) Any default occurs under any other agreement for borrowing money or 
rece1vmg credit under which Lessee may be obligated as bonower and there is 
outstanding, owing or committed an aggregate amount in excess of $2,000,000.00, if 
such default consists of (i) the failure to pay any mount when due under such agreement 
or (ii) the failure to perform any other obligation thereunder and such failure gives the 
holder of such agreement the right to accelerate the amounts payable thereunder; 

(h) Lessee shall abandon any pmi of the Leased Property; 

(i) The assignment or transfer of Lessee's interest in this Lease Agreement or 
the Site Lease or any pmi thereof without the written consent of Lessor and Servicer, 
either voluntarily or by operation of law or otherwise; or 

(j) Any court of competent jurisdiction shall find or rule that the Site Lease or 
this Lease Agreement is not a valid or binding agreement of Lessee. 

Section 35. Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default has happened and 
is continuing, Lessor may exercise any and all remedies available under law or granted under this 
Lease Agreement. Upon the occunence and during the continuance of any Event of Default, 
Lessor may exercise any one or more of the following remedies: 

(a) By written notice to Lessee, Lessor may declare all Rental Payments 
payable by Lessee and other amounts payable by Lessee hereunder to be immediately due 
and payable; 

(b) If Lessor does not elect to terminate this Lease Agreement in the manner 
hereinafter provided for in subparagraph (b) hereof, Lessee agrees to and shall remain 
liable for the payment of all Rental Payments and the performance of all conditions 
herein contained, and Lessor may take whatever action at law or in equity that may 
appear necessary or desirable to collect each Rental Payment as it becomes due 
hereunder. Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for any deficiency arising out of the re-leasing 
of the Leased Property or, if Lessor is unable to re-lease the Leased Property, then for the 
full amount of all Rental Payments to the end of the Lease Term, but said Rental 
Payments and/or deficiency shall be payable only at the same time and in the same 
manner as hereinabove provided for the payment of Rental Payments hereunder, 
notwithstanding such entry or reentry by Lessor or any suit in unlawful detainer, or 
otherwise, brought by Lessor for the purpose of effecting such reentry or obtaining 
possession of the Leased Property or the exercise of any other remedy by Lessor. Lessee 
hereby irrevocably appoints Lessor as the agent and attorney-in-fact of Lessee to enter 
upon and re-lease the Leased Property upon the occurrence and continuation of an Event 
of Default and to remove all personal property whatsoever situated upon the Leased 
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Property, to place such prope1ty in storage or other suitable place located in the County of 
Woodbury for the account of and at the expense of Lessee, and Lessee hereby exempts 
and agrees to hold harmless Lessor from any costs, loss or damage whatsoever arising or 
occasioned by any such entry upon and re-leasing of the Leased Prope1ty and the removal 
and storage of such property by Lessor or its duly authorized agents in accordance with 
the provisions herein contained. Lessor agrees that the terms of this Lease Agreement 
constitute full and sufficient notice of the right of Lessor to re-lease the Leased Property 
in the event of such reentry without effecting a sunender of this Lease Agreement, and 
fmther agrees that no acts of Lessor in effecting such re-leasing shall constitute a 
surrender or termination of this Lease Agreement inespecti ve of the term for which such 
re-leasing is made or the terms and conditions of such re-leasing, or otherwise, but that, 
on the contrary, in the event of such default by Lessee the right to tem1inate this Lease 
Agreement shall vest in Lessor to be effected in the sole and exclusive manner hereinafter 
provided for in subparagraph (b) hereof. Lessor agrees to surrender and quit possession 
of the Leased Property upon demand of Lessee for the purpose of enabling the Leased 
Property to be relet under this paragraph, and Lessee agrees any rental obtained by Lessor 
in excess of the Rental Payments can be applied as compensation to Lessor for its 
services in re-leasing the Leased Property. 

( c) If an Event of Default occurs and is continuing hereunder, Lessor at its 
option may terminate this Lease Agreement and re-lease all or any portion of the Leased 
Property. If Lessor terminates this Lease Agreement at its option and in the manner 
hereinafter provided due to a default by Lessee (and notwithstanding any reentry upon 
the Leased Prope1ty by Lessor in any manner whatsoever or the re-leasing of the Leased 
Prope1ty), Lessee nevertheless agrees to pay to Lessor all costs, loss or damages 
howsoever arising or occuning payable at the same time and in the same manner as is 
herein provided in the case of Additional Payments. Any moneys received by Lessor 
from such re-leasing shall be applied first to any Additional Payments referred to in the 
preceding sentence not otherwise paid by Lessee, and second to make payments to Lessor 
as Rental Payments due under this Lease Agreement, all of which shall be paid 
immediately to Lessor. Neither notice to pay rent or to deliver up possession of the 
premises given under law nor any proceeding in unlawful detainer taken by Lessor shall 
of itself operate to terminate this Lease Agreement, and no termination of this Lease 
Agreement on account of default by Lessee shall be or become effective by operation of 
law, or otherwise, unless and until Lessor shall have given written notice to Lessee of the 
election on the part of Lessor to te1minate this Lease Agreement. Lessee covenants and 
agrees that no surrender of the Leased Prope1ty or of the remainder of the Lease Tenn 
hereof or any termination of this Lease Agreement shall be valid in any maimer or for any 
purpose whatsoever unless stated or accepted by Lessor by such written notice. 

( d) Lessor may exercise all rights and remedies at law or in equity as may 
appem necessary or desirable to collect the m11otmts then due and thereafter to become 
due hereunder or to enforce any other of its rights hereunder; 

( e) Lessor may proceed by appropriate court action to enforce performance by 
Lessee of the applicable covenants of this Lease Agreement or to recover for the breach 
thereof~ including the payment of all amounts due from Lessee, in which event Lessee 

28 
4840-5069-3197.6 
4840-5069-3 197.7 



shall pay or repay to Lessor all costs of such action or court action, including, without 
limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees; or 

(f) If an Event of Default occurs and continues hereunder, Lessor may 
exercise its rights under the Site Lease. 

Section 36. Agreement To Pay Attorneys' Fees and Expenses. In the event a party 
to this Lease Agreement should breach any of the provisions of this Lease Agreement and the 
other party should employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of the payments 
due under this Lease Agreement or the enforcement of performance or observance of any 
obligation or agreement on the part of the breaching paiiy herein contained, the breaching party, 
including Lessee to the extent it may agree to do so pursuai1t to the applicable law, agrees to pay 
promptly to the other paiiy the reasonable fees and expenses of such attorneys and such other 
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses so incuned, whether incurred at trial, on appeal, in 
bankruptcy proceedings or otherwise. 

Section 37. No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved is 
intended to be exclusive, and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to 
every other remedy given hereunder now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. No delay or 
omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or 
power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right or power may be exercised 
from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. In order to entitle the exercise of 
any remedy reserved to it in this Section, it shall not be necessary to give any notice other than 
such notice as may be required in this Section. If any agreement contained in this Lease 
Agreement is breached by either party and thereafter waived by the other party, such waiver is 
limited to the particular breach so waived and will not be deemed to waive any other breach 
hereunder. 

Section 38. Lessor's Right To Perform Obligations. If Lessee shall fail, refuse or 
neglect to make any payment or perform any act required by this Lease Agreement or any 
document to which it is a party, then while any Event of Default exists, and without notice to or 
demand upon Lessee and without waiving or releasing any other right, remedy or recourse 
Lessee may have because of such Event of Default, Lessor may (but shall not be obligated to) 
make such payment or perform such act for the account of and at the expense of Lessee, and 
interest on such payment shall accumulate from the date of the advai1ce at the Default Rate until 
such advance is paid, and Lessor shall have the right to enter for such purpose and to take all 
such action thereon and with respect to the Leased Property as it may deem necessary or 
appropriate. If Lessor shall elect to pay any sum due with reference to this Lease Agreement, 
Lessor may do so in reliance on any bill, statement or assessment procured from the appropriate 
governmental authority or other issuer thereof without inquiring into the accuracy or validity 
thereof. 

Section 39. Notices. All notices, certificates or other communications under this 
Lease Agreement shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered or mailed 
by registered mail, postage prepaid, or delivered by overnight courier, or sent by facsimile 
transmission (with electronic confirmation) to the patties hereto at the addresses below ( or at 
such other address as either party hereto shall designate in writing to the other for notices to such 
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party) and to any assignee at its address as it appears on the registration books maintained by 
Lessee: 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
1398 Central Avenue 
Dubuque, IA 52001 
Attn: Tyson J. Leyendecker 
Phone: 563.584.2594 
Email: tleyendecker@dubuquebank.com 

and to: 

BluePath Finance LLC 
558 Presidio Blvd #B29048 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
Attn: Michael LT. Cox, Chief Financial Officer 
Phone: 415.549.0742 
Email: michael@bluepathfinance.com 

Woodbury County, Iowa 
620 Douglas Street 
Sioux City, IA 51101 
Attn: Matthew Ung 
Phone: 712.490.7852 
Email: mung@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

Section 40. Waiver of Notice. Whenever in this Lease Agreement the giving of 
notice by mail or otherwise is required, the giving of such notice may be waived in writing by 
the person entitled to receive such notice, and in any such case the giving or receipt of such 
notice shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of any action taken in reliance upon such 
waiver. 

Section 41. Binding Effect. This Lease Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and 
shall be binding upon Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns. 

Section 42. Severability. In the event any provision of this Lease Agreement shall be 
held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not 
invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

Section 43. Survival. Notwithstanding the payment in full of all Rental Payments, all 
provisions in this Lease Agreement concerning ( a) the interpretation of this Lease Agreement, 
(b) the applicable law, ( c) Lessor's right to rely on facts or certificates, and ( d) the immunity of 
any indemnified parties shall survive the termination of this Lease Agreement and any related 
documents. 

4840-5069-3197.6 
4840-5069-3197.7 

30 



Section 44. Amendments, Changes and Modifications. 

(a) This Lease Agreement may only be amended with the prior written 
consent of the Servicer and Lessor. 

(b) This Lease Agreement may only be amended by Lessor and Lessee in 
writing. 

(c) Prior to the effective date of any such amendment, and as a condition 
precedent to the effectiveness thereof, Lessee shall at its expense obtain and provide to 
Lessor and the Servicer an opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Servicer and Lessor to 
the effect that such amendment will not (i) constitute a reissuance of this Lease 
Agreement for federal income tax purposes, or (ii) cause the interest component of the 
Rental Payments to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes or to be 
an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on 
individuals and corporations. 

Section 45. Third-party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Lease Agreement shall confer 
any right upon any person other than the patties hereto and the specifically designated third-patty 
beneficiaries of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 46. Execution in Counterparts. This Lease Agreement may be 
simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of 
which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. The electronic signature of a party to 
this Lease Agreement shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be 
effective to bind such party to this Lease Agreement. For purposes hereof: (i) "electronic 
signature" means a manually signed original signature that is then transmitted or stored by 
electronic means, and (ii) "transmitted by electronic means" means sent in the form of a 
facsimile or sent via the Internet as a portable document format ("pdf') or other replicating 
image attached to an email or Internet message. 

Section 47. Applicable Law. This Lease Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State. The venue for any action or dispute shall be 
Woodbury County, Iowa. 

Section 48. Captions. The captions or headings in this Lease Agreement are for 
convenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or 
sections of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 49. No Merger, It is the express intention of Lessor and Lessee that this 
Lease Agreement and the obligations of the parties hereunder are separate and distinct from the 
Site Lease, and the obligations of the patties hereunder are separate and distinct from the Site 
Lease and the obligations of the parties thereunder and that during the term of the Site Lease and 
this Lease Agreement, no merger of title or interest may occur or be deemed to occur as a result 
of the respective positions of Lessor and Lessee thereunder and hereunder. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Woodbury County, Iowa, and Dubuque Bank & Trust 
Company have caused this Lease Agreement to be executed in their names, each by its duly 
authorized officer or otlicers, all as of the date first above written. 

LESSEE: 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By: ~?t::-~ 

Matthew Ung, County Board Chairman 

S-1 
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STATE OF r,:91..v" 0 \ ] 

1 SS. 
COUNTY OF iv100"1 ~..,,,.y] 

/ 

On this bl3 rdday of October, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and 
for said State, personally appeared /Jl]{L-/j/1)(!,,W l&iq , as <2h4irrna.rz of 
Woodbury County, Iowa, to me known to be the identical person named in and who executed 
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same as his/her voluntary 
act and deed for the limited liability company. 

My Commission Expires: Notary Public 
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LESSOR: 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY 
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STATE OF :::Z:-q_....;,o, ] 
1 ss. 

COUNTY OlQ), ,,bu._ffve 1 

On this / (o -1_'ctay of October, 201 7, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and 
for said State, personally appeared--r;~l-l Le1«JJec.ke.r , as .SvP of Dubuque 
Bank & Trust Company, to me known to be the identical person named in and who executed 
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same as his/her voluntary 

act and deed for the limited liability company. :~~~--, ·~-

~t==/~ 
My Commission Expires: Notary Public 
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EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SITE 

Real property in the City of Sergeant Bluff, County of Woodbury, State of Iowa, described as 
follows: 

Nmihwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), Township 
Eighty-eight, North of Range Forty-seven (47), excepting that part North and East of Adams 
Road. 
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EXHIBITB 

RENTAL PAYMENTS SCHEDULE 

Interest Rate. The Interest Rate shall consist of the annual interest coupon of 3 .25%. Upon an 
Event of Default described in Section 34 of the Lease Agreement, the Interest Rate shall be 
increased by 5% per annum. Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months. 

Principal Interest Rental Outstanding Purchase 
Date Component Component Payments Principal Price 

10/25/2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $523,784.28 $534,259.97 
1/25/2018 24,224.96 4,255.75 28,480.71 499,559.32 509,550.50 
4/25/2018 24,421.79 4,058.92 28,480.71 475,137.53 484,640.28 
7/25/2018 24,620.22 3,860.49 28,480.71 450,517.31 459,527.66 
10/25/2018 24,820.26 3,660.45 28,480.71 425,697.05 434,210.99 
1/25/2019 25,021.92 3,458.79 28,480.71 400,675.13 408,688.63 
4/25/20 l 9 25,225.22 3,255.49 28,480.71 375,449.91 382,958.91 
7/25/2019 25,430.18 3,050.53 28,480.71 350,019.73 357,020.12 
10/25/2019 25,636.80 2,843.91 28,480.71 324,382.93 330,870.59 
1/25/2020 25,845.10 2,635.61 28,480.71 298,537.83 304,508.59 
4/25/2020 26,055.09 2,425.62 28,480.71 272,482.74 277,932.39 
7/25/2020 26,266.79 2,213.92 28,480.71 246,215.95 251,140.27 
10/25/2020 26,480.21 2,000.50 28,480.71 219,735.75 224,130.46 
1/25/2021 26,695.36 1,785.35 28,480.71 193,040.39 196,901.20 
4/25/2021 26,912.26 1,568.45 28,480.71 166,128.13 169,450.70 
7/25/2021 27,130.92 1,349.79 28,480.71 138,997.21 141,777.16 
10/25/2021 27,351.36 1,129.35 28,480.71 111,645.86 113,878.77 
1/25/2022 27,573.59 907.12 28,480.71 84,072.27 85,753.72 
4/25/2022 27,797.62 683 .09 28,480.71 56,274.65 57,400.14 
7/25/2022 28,023.48 457 .23 28,480.71 28,251.17 28,816.19 

10/25/2022 28,251.17 229.54 28,480.71 0.00 0.00 

Totals $523,784.28 $45,829.92 $569,614.20 

[Signatme page follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, as of the date written above, the pmiies agree to the terms 
above. 

4840-5069-3197 

LESSEE: 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By:~~ 
Matthew Ung 
County Board Chairman 

LESSOR: 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY 

By:-------------

[Signature Page to Rental Payment Schedule] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, as of the date written above, the parties agree to the te1ms 
above. 
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LESSEE: 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By:--------------­
Matthew Ung 
County Board Chairman 

LESSOR: 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY 

[Signature Page to Rental Payment Schedule] 
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THIS SITE LEASE (this "Site Lease"), dated October 25, 2017, is between 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, a public body, corporate and politic, duly organized and 
existing tmder and by virtue of the laws of the State of Iowa (the "State") (the "Lessor"), as 
lessor, and DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMP ANY, a state-chariered bank (the "Lessee"), 
as lessee, 

RECITALS: 

L The Lessor is a public body, corporate ar1d politic, duly organized and existing 
under the laws of the State with full lawful power and authority to enter into this Site Lease, 

2. The Lessee is a state-charied bank, organized under the laws of the State with full 
lawful power and authority to enter into this Site Lease, 

3, The Lessor owns fee simple title to the real estate described on Exhibit A attached 
hereto and any existing improvements thereon (the "Site"). 

4. In order to provide financing in the amount of $523,784.28 to construct that 
certain sheriffs training facility building and described on Exhibit B (the "Project") on the Site, 
the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors (the "Board") has proposed to lease the Site to the 
Lessor by entering into the Site Lease for a total rental payment over the term of the Site Lease 
of $523,784.28 (the "Site Lease Payment"), which Site Lease Payment is sufficient for that 
purpose. 

5. The Lessee has agreed to assist the Lessor with such financing by entering into a 
Lease Purchase Agreement dated October 25, 2017 (the "Lease Agreement"), which has been 
recorded concurrently herewith, pursuant to which the Lessee will sublease the Leased Prope1iy 
back to the Lessor ar1d the Lessor will make lease payments (the "Rental Payments") to the 
Lessee, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants a11d 
agreements herein set forth, the Lessor a11d the Lessee do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
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AGREEMENT: 

Section 1. Lease of Site. The Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee, and the Lessee 
hereby leases from the Lessor, the Site as described more fully in Exhibit A, on the terms and 
conditions hereinafier set fo1ih. 

Section 2. Term; I>ossession. The term of this Site Lease commences, and the 
Lessee becomes entitled to possession of the Site, as of the date of recordation hereof. This Site 
Lease ends, and the right of the Lessee hereunder to possession of the Site thereupon ceases, on 
the date on which all of the outstanding Rental Payments are paid in full, or provision is made 
for such payment in accordance with the Lease Agreement, or the Lease Agreement has 
tenninated in accordance with its terms. 

Section 3. Rental. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor, as and for rental of the Site 
hereunder, the Site Lease Payment to be paid on the date hereof. 

Section 4. Purpose of this Site Lease; Sublease Back to Lessor. The purpose for 
which the Lessor agrees to lease the Site to the Lessee hereunder is to enable the Lessor and the 
Lessee to finance the Project from the Site Lease Payment made to it by the Lessee under 
Section 3. The Lessee hereby agrees to sublease the Site and the Project back to the Lessor 
under and pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement. The Lessee shall use the Site solely for 
the purpose of leasing the Project to the Lessor pursuant to the Lease Agreement and for such 
purposes as may be incidental thereto; provided, however, that in the event of default by the 
Lessor under the Lease Agreement, the Lessee and its assigns may exercise the remedies 
provided in the Lease Agreement. 

Section 5. Assignments and Subleases. The Lessee may not assign its rights under 
this Site Lease or sublet all or any portion of the Site, without the prior written consent of the 
Lessor, except as provided in the Lease Agreement or as allowed upon termination for an Event 
of Default. 

Section 6. Right of Entry. The Lessor reserves the right for any of its duly 
authorized representatives to enter upon the Site, or any portion thereof, at any reasonable time 
to inspect the same or to make any repairs, improvements or changes necessary for the 
preservation thereof. 

Section 7. Termination. The Lessee agrees, upon the termination of this Site Lease, 
to quit and surrender the Site in the same good order and condition as the Site was in at the time 
of commencement of the term hereof, reasonable wear and tear excepted, and agrees that all 
buildings, improvements and structures then existing upon the Site will remain thereon and title 
thereto will vest thereupon in the Lessor for no additional consideration. 

Section 8. Default. If the Lessee defaults in the performance of any obligation on its 
part to be performed under the terms of this Site Lease, which default continues for 30 days 
following notice and demand for correction thereof to the Lessee, the Lessor may exercise any 
and all remedies granted by law, except that no merger of this Site Lease and of the Lease 
Agreement shall be deemed to occur as a result thereof and this Site Lease may not be terminated 
by the Lessor as a remedy for such default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, so long as the Lease 
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Agreement remains in effect, the Lessor shall continue to pay the Rental Payments to the Lessee 
in accordance with the Lease Agreement. In the event of the occunence of an Event of Default 
under the Lease Agreement, the Lessee may (i) exercise the remedies provided in the Lease 
Agreement, (ii) use the Site for any lawful purpose, subject to any applicable legal limitations or 
restrictions, and (iii) exercise all options provided herein or under applicable law. 

Section 9. Amendments. The Lessee and the Lessor may at any time amend or 
modify any of the provisions of this Site Lease. 

Section 10. Quiet Enjoyment. The Lessee at all times during the term of this Site 
Lease shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy all of the Site, subject to the provisions of 
the Lease Agreement and subject only to Pennitted Encumbrances. 

Section 11. Waiver of Personal Liability. All liabilities under this Site Lease on the 
part of the Lessee are solely corporate liabilities of the Lessee as a nonprofit public benefit 
Lessee, and the Lessor hereby releases each and every member and officer of the Lessee of and 
from any personal or individual liability under this Site Lease. No member or officer of the 
Lessee or its governing board is at any time or under any circumstances individually or 
personally liable under this Site Lease for anything done or omitted to be done by the Lessee 
hereunder. 

Section 12. Taxes. The Lessor will pay any and all assessments of any kind or 
character and also all taxes, including possessory interest taxes, levied or assessed upon the Site 
and any improvements thereon. 

Section 13. Eminent Domain. 

( a) If the whole or any part of the Site, or any improvements thereon, is taken 
by eminent domain proceedings, the interest of the Lessee will be the aggregate amount 
of the then unpaid principal components of the Rental Payments payable under the Lease 
Agreement and the balance of the award, if any, will be paid to the Lessor. The Lessor 
hereby waives any and all rights that it has or may hereafter have to acquire the interest 
of the Lessee in and to the Site through the eminent domain powers of the Lessor. The 
Lessor hereby agrees, to the extent permitted by law, that the compensation to be paid in 
any condemnation proceedings brought by or on behalf of the Lessor with respect to the 
Site or any improvement thereon shall be in an amount not less than the total unpaid 
principal component of Rental Payments plus the interest component of Rental Payments 
(if any) accrued to the date of payment of all Rental Payments under the Lease 
Agreement. 

(b) The Lessor covenants and agrees that in the event any issue, claim or 
dispute arises with respect to access, zoning, subdivision or other matters relating to title 
of the Site, including any exception disclosed in the title insurance policy required by 
Section 5.7 of the Lease Agreement (each defined as a "Property Dispute"), the Lessor 
will take all steps necessary to promptly quiet and eliminate such Property Dispute and/or 
to provide Lessee with reasonable access to the Site. 
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Section 14. Notices. Any notice, request, complaint, demand or other communication 
under this Site Lease must be given by first class mail or personal delivery to the party entitled 
thereto at its address set forth below, or by telecopy, telex or other form of telecommunication, at 
its mm1ber set forth below. Notice will be effective either (a) upon transmission by telecopy, 
telex or other form of telecommunication, (b) 48 hours after deposit in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, or ( c) in the case of personal delivery to any person, upon actual receipt. The 
Lessor and the Lessee may, by written notice to the other parties, from time to time modify the 
address or number to which communications are to be given hereunder. 

If to Lessor: 

If to Lessee: 

With a copy to: 

Woodbury County, Iowa 
620 Douglas Street 
SiouxCity,IA 51101 
Attention: Matthew Ung 
Phone: 712.490.7852 
Email: mung@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
1398 Central Avenue 
Dubuque, IA 52001 
Attention: Tyson J. Leyendecker 
Phone: (563) 584-2594 
Email: tleyendecker@dubuquebank.com 

BLUEP ATH FINANCE LLC 
558 Presidio Blvd. Suite B, # 29048 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
Attention: Michael J. J. Cox 
Phone: (415) 549-0742 
Email: michael@bluepathfinance.com 

Section 15. Governing Law. This Site Lease is governed by the laws of the State. 

Section 16. Environmental Covenant. To the best knowledge of the Lessor, (i) no 
dangerous, toxic or hazardous pollutants, contaminants, chemicals, waste, materials or 
substances, as defined in or governed by the provisions of the Applicable Enviro1m1ental Laws 
(as defined in the Lease Agreement) and also including Hazardous Substances (as defined in the 
Lease Agreement) are now or have been stored, located, generated, produced, processed, treated, 
transported, incorporated, discharged, emitted, released, deposited or disposed of in, upon, under, 
over or from the Site or the Project in violation of any Applicable Enviro1m1ental Laws; (ii) no 
threat exists of a discharge, release or emission of a Hazardous Substance upon or from the Site 
into the environment; (iii) the Site has not been used as or for a mine, a landfill, a dump or other 
disposal facility, an industrial or manufacturing facility, or a gasoline service station; (iv) no 
underground storage tank is located at the Site or has previously been located therein but has 
been removed therefrom; (v) no violation of any Applicable Enviro1m1ental Laws now exists 
relating to the Site or the Project, no notice of any such violation or any alleged violation thereof 
has been issued or given by any governmental entity or agency, and there is not now any 
investigation or report involving the Site or the Project by any governmental entity or agency 
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which in any way relates to Hazardous Substances; (vi) no person, party or private or 
governmental agency or entity has given any notice of or asserted any claim, cause of action, 
penalty, cost or demand for payment or compensation, whether or not involving any injury or 
tlu·eatened injury to human health, the environment or natural resources, resulting or allegedly 
resulting from any activity or event described in (i) above; (vii) there are not now any actions, 
suits, proceedings or damage settlements relating in any way to Hazardous Substances, in, upon, 
under, over or from the Site; (viii) the Site is not listed in the United States Enviromnental 
Protection Agency's National Priorities List of Hazardous Waste Sites or any other list of 
Hazardous Substance sites maintained by any federal, state or local goverm11ental agency; and 
(ix) the Site is not subject to any lien or claim for lien or tlu·eat of a lien in favor of any 
governmental entity or agency as a result of any release or threatened release of any Hazardous 
Substance. 

If any Hazardous Substance is found upon, under, over or from the Site or the Project in 
violation of any Applicable Environmental Laws or if any lien or claim for lien in favor of any 
governmental entity or agency as a result of any release of any Hazardous Substance is 
threatened, the Lessor, at its sole cost and expense, shall, within 10 days of such finding, deliver 
written notice thereof to the Lessee and shall take reasonable and necessary steps to remove such 
Hazardous Substances upon, under, over or from the Site or the Project and prevent the 
imposition of any liens against the Site or the Project for the cleanup of any Hazardous 
Substances. Such removal shall be conducted and completed in compliance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances and policies, in accordance with the 
orders and directives of all federal, state and local governmental authorities. If the Lessor has 
not removed such Hazardous Substances within a time period deemed reasonable by the Lessee, 
the Lessor shall, at the written direction of the Lessee, take such remedial action as the Lessee 
shall direct. If the Lessor shall not comply with the written directions of the Lessee within the 
time frame established within its written directions, the Lessor hereby grants to the Lessee an 
irrevocable license to remove Hazardous Substances from, repair, clean up, and detoxify the Site 
and the Project and agrees to reimburse the Lessee for all of its costs therefor. 

The Lessor fu1iher agrees, to the extent permitted by State law, to reimburse the Lessee 
for any and all claims, demands, judgments, penalties, liabilities, costs, damages and expenses, 
including court costs and attorneys' fees directly or indirectly incurred by the Lessee (prior to 
trial, at trial and on appeal) in any action against or involving the Lessee resulting from any 
breach of the foregoing covenants, or from the discovery of any Hazardous Substance, in, upon, 
under or over, or emanating from the Site or the Project, whether or not the Lessor is responsible 
therefor, it being the intent of the Lessor and the Lessee that the Lessee shall have no liability or 
responsibility for damage or injury to human health, the enviromnent or natural resources caused 
by, for abatement and/or cleanup of, or otherwise with respect to, Hazardous Substances by 
virtue of the interests of the Lessee in the Site and the Project pursuant to this Site Lease, or 
hereafter created, or as the result of the Lessee exercising any of its rights or remedies with 
respect thereto hereunder or under any other instnm1ent, including, but not limited to, becoming 
the owner thereof by foreclosure or conveyance in lieu of foreclosure. The foregoing 
representations, warranties and covenants of this Section shall be deemed continuing covenants, 
representations and warranties for the benefit of the Lessee, including, but not limited to, any 
purchaser at a foreclosure sale, any transferee of the title of the Lessee or any other purchaser at 
a foreclosure sale, and any subsequent owner of the Site, and shall survive the satisfaction or 
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release of this Site Lease, any foreclosure of a mmigage lien under the Lease or any other 
instrument, and/or any acquisition of title to the Site or any paii thereof by the Lessee, by deed in 
lieu of foreclosure or otherwise. 

Section 17. Binding Effect. This Site Lease inures to the benefit of and is binding 
upon the Lessee, the Lessor and their respective successors and assigns, subject, however, to the 
limitations contained herein. 

Section 18. Severability of Invalid Provisions. If any one or more of the provisions 
contained in this Site Lease are for ai1y reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any 
respect, then such provision or provisions will be deemed severable from the remaining 
provisions contained in this Site Lease and such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not 
affect any other provision of this Site Lease, and this Site Lease shall be construed as if such 
invalid or illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. The Lessee and 
the Lessor each hereby declare that they would have entered into this Site Lease and each and 
every other Section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that any 
one or more Sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases of this Site Lease may be held 
illegal, invalid or unenforceable. 

Section 19. Section Headings. All section headings contained herein are for 
convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision 
of this Site Lease. 

Section 20. Execution in Counterparts. This Site Lease may be executed in any 
number of counterpaiis, each of which is an original but all together constitute one and the same 
instrument. It is also agreed that separate counterparts of this Site Lease may be separately 
executed by the Lessee and the Lessor, all with the same force and effect as though the same 
counterpaii had been executed by both the Lessee and the Lessor. 

Section 21. Lessor Representations and Certifications to the Lessee. The Lessor 
hereby certifies and represents, warrants, covenants and agrees as follows: 

(a) This Site Lease is in full force and effect, and there have been no 
amendments, modifications, changes or additions since its execution. 

(b) To the best of the Lessor's knowledge, the Lessee is not and will not be, in 
any respect, in default under the terms and provisions of this Site Lease. Further, to the 
best of the Lessor's knowledge, the Lessor knows of no event which would, currently or 
with the passage of time or giving of notice, or both, constitute a default under the ten11S 
of this Site Lease by either the Lessee or the Lessor. 

( c) Lessor covenants that it is the owner in fee of the Site. The Lessor has not 
currently encumbered its fee interest in the Site to any lender or financial institution, 
whether by way of mortgage, deed of trust or other security instruments, except for this 
Site Lease and the Lease Agreement which is being recorded concurrently herewith and 
Permitted Encumbrances (as defined in the Lease Agreement). 

( d) The Lessor aclmowledges and hereby consents to the Lease Agreement. 
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(e) Upon an Event of Default under the Lease Agreement, the Lessor will 
standstill and allow the Lessee to pursue any and all remedies available to the Lessee 
under either this Site Lease or the Lease Agreement. 

(f) Except for the Site Lease Payment referenced in Section 3, no additional 
rent is or will be due under this Site Lease by the Lessee through the term of this Site 
Lease and the Lessee has satisfied all of its obligations under this Site Lease. 

(g) During the term of this Site Lease, the Lessor will not encumber its 
interest in the Site without the prior written consent of the Lessee. 

(h) The Lessor acknowledges that this Site Lease cannot be terminated by the 
Lessor for any reason, except according to Section 2. 

(i) Notwithstanding any Site Lease provisions to the contrary, policies of fire, 
casualty, and extended coverage insurance shall be carried and maintained by the Lessor 
in accordance with the terms of the Lease Agreement covering the building or buildings 
constructed on the Site, with a loss payable clause to the Lessee. 

(i) The Lessor has authority to enter into, execute and deliver this Site Lease 
and the Lease Agreement, has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Site 
Lease and the Lease Agreement, and has duly executed and delivered this Site Lease and 
the Lease Agreement. 

(k) The Site is not subject to any dedication, easement, right-of-way, 
reservation in patent, covenant, condition, restriction, lien or encumbrance which would 
prohibit or materially interfere with the construction of the Project on the Site, as 
contemplated by the Lease Agreement. 

(1) All taxes, assessments or impositions of any kind with respect to the Site, 
except current taxes, have been paid in full. 

(m) The Site is properly zoned for the purpose of the Project. 

Section 22. No Merger. Neither this Site Lease, the Lease Agreement nor any 
provisions hereof or thereof shall be construed to effect a merger of the title of the Lessor to the 
Site under this Site Lease and the Lessor's leasehold interest therein under the Lease Agreement. 

Section 23. Attorneys' Fees, Costs and Expenses. In any civil action or proceeding 
arising from or relating to this Site Lease or a party's performance under this Site Lease, the 
prevailing pariy shall be awarded its reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses, including the 
reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses incurred in collecting or executing upon any 
judgment, order or award. 

Section 24. Defined Terms. All capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise 
defined have the respective meanings given those terms in the Lease Agreement. 

[Signature pages follow] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and the Lessee have caused this Site Lease to be 
executed by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, all as of the day and year first 
above written. 

4852-9195-8861 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, as Lessor 

By "--7"'~~~-
Name Matthew Ung ,_;/ 
Title County Board President 

[Signatures continued on next page] 
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STATE OF +t!7v•---. ] 
. l ss. 

COUNTY OF V,n,A l,s, r' 't ] 
/ 

On this ~day of October, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said State, personally appeared (Y)O.J+/tfl)) ll.nq , as CJ1aiuwa11 of Woodbury 
County, Iowa, lo me known to be the identical person named in and who executed the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same as his/her voluntary act and deed for 
the limited liability company. ~!21J./J ~ 

My Commission Expires: Notary Public // 

9 
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4852-9 I 95-886 I 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY, as 
Lessee 
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STATE OF :Ta~ ] 
~ ] ss. 

COUNTY Ofs:J)~lAL ] 

On this / 0 *aay of October, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said State, personally appeared lvS.ON UYi:¢.;Jd ede §'.'." , as &ve of Dubuque 
Bank & Trust Company, to me kn~wn to be \1e identical person named in and who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he/shei;r;J;executed.the sa·m.e as his/he.r voluntary act and 
deed for the limited liability company. - · 

· .. l&J~--~ 
• -0./ L-/ L/ ~') 

My Commission Expires: Notary Public 
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EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Real property in the City of Sergeant Bluff, County of Woodbury, State of Iowa, described as 
follows: 

Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), Township 
Eighty-eight, North of Range Fmiy-seven (47), excepting that part North and East of Adams 
Road. 

4852-9 I 95-8861.7 



EXHIBITB 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The Project Summary is shown below, and is more fully described in the Construction 
Agreement. 

Woodbury County Training Center has contracted with L & L Home Builders, Inc. for the 
construction of the Project at the property described as 1600 County Home Road, Sergeant Bluff, 
Iowa 51054. 

4852-9195-8861.9 



DISBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS DISBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (this "Disbursement Agreement"), is dated 
October 25, 2017 by and among U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, in its capacity as 
disbursement agent ("Disbursement Agent"), BLUEPATH FINANCE LLC, as Servicer (the 
"Servicer") WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ("Lessee"), and DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST 
COMPANY ("Lessor") under that ce1iain Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 
between Lessee and Lessor (hereinafter referred to as the "Lease Agreement"), covering the 
acquisition, construction, installation and lease of ce1iain sheriffs training facility described 
therein (the "Project"). 

It is a requirement of the Lease Agreement that the Acquisition Amount of $523,784.28 
will be disbursed, in one or more disbursements, under terms satisfactory to Lessor, for the purpose 
of fully funding the Lease Agreement, and providing a mechanism for the application of such 
amounts to the acquisition, construction and installation of and payment for the Project. 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. Creation of Acquisition Fund; Costs of Issuance Fund. 

(a) There is hereby created by Disbursement Agent a special trust fund to be 
known as the "Woodbury County Iowa Project Acquisition Fund" (the "Acquisition 
Fund") and a special trust fund to be known as the "Costs of Issuance Fund" to be held in 
trust by Disbursement Agent for the purposes stated herein, for the benefit of Lessor and 
Lessee, to be held, disbursed and returned in accordance with the terms hereof. 

(b) On the date hereof, from the proceeds of the Lease Agreement, the Lessee 
has caused the amount of $515,034.28 to be transferred to Disbursement Agent for deposit 
into the Acquisition Fund, and $8,750 from the proceeds of the Lease Agreement will be 
deposited into the Costs of Issuance Fund. 

( c) Amounts maintained in the Acquisition Fund shall remain uninvested. 

( d) Unless the Acquisition Fund is earlier terminated in accordance with the 
provisions of paragraph ( d) below, amounts in the Acquisition Fund shall be disbursed by 
Disbursement Agent in payment of amounts described in Section 2. 

( e) The Acquisition Fund shall be terminated at the earlier of (i) the final 
distribution of amounts in the Acquisition Fund, or (ii) the occurrence of a default under 
the Lease Agreement. 

(f) Unless Disbursement Agent is guilty of negligence or willful misconduct 
with regard to its duties hereunder, to the extent permitted by law, Lessee agrees to and 
does hereby release and indemnify Disbursement Agent and hold it harmless from any and 
all claims, liabilities, losses, actions, suits or proceedings at law or in equity, or any other 
expense, fees or charges of any character or nature, which it may incur or with which it 
may be threatened by reason of its acting under this Disbursement Agreement, and in 
connection therewith does to the extent permitted by law and from funds legally available 
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for such purpose indemnify Disbursement Agent against any and all expenses including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and the cost of defending any action, suit or proceeding or 
resisting any claim except as provided in this or any other agreement between 
Disbursement Agent and Lessee. 

2. Acquisition and Construction of the Project; Costs of Issuance Fund. 

(a) Construction Contracts. Lessee will arrange for, supervise and provide for, 
or cause to be supervised and provided for, the acquisition, construction and installation of 
the Project with moneys from the Acquisition Fund. Lessee represents that the estimated 
costs of the Project are within the funds estimated to be available therefor, and 
Disbursement Agent makes no warranty or representation with respect thereto. Lessor 
shall have no liability under any of the acquisition or construction contracts. Lessee shall 
obtain all necessary permits and approvals, if any, for the acquisition, construction, 
equipping and installation of the Project and the operation and maintenance thereof. 

(b) Authorized Acquisition Fund Disbursements. Disbursements from the 
Acquisition Fund shall be made for the purpose of paying the cost of acquiring and 
constructing the Project. 

(c) Requisition Procedure. Prior to disbursement from the Acquisition Fund, 
there shall be filed with the Disbursement Agent a requisition for such payment in the form 
of Disbursement Request attached hereto as Exhibit A, stating each amount to be paid and 
the name of the person, firm or corporation to whom payment thereof is due. Each such 
requisition shall be signed by an authorized representative of Lessee (an "Authorized 
Representative") and shall be subject to the following: 

4820-6729-7870.7 

(i) Lessee shall certify that: (A) an obligation in the stated amount has 
been incurred by Lessee, and that the same is a proper charge against the 
Acquisition Fund for costs relating to the Project identified in the Lease Agreement, 
and has not been paid ( or has been paid by Lessee and Lessee requests 
reimbursement thereof); (B) the Authorized Representative has no notice of any 
vendor's, mechanic's or other liens or rights to liens, chattel mortgages, conditional 
sales contracts or security interest which should be satisfied or discharged before 
such payment is made; (C) such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account or any retained percentages which Lessee is, at the date of such 
certificate, entitled to retain ( except to the extent such amounts represent a 
reimbursement to Lessee); (D) the Project is insured in accordance with the Lease 
Agreement; (E) no Event of Default (nor any event which, with notice or lapse of 
time or both, would become an Event of Default) has occurred and is continuing; 
and (F) the representations, warranties and covenants of Lessee set forth in the 
Lease Agreement are true and correct as of the date thereof. 

(ii) Lessee shall deliver invoices to Disbursement Agent (and proofs of 
payment of such invoices, if Lessee seeks reimbursement) and bills of sale (if title 
to such Project has passed to Lessee) as required by Section 15 of the Lease 
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Agreement and any additional documentation reasonably requested by 
Disbursement Agent; and 

(iii) The disbursement shall occur during the Lease Term. 

(d) Costs of Issuance Fund. 

(i) Disbursement Agent shall keep the Costs of Issuance Fund separate 
and apart from all other funds and moneys held by it and shall administer such fund 
as provided herein. There shall be deposited into the Costs of Issuance Fund from 
the proceeds of the sale of the Rental Payments the amount required to be deposited 
therein pursuant to Section 1 hereof. 

(ii) Amounts in the Costs of Issuance Fund shall be disbursed by 
Disbursement Agent to pay Costs of Issuance as defined in the Lease Agreement 
as set forth in Schedule 1 hereto. 

(iii) Upon payment of all Costs of Issuance, which shall be determined 
by a certificate of the Authorized Representative to that effect, and in any event not 
later than three months after the Closing Date, Disbursement Agent shall close the 
Costs of Issuance Fund and transfer any funds remaining therein to the Acquisition 
Fund as directed by Lessee. 

3. Maintenance of Acquisition Fund. Upon satisfaction of the conditions specified 
in Section 15 of the Lease Agreement and receipt of an acceptable requisition from the Lessee, 
Disbursement Agent will deliver, in one or more distributions, a portion of the Acquisition Amount 
from the Acquisition Fund described on the requisition, which amount shall not exceed 
$523,784.28. 

4. Excess Amounts in Acquisition Fund. Any funds remaining in the Acquisition 
Fund on or after the earlier of (a) the expiration of the Lease Term or (b) upon a termination of the 
Acquisition Fund as otherwise provided herein shall be applied by Disbursement Agent to the 
prepayment price owed under this Disbursement Agreement in accordance with Section 15 of the 
Lease Agreement. 

5. Security Interest. Disbursement Agent and Lessee aclmowledge and agree that 
the Acquisition Fund and all proceeds thereof are being held by Disbursement Agent for 
disbursement or return as set forth herein. Lessee hereby grants to Lessor, a first priority perfected 
security interest in the Acquisition Fund and all proceeds thereof and all investments made with 
any amounts in the Acquisition Fund. If the Acquisition Fund or any part thereof is converted to 
investments as set forth in this Disbursement Agreement, such investments shall be made in the 
name of Disbursement Agent, and Disbursement Agent hereby agrees to hold such investments as 
bailee for Lessor so that Lessor is deemed to have possession of such investments for the purpose 
of perfecting its security interest. 

6. Control of Acquisition Fund. In order to perfect Lessor's security interest by 
means of control in (i) the Acquisition Fund established hereunder, (ii) all securities entitlements, 
investment property and other financial assets now or hereafter credited to the Acquisition Fund, 
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(iii) all of Lessee's rights in respect of the Acquisition Fund, such securities entitlements, 
investment property and other financial assets, and (iv) all products, proceeds and revenues of and 
from any of the foregoing personal property ( collectively, the "Collateral"), Disbursement Agent 
and Lessee further agree as follows: 

(a) All terms used in this Section 6 which are defined in the Commercial Code 
of the State of Iowa (the "Commercial Code") but are not otherwise defined herein shall 
have the meanings assigned to such terms in the Commercial Code, as in effect on the date 
of this Disbursement Agreement. 

(b) Disbursement Agent hereby represents and warrants (i) that the records of 
Disbursement Agent show Lessee is the sole owner of the Collateral, (ii) that Disbursement 
Agent has not been served with any notice of levy or received any notice of any security 
interest in or other claim to the Collateral, or any portion of the Collateral, other than 
Lessor's claim under this Agreement and (iii) that Disbursement Agent is not presently 
obligated to accept any entitlement order from any person with respect to the Collateral, 
except for entitlement orders Disbursement Agent is obligated to accept from Lessor under 
this Agreement and entitlement orders that Disbursement Agent, subject to the provisions 
of paragraph ( d) below, is obligated to accept from the Lessee. 

( c) Without the prior written consent of Lessor, Disbursement Agent will not 
enter into any agreement by which Disbursement Agent agrees to comply with any 
entitlement order of any person other than Lessor or, subject to the provisions of 
paragraph ( d) below, the Lessee, with respect to Lessor's interest in the Collateral. 
Disbursement Agent will promptly notify the lessor if any person requests Disbursement 
Agent to enter into any such agreement or otherwise asserts or seeks to assert a lien, 
encumbrance or adverse claim against any portion or all of the Collateral. 

(d) Except as otherwise provided in this Section 6 and subject to Section l(c) 
hereof, Disbursement Agent may allow Lessee to effect sales, trades, transfers and 
exchanges of Collateral within the Acquisition Fund, but will not, without the prior written 
consent of Lessor, allow Lessee to withdraw any Collateral relating to Lessor's interest 
from the Acquisition Fund. Disbursement Agent acknowledges Lessor reserves the right, 
by delivery of written notice to Disbursement Agent, to prohibit Lessee from effecting any 
withdrawals (including withdrawals of ordinary cash dividends and interest income), sales, 
trades, transfers or exchanges of any Collateral relating to Lessor's interest held in the 
Acquisition Fund. Further, Disbursement Agent hereby agrees to comply with any and all 
written instructions delivered by Lessor to Disbursement Agent ( once it has had a 
reasonable opportunity to comply therewith) relating to Lessor's interest and has no 
obligation to, and will not, investigate the reason for any action taken by Lessor, the amount 
of any obligations of Lessee to Lessor, the validity of any of Lessor's claims against or 
agreements with Lessee, the existence of any defaults under such agreements, or any other 
matter. 

(e) Lessee hereby irrevocably authorized Disbursement Agent to comply with 
all instructions and entitlement orders delivered by Lessor to Disbursement Agent in 
relation to Lessor's interest. 
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(:f) Disbursement Agent will not attempt to assert control, and does not claim 
and will not accept any security or other interest in, any part of the Collateral, and 
Disbursement Agent will not exercise, enforce or attempt to enforce any right of setoff 
against the Collateral, or otherwise charge or deduct from the Collateral any amount 
whatsoever. 

(g) Disbursement Agent is hereby authorized and instructed, and hereby agrees, 
to send to Lessor at its address set forth below, concurrently with the sending thereof to 
Lessee, duplicate copies of any and all monthly Acquisition Fund statements or reports 
issued or set to Lessee with respect to the Acquisition Fund. 

7. Disbursement Agent's Annual Fee. The Lessee expressly agrees that to 
compensate Disbursement Agent for performing the services described herein, Lessee agrees to 
pay an annual fee to Disbursement Agent in accordance with the particular arrangements between 
Lessee and Disbursement Agent. Nothing herein shall limit the right of Disbursement Agent to 
debit the Acquisition Fund for payment without any additional authorization beyond this Section 7 
of Disbursement Agent's then current annual fee associated with the Acquisition Fund that shall 
be due and owing to Disbursement Agent at the time of such payment. 

8. Miscellaneous. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the 
meanings assigned to them in the Lease Agreement. This Disbursement Agreement may not be 
amended except in writing signed by the parties hereto. This Disbursement Agreement may be 
executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original instrument, 
and each of which shall have the force and effect of an original and all of which together constitute, 
and shall be deemed to constitute, one and the same instrument. Notices hereunder shall be made 
in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when personally delivered or when 
deposited in the mail, first-class postage prepaid, or delivered to an express carrier, charges 
prepaid, or sent by facsimile with electronic confirmation, addressed to each party at its address 
below: 

If to Disbursement Agent: 

If to Lessee: 
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U.S. Bank National Association 
Global Corporate Trust Services 
U.S. Bank Center, LM-AZ-Xl6P 
101 North First Avenue, Suite 1600 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 
Attention: Keith Henselen, Vice President 
Email: keith.henselen@usbank.com 

Woodbury County, Iowa 
620 Douglas Street 
Sioux City, IA 51101 
Attention: Matthew Ung 
Telephone: 712.490.7852 
Email: mung@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
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If to Lessor: 

If to Servicer: 
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Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
1398 Central Avenue 
Dubuque, IA 52001 
Attention: Tyson J. Leyendecker 
Telephone: (563) 584-2594 
Email: tleyendecker@dubuquebank.com 

BluePath Finance LLC 
558 Presidio Blvd #B29048 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
Attention: Michael J.J. Cox, Chief Financial Officer 
Telephone: 415-279-0109 
Email: michael@bluepathfinance.com 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Disbursement Agreement as of 
the date first above written. 

4820-6729-7870 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 
Disbursement Agent 

By ______________ _ 
Name _____________ _ 
Title ______________ _ 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST 

By ______________ _ 

Name _____________ _ 
Title ---------------

BLUEPATH FINANCE, LLC, as Servicer 

By ______________ _ 

Name --------------Title ______________ _ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the paiiies have executed this Disbursement Agreement as of 
the date first above written. 

4820-6729-7870 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By ______________ _ 
Name ______________ _ 
Title ______________ _ 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 
Disbursement Agent 

/) 

By /{"~~11t<L~1(~I 
Name Keith Henselen 

Title Vice President 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST 

By ______________ _ 
Name ______________ _ 

Title ---------------

BLUEPATH FINANCE, LLC, as Servicer 

By ______________ _ 

Name ---------------
Title ---------------



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Disbursement Agreement as of 
the date first above written. 

4820-6729-7870 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By ______________ _ 
Name _____________ _ 

Title --------------

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 
Disbursement Agent 

By ______________ _ 

Name --------------Title _____________ _ 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST 

BLUEPATH FINANCE, LLC, as Servicer 

By ______________ _ 

Name --------------Tit 1 e _____________ _ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Disbursement Agreement as of 
the date first above written. 

4820-6729-7870 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By ______________ _ 
Name _____________ _ 
Title _____________ _ 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 
Disbursement Agent 

By _________ ~---
Name _____________ _ 
Title _____________ _ 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST 

By ______________ _ 
Name --------------Title --------------

BLUEPATH FINANCE, LLC, as Servicer 

By--41.:::........::::....,&::::.~t::...~~----­
Name .;;,...,;=~...._~.;._-=~------
Title _;:;...:.;::.;~--L1l=~i:;;::;...-,.,:,~~i.!.~--~ 



SCHEDULE 1 

COSTS OF ISSUANCE 

Costs of Issuance Payee 

U.S. Bank National Association 

Kutak Rock LLP 
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$7,500 

Amount 



EXHIBIT A 

FORM OF DISBURSEMENT REQUEST 

$523,784.28 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

Lease Purchase Agreement 

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST NO. [_] 

Re: Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the "Lease Agreement"), 
between Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as Lessor ("Lessor"), and Woodbury County, Iowa, as 
Lessee ("Lessee"). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings 
assigned to them in the Lease Agreement. 

In accordance with the terms of Disbursement Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the 
"Disbursement Agreement") by and among U.S. Bank National Association, in its capacity as 
disbursement agent ("Disbursement Agent"), BluePath Finance LLC, as Servicer ("Servicer"), 
Lessor and Lessee, the undersigned hereby requests Disbursement Agent to pay to the following 
persons the following amounts from the [Acquisition Fund][Costs of Issuance Fund] created 
pursuant to Disbursement Agreement for the following purposes: 

Payee's Name Dollar 
and Address Amount Purpose 

1. The undersigned hereby certifies as follows: 

2. Obligations in the stated amounts have been incurred by the Lessee, and the same 
are proper charges against the [Acquisition Fund][Costs oflssuance Fund] for the Project relating 
to the Lease Agreement and have not been paid ( or have been paid by the Lessee and the Lessee 
requests reimbursement thereof). 

3. The undersigned, as Authorized Officer, has no notice of any vendor's, mechanic's 
or other liens or rights to liens, chattel mortgages, conditional sales contracts or security interest 
which should be satisfied or discharged before such payment is made. 

4. This requisition contains no item representing payment on account, or any retained 
percentages which the Lessee is, at the date hereof, entitled to retain ( except to the extent such 
amounts represent a reimbursement to the Lessee). 

5. The Project (as defined and described in the Lease Agreement) 1s insured in 
accordance with the Lease Agreement. 
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6. No event of nonappropriation or Event of Default, and no event which with notice 
or lapse of time, or both, would become an event of nonappropriation or Event of Default described 
in the Lease Agreement has occurred and is continuing at the date hereof. 

7. The disbursement shall occur during the Lease Term. 

8. No Material Adverse Change in the Lessee's financial condition has occurred since 
the date of the execution of the Lease Agreement. 

9. The representations, warranties and covenants of the Lessee set forth in the Lease 
Agreement are true and correct as of the date hereof. 

Dated: 

Disbursement of funds from the Acquisition 
Fund in accordance with the foregoing 
Disbursement Request is hereby approved. 

BLUEPATH FINANCE LLC 

By ______________ _ 

Authorized Officer 
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WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, as Lessee 

By ________________ _ 
Name _______________ _ 

Title -----------------
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$523,784.28 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

DATED OCTOBER 25, 2017 

Between 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMP ANY, 
as Lessor, 

and 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, 

as Lessee 

TAX CERTIFICATE 

THIS TAX CERTIFICATE (the "Tax Certificate") is executed on October 25, 2017 (the 
"Closing Date"), by Woodbury County Iowa, a public body, corporate and politic, duly organized 
and existing under the laws of the State of Iowa (the "Lessee"), in connection with the execution 
and delivery on the date hereof of the Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the 
"Lease Agreement"), between Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as lessor (the "Lessor"), and the 
Lessee, in order to finance the costs of the construction of that certain sheriffs training facility, as 
more fully described on Exhibit A (the "Project"). 

The undersigned is an officer of the Lessee who is charged, with others, with responsibility 
for executing and delivering the Lease Agreement. The undersigned is an authorized 
representative of the Lessee and is acting for and on behalf of the Lessee in executing this Tax 
Certificate. 

This Tax Certificate sets fmih various facts regarding the Lease Agreement, and establishes 
the reasonable expectations of the Lessee as to future events regarding the Lease Agreement and 
the use of the proceeds of the Lease Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Lessee hereby certifies, covenants, represents and agrees as 
follows: 

1 
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ARTICLE I 

GENERAL 

Section 1.01. Authorization. The Lease Agreement is being executed and delivered by 
the Lessee pursuant to a resolution adopted and passed by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors of the Lessee (the "Governing Board") on October 17, 2017 (the "Resolution"). 

Section 1.02. Definitions. Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined have the 
respective meanings set forth in the Lease Agreement. 

"Closing Date" or "Issue Date" means October 25, 2017 the date hereof. 

"Sale Date" means October 25, 2017, the date on which there was a binding commitment 
to enter into the Lease Agreement. 

Section 1.03. Purpose of the Lease Agreement. The Lease Agreement is being executed 
and delivered for the benefit of the Lessee to finance the Project, as more fully described on Exhibit 
A, and in the Construction Agreement between the Lessee and L & L Home Builders, Inc., and to 
pay costs associated with the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement (the "Costs of 
Issuance"). The Lease Agreement will be used to finance the Project and the Costs oflssuance. 

Section 1.04. Basis for Tax Certificate and Reliance on Other Parties. This Tax 
Certificate is based on facts, estimates, and circumstances in existence on the date hereof, which 
is the date of the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement. To the best knowledge, 
information and belief of the undersigned, the expectations set forth in this Tax Certificate are 
reasonable. The expectations of the Lessee concerning certain uses of the proceeds of the Lease 
Agreement and other matters set forth in this Tax Certificate are based in whole or in part on 
representations and certifications of other parties delivered concurrently herewith. The Lessee is 
not aware of any facts or circumstances that would cause it to question the accuracy or 
reasonableness of any representation or certification made in this Tax Ce1iificate or the 
accompanying obligations. 

Section 1.05. Single Issue for Tax Purposes. No obligations, other than those 
comprising the Lease Agreement, are (i) being sold at substantially the same time (i.e., within 
15 days of the Sale Date) as the Lease Agreement, (ii) being sold pursuant to the same plan of 
financing as the Lease Agreement, and (iii) reasonably expected to be paid from substantially the 
same source of funds as the Lease Agreement, determined without regard to guarantees from 
unrelated parties. 

Section 1.06. Reimbursement. The Lessee does not reasonably expect to use any of the 
"Proceeds" of the Lease Agreement to reimburse itself for expenditures made prior to the Issue 
Date. The "Proceeds" of the Lease Agreement, as such term is used herein, consists of the 
Acquisition Amount of $523,784.28 defined in the Lease Agreement plus any and all investment 
earnings achieved from the investment of the Acquisition Amount. 

Section 1.07. Disposition of Financed Property. The Project is and will be owned 
exclusively by the Lessee or a State of local government. The Lessee does not intend to sell or 
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otherwise dispose of the Project or any portion thereof during the term of the Lease Agreement 
except for dispositions of property in the normal course at the end of such property's useful life to 
the Lessee. If the Project or any portion thereof is sold or otherwise disposed of during the term 
of the Lease Agreement, the Lessee agrees to take any remedial actions required by counsel. 

ARTICLE II 

ARBITRAGE 

Section 2.01. Reasonable Expectations. This Article II states the reasonable 
expectations, statements of facts and estimates of the Lessee with respect to the amount and use of 
the proceeds of the Lease Agreement. On the basis of the following, it is expected that the Lease 
Agreement will meet the requirements of the Code. 

Section 2.02. Issue Price and Sale Proceeds. 

(a) Issue Price of Lease Agreement. The Lessor has certified to the Lessee 
that the purchase price of the Lease Agreement is $523,784.28, as set forth in the 
Purchaser's Certificate of Lessor of even date herewith. Such amount represents 100% of 
the principal portion of the payments to be made under the Lease Agreement, with no 
original issue premium or discount. 

(b) Sale Proceeds. The "Sale Proceeds" of the Lease Agreement, as defined in 
Regulations Section 1.148-1 (b ), include amounts actually or constructively received from 
the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement. Accordingly, the Sale Proceeds of the 
Lease Agreement are $523,784.28. 

( c) Uses of Proceeds of Lease Agreement. The Sale Proceeds of the Lease 
Agreement are reasonably expected to be needed and fully expended. The Sale Proceeds 
of $523,784.28 will be deposited in the Acquisition Fund established pursuant to the 
Disbursement Agreement and will be used as follows: 

(i) $515,034.28 to pay Acquisition Fund; and 

(ii) $8,750 to pay Costs oflssuance. 

Section 2.03. Required Spending Period. The Lessee reasonably expects that at least 
85% of the Sale Proceeds will be spent within three years of the Issue Date (the "Expenditure 
Period"). The Lessee further reasonably expects that within six months of the Issue Date, a 
substantial binding obligations to a third party to expend at least 5% of the Sale Proceeds on the 
Project will be incurred or has been already incurred. 

Section 2.04. Yield on the Lease. For purposes of this Tax Certificate, yield, including 
the yield on the Lease Agreement, is the discount rate that, when used in computing the present 
value on the Closing Date of all the expected issue payments of principal and interest and fees for 
qualified guarantees that are paid and to be paid on the Lease Agreement, produces an amount 
equal to the present value, using the same discount rate, of the aggregate issue price of the Lease 
Agreement on the Closing Date. The yield was computed on the basis of semiannual compounding 
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and a 360 day year. In the case of the Lease Agreement, the term "purchase price" means the 
Acquisition Amount. The present value on the Closing Date of the issue price of the Lease 
Agreement and based upon certain information provided by the Lessor is $523,784.28. The yield 
on the Lease Agreement, computed in this manner and based upon calculations provided by the 
Lessor is 3.2884%. See the Purchaser's Closing Certificate included in the transcript for the Lease 
Agreement. 

Section 2.05. Acquisition Fund; Costs of Issuance Fund. 

(a) General. The Acquisition Fund is created and established pursuant to the 
Disbursement Agreement. 

(b) Acquisition Fund. Proceeds in the Acquisition Fund may be invested at an 
umestricted yield during the Expenditure Period. Any Proceeds remaining in the 
Acquisition Fund after the end of the Expenditure Period will be subject to the arbitrage 
yield restrictions of Section 148(:f) of the Code. 

Section 2.06. No Replacement Proceeds. Other than proceeds of the Lease Agreement, 
there are no funds that could legally and practically be used for the purposes for which the Lease 
Agreement is being executed and delivered that are not pledged, budgeted, earmarked or otherwise 
necessary to be used for other purposes. Accordingly, no portion of the proceeds of the Lease 
Agreement will be used (i) directly or indirectly to replace funds of the Lessee that could be used 
for the purposes for which the Lease Agreement is being executed and delivered, or (ii) to replace 
any proceeds of any prior issuance of obligations by the Lessee. 

Section 2.07. No Abusive Arbitrage Device. The Lessee hereby certifies, warrants and 
covenants that the Lease Agreement is not and will not be part of a transaction or series of 
transactions that (i) attempts to circumvent the provisions of Section 148 of the Code and related 
Regulations, thereby enabling the Lessee to exploit the difference between tax-exempt and taxable 
interest rates to obtain a material financial advantage, or (ii) overburdens the tax-exempt bond 
market in any manner, including, without limitation, causing the execution of more obligations, 
causing obligations to be executed and delivered earlier, or allowing them to remain outstanding 
longer than is otherwise reasonably necessary to accomplish the governmental purposes of the 
Lease Agreement. 

Section 2.08. No Sinking or Pledged Funds. No accounts have been or are expected to 
be established, and no moneys or property have been or are expected to be available or pledged 
(no matter where held or the source thereof), that are expected to be used or available to pay, 
directly or indirectly, principal or interest with respect to the Lease Agreement, or restricted so as 
to give reasonable assurance of their availability for such purposes. 

Section 2.09. No Overissuance. The total proceeds to be received from the execution and 
delivery of the Lease Agreement and the anticipated investment earnings thereon do not exceed 
the total of the amounts necessary to finance the governmental purposes for which the Lease 
Agreement is executed and delivered as described above. 
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ARTICLE III 

REBATE 

Section 3.01. Undertakings. The Lessee has covenanted to comply with certain 
requirements of the Code and the Regulations with respect to the payment of any arbitrage rebate 
amount that may become due to the United States, including the proper method for computing 
whether any rebate amount is due the federal government pursuant to Code Section 148(f) and 
Regulations Sections 1.148-0through 1.148-11, l.149(d)-1, l.149(g)-1, 1.150-1 and 1.150-2. 

Section 3.02. Recordkeeping. Detailed records with respect to each and every 
Nonpurpose Investment attributable to "Gross Proceeds" (within the meaning of Regulations 
Section 1.148-l(b)) of the Lease Agreement must be maintained by the Disbursement Agent and 
the Lessee including: (i) purchase date, (ii) purchase price, (iii) any accrued interest paid, (iv) face 
amount, (v) coupon rate, (vi) periodicity of interest payments, (vii) disposition price, (viii) any 
accrued interest received, (ix) disposition date, and (x) broker's fees. Such detailed record keeping 
is required for the calculation of the rebate amount (within the meaning of Regulations Section 
1.148-3), which, in part, will require a determination of the difference between the actual aggregate 
earnings of all Nonpurpose Investments and the amount of such earnings assuming a yield equal 
to the yield on the Lease Agreement. 

Section 3.03. Rebate Amount Calculation and Payment. 

(a) The Lessee represents, warrants and covenants that it will prepare or cause 
to be prepared a calculation of the rebate amount with respect to the Lease Agreement 
consistent with the rules described in this Section 3.03. This calculation may include a 
detailed description of how the Lease Agreement qualifies for any applicable spend down 
exception pursuant to Section 148 of the Code and Regulations Section 1.148-7. The 
Lessee will prepare or cause to be prepared the calculation of the rebate amount (i) within 
45 days after a date that is not later than five years from the date hereof, and each fifth year 
thereafter so long as the Lease Agreement remains unpaid, and (ii) within 45 days after the 
first date on which there are no unpaid amounts pursuant to the Lease Agreement. Not 
later than 55 days after a date that is not later than five years from the date hereof, and each 
fifth year thereafter so long as any amounts remain unpaid pursuant to the Lease 
Agreement, and within 55 days after the last amount is paid pursuant to the Lease 
Agreement, the Lessee shall deposit in the Rebate Fund any amount necessary to increase 
the sum held by the Lessee in such fund to any amount required to be paid pursuant to 
paragraph ( c) hereof. 

(b) For purposes of calculating the rebate amount (i) the aggregate amount 
earned with respect to a Nonpurpose Investment shall be determined by assuming that the 
Non purpose Investment was acquired for an amount equal to its value at the time it 
becomes a Nonpurpose Investment, and (ii) the aggregate amount earned with respect to 
any Nonpurpose Investment shall include any unrealized gain or loss with respect to the 
Nonpurpose Investment on the first date when there are no unpaid Lease Payments 
pursuant to the Lease Agreement or when the investment ceases to be a Nonpurpose 
Investment. 
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(c) The Lessee will pay to the United States Treasury, out of designated funds 
(i) not later than sixty (60) days after the end of each five-year period beginning with the 
date hereof, a payment equal to at least 90% of the rebate amount with respect to the Lease 
Agreement, calculated as of the date of such payment, and (ii) not later than sixty ( 60) days 
after the first date when there are no unpaid Lease Payments pursuant to the Lease 
Agreement, an amount equal to 100% of the rebate amount ( determined as of the first date 
when there are no unpaid Lease Payments pursuant to the Lease Agreement) plus any 
actual or imputed earnings on such rebate amount, all as set forth in Regulations Sections 
1.148-1 through 1.148-11 and as determined by or on behalf of the Lessee. 

( d) Each payment required to be made pursuant hereto relating to the Lease 
Agreement will be filed with the Internal Revenue Service Center, Ogden, Utah 84201-
0027, or such other address as may be specified by the Internal Revenue Service, on or 
before the date such payment is due, and will be accompanied by Internal Revenue Service 
Form 803 8-T or the successor form then in effect. The Lessee must retain records of the 
calculations required by this Section 3 .03 until three years after the last payment with 
respect to the Lease Agreement. 

Section 3.04. Segregation of Proceeds. In order to perform the calculations required by 
the Code, it is necessary to track separately all of the Gross Proceeds. To that end, the Lessee 
hereby agrees to instruct the Disbursement Agent to establish separate funds, accounts or 
subaccounts or take other accounting measures in order to account fully for all Gross Proceeds. 

Section 3.05. Valuation of Investments. For all purposes of Section 148 of the Code, 
the value of an investment allocated to the Lease Agreement (including a payment or receipt on 
the investment) on a date must be determined using valuation methods described in the Code. 

ARTICLE IV 

OTHER MATTERS 

Section 4.01. Reliance. 

(a) The Lessee hereby acknowledges and agrees that the certifications, 
representations and warranties set forth in this Tax Certificate may be relied upon by Kutak 
Rock LLP, Special Counsel, in rendering its opinions with respect to the Lease Agreement. 
To the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, there are no facts, 
estimates or circumstances that would materially change any of the foregoing 
certifications. 

(b) The Lessee acknowledges and agrees that in rendering its opinion, Special 
Counsel has assumed the truthfulness and accuracy of the representations, waffanties and 
certifications made by the Lessee in this Tax Certificate, in the Lease Agreement and other 
related documents. 

Section 4.02. EIN Number and Information Reporting. The Lessee's federal employer 
identification number is 42-6005221. The information contained in the Form 8038-G with respect 
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to the Lease Agreement was supplied by or on behalf of the Lessee and is correct. The employment 
identification number for the Lessor is 42-0223620. 

Section 4.03. Filing Requirements. The Lessee shall file or cause to be filed such reports 
or other documents with the Internal Revenue Service as may be required by the Code from time 
to time (e.g., Form 8038-G and Form 8038-T). 

Section 4.04. The Disbursement Agent. The Disbursement Agent will act as specifically 
provided herein, in the Lease Agreement and in the Disbursement Agreement and may exercise 
such additional powers as are reasonably incidental hereto and thereto and the liability of the 
Disbursement Agent hereunder shall be subject to the limitations contained in the Disbursement 
Agreement. The Disbursement Agent shall act as the agent of and on behalf of the Lessee and any 
act required to be performed by the Lessee as herein provided shall be deemed taken if such act is 
performed by the Disbursement Agent. The Disbursement Agent may consult with legal counsel 
selected by it (the reasonable fees of which such counsel shall be paid by the Lessee), and any 
action taken or suffered by it reasonably and in good faith in accordance with the opinion of such 
counsel shall be full justification and protection to it. 

Section 4.05. Remedial Action. The Lessee will monitor the expenditure of the Proceeds 
and the use of the facilities financed with the Proceeds in order to assure that the Lease Agreement 
continues to qualify as "qualified bond" within the meaning of Section 141 ( e) of the Code, and the 
Lessee will consult with Special Counsel as necessary to determine whether, and to what extent, 
if as a result of any change in the use or purpose of the financed facilities any remedial action is 
required under Regulations Section 1.141-12. The Regulations promulgated thereunder are 
described in Exhibit B. 

Section 4.06. Post-Issuance Compliance Procedures. The Lessee hereby agrees to 
comply with the post-issuance tax compliance procedures attached hereto as Exhibit C or any 
amendments thereto. In furtherance of the Lessee's covenant to comply with these procedures, 
the Lessee has designated Matthew Ung, County Board Chairman, to serve as its compliance 
officer for this transaction. 

Section 4.07. Amendment and Supplementation. Notwithstanding any other provision 
herein, if an amendment, supplementation or modification hereto becomes necessary, the Lessee 
will amend, supplement or modify this Tax Certificate only upon receipt of an approving opinion 
of Special Counsel. 

Section 4.08. Survival of Defeasance. Notwithstanding anything in this Tax Certificate 
or any other provisions of the Lease Agreement to the contrary, the obligation to remit the rebate 
amount to the United States Treasury and to comply with all other requirements contained in this 
Tax Certificate will survive the defeasance of the Lease Agreement. 

Section 4.09. Bank Qualified. The Lessee hereby designates the Lease Agreement as a 
"qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. The Lessee 
hereby covenants that the aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt obligations issued by the 
Lessee, together with governmental entities which derive their issuing authority from the Lessee 
or are subject to substantial control by the Lessee, shall not be more than $10,000,000 during the 
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2017 calendar year. The Lessee recognizes that such tax-exempt obligations include notes, leases, 
loans and warrants, as well as bonds. Accordingly, the Lease Agreement is designated as a 
"qualified tax-exempt obligation for purposes of allowing certain banks, thrift institutes or other 
financial institutions that own the Lease Agreement to avoid the loss of 80% of any otherwise 
available interest deduction attributable to such institution's tax-exempt holdings. 
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THIS TAX CERTIFICATE is hereby executed as of the date first hereinabove written. 

4844-5774-7022.5 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

By: -;;#~~ 
Matthew Ung 
County Board Chairman 

(Signature page to Tax Certificate) 



EXHIBIT A 

FINANCED PROJECT 

The Project Summary is shown below, and is more fully described in the Construction 
Agreement. 

Woodbury County Training Center has contracted with L & L Home Builders, Inc. for the 
construction of the Project at the property described as 1600 County Home Road, Sergeant Bluff, 
Iowa 51054. 
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EXHIBITB 

REMEDIAL ACTION RULE WRITTEN PROCEDURES UNDER 
SECTION 141 OF THE CODE AND SECTION 1.141-12 OF THE REGULATIONS 

The purpose of this Exhibit is to set forth certain written procedures that may be required 
to be taken by the Woodbury County, Iowa (the "Lessee") in connection with the execution and 
delivery on the date hereof of the Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the "Lease 
Agreement") in the aggregate principal amount of $523,784.28. Capitalized terms used herein 
without definition shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Tax Certificate to which 
this Exhibit is attached. 

The maintenance of the status of the Lease Agreement as a tax-exempt obligation of the 
Lessee for purposes of federal tax law depends upon the Lessee's compliance with the 
requirements set forth in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as described in the Tax Certificate. 

Written Procedures Regarding Remedial Action 

If the Lessee takes any Deliberate Action subsequent to the execution and delivery of the 
Lease Agreement, then the Lessee will consult with nationally recognized Special Counsel 
regarding permissible Remedial Actions that may be taken to remediate the effect of any such 
Deliberate Action upon the federal tax status of the Lease Agreement. 

( a) Conditions to Availability of Remedial Actions. Unless Bond Counsel shall advise 
the Lessee otherwise, none of the Remedial Actions described in this Exhibit shall be available to 
the Lessee to remediate the effect of any Deliberate Action with respect to the Lease Agreement 
unless the following conditions have been satisfied: 

(i) The Lessee, as of the date the Lease Agreement was executed and delivered, 
did not expect to satisfy either the Private Business Tests or the Private Loan Financing 
Test of Section 141 of the Code and the Regulations thereunder for the entire term of the 
Lease Agreement; 

(ii) The average maturity of the Lease Agreement does not, as of the date the 
Lease Agreement was executed and delivered, exceed 120% of the average reasonably 
expected economic life project financed by Lease Agreement (the "Project"); 

(iii) Unless otherwise excepted under the Regulations, the Lessee shall deliver a 
certificate, instrument or other written records satisfactory to Bond Counsel demonstrating 
that the terms of the arrangement pursuant to which the Deliberate Action is taken is bona 
fide and arm's length, and that the nongovernmental person using the Project as a result of 
the relevant Deliberate Action will pay fair market value for the use thereof; 

(iv) Any disposition must be made at fair market value and any Disposition 
Proceeds actually or constructively received by the Lessee as a result of the Deliberate 
Action must be treated as Gross Proceeds of the Lease Agreement and may not be invested 
in obligations bearing a yield in excess of the Bond Yield subsequent to the date of the 
Deliberate Action; and 
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(v) Proceeds of the Lease Agreement affected by the Remedial Action must 
have been allocated to Expenditures for the Project before the date on which the Deliberate 
Action occurs. 

Remedial Actions may include the following types of actions and are subject generally to 
the below conditions. Please note that these procedures apply where the relevant obligations are 
all maturing or callable within ten and one-half years (10.5) of their date of issuance. 

(b) Types of Remedial Action. Subject to the condition precedent that the Lessee 
obtain an opinion of Bond Counsel prior to the taking of any of the below actions to the effect that 
taking any of the below actions will not result in interest on the Lease Agreement becoming 
included in gross income for federal income tax purposes, the following types of Remedial Actions 
may be available to remediate a Deliberate Action subsequent to the execution and delivery of the 
Lease Agreement: 
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(i) Redemption or Defeasance of the Lease Agreement. 

(A) If the Deliberate Action taken by the Lessee causing either the 
Private Business Use Test or the Private Loan Financing Test to be satisfied consists 
of a fair market value disposition of any portion of the Project exclusively for cash, 
then the Lessee may allocate the Disposition Proceeds to the redemption of 
Nonqualified Bonds pro rata across all of the then outstanding maturities of the 
Lease Agreement at the earliest call date of such maturities of the Lease Agreement 
after the taking of the Deliberate Action or, if any of the maturities of the Lease 
Agreement outstanding at the time of the taking of the Deliberate Action are not 
callable within 90 days of the date of the Deliberate Action, allocate the Disposition 
Proceeds to the establishment of a Defeasance Escrow for any such maturities of 
the Lease Agreement within 90 days of the taking of such Deliberate Action. 

(B) If the Deliberate Action taken by the Lessee consists of a fair market 
value disposition of any portion of the Project for other than exclusively cash, then 
the Lessee may use any funds ( other than Proceeds of the bonds or proceeds of any 
obligation the interest on which is excludable from the gross income of the holders 
thereof for purposes of federal income taxation) for the redemption of all 
Nonqualified Bonds within 90 days of the date that the Lessee takes such Deliberate 
Action or, in the event that insufficient maturities of the Lease Agreement are 
callable by the date which is within 90 days after the date of the Deliberate Action, 
then the Lessee may use such funds for the establishment of a Defeasance Escrow 
within 90 days of the date of the Deliberate Action for all of the maturities of the 
Nonqualified Bonds not callable within 90 days of the date of the Deliberate Action. 

(C) If the Lessee creates a Defeasance Escrow for any maturities of 
Nonqualified Bonds which are not callable within 90 days of the date of the 
Deliberate Action, the Lessee shall provide written notice to the Commissioner of 
Internal Revenue Service at the times and places as may be specified by applicable 
regulations, rulings or other guidance issued by the Department of the Treasury or 
the Internal Revenue Service. 
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(ii) Alternative Use of Disposition Proceeds. Use by the Lessee of any 
Disposition Proceeds in accordance with the following requirements may be treated as a 
Remedial Action with respect to the Lease Agreement if taken in conjunction with the 
opinion of Bond Counsel: 

(A) the Deliberate Action consists of a disposition of all or any portion 
of the Project for not less than the fair market value thereof for cash; 

(B) the Lessee reasonably expects to expend the Disposition Proceeds 
resulting from the Deliberate Action within two years of the date of the Deliberate 
Action; 

(C) the Disposition Proceeds are treated by the Lessee as Proceeds of 
the Lease Agreement for purposes of Section 141 of the Code and the Regulations 
thereunder, and the use of the Disposition Proceeds in the manner in which such 
Disposition Proceeds are in fact so used by the Lessee would not cause the 
Disposition Proceeds to satisfy the Private Activity Bond Tests; 

(D) the Lessee does not take action after the date of the Deliberate 
Action to cause the Private Activity Bond Tests to be satisfied with respect to the 
Lease Agreement, the Project or the Disposition Proceeds (other than any such use 
that may be permitted in accordance with the Regulations); 

(E) Disposition Proceeds used in a manner that satisfies the Private 
Activity Bond Tests or which are not expended within two years of the date of the 
Deliberate Action must be used to redeem or defease Nonqualified Bonds in 
accordance with the requirements set forth in section (b )(i) hereof; and 

(F) In the event that Disposition Proceeds are to be used by any 
organization described in Section 50l(c)(3) of the Code, the Lessee will consult 
with Bond Counsel regarding any additional requirements which may be 
applicable. 

(iii) Alternative Use of Project Financed or Refinanced by the Lease Agreement. 
If the Lessee has obtained the opinion of Bond Counsel and, subsequent to the Lessee 
taking any Deliberate Action with respect to all or any portion of the Project: 
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(A) the portion of the Project subject to the Deliberate Action is used for 
a purpose that would be permitted for qualified tax-exempt bonds; 

(B) the disposition of the portion of the Project subject to the Deliberate 
Action is not financed by a person acquiring the Project with proceeds of any 
obligation the interest on which is exempt from the gross income of the holders 
thereof under Section 103 of the Code for purposes of federal income taxation; and 

(C) any Disposition Proceeds other than those arising from an 
agreement to provide services (including Disposition Proceeds arising from an 
installment sale) resulting from the Deliberate Action are used to pay the debt 
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service on the Lease Agreement on the next available payment date or, within 90 
days of receipt thereof, are deposited into an escrow that is restricted as to the 
investment thereof to the Bond Yield to pay debt service on the Lease Agreement 
on the next available payment date; 

then the Lessee may be considered to have taken sufficient Remedial Actions under Section 
1.141-12 of the Regulations to cause the Lease Agreement to continue to be treated as a 
qualified tax-exempt bond. 

( c) Absent an opinion of Bond Counsel, no Remedial Actions shall be available to 
remediate the satisfaction of the "private security or payment test" of Section 141 (b) of the Code 
and the Regulations thereunder concerning the same with respect to the Lease Agreement. 

(d) Nothing herein shall prohibit the Lessee from taking any Remedial Actions not 
described herein that may become available subsequent to the date of issue of the Lease Agreement 
to remediate the effect of a Deliberate Action taken with respect to the Lease Agreement, the 
proceeds thereof, or the Project. 

Additional Defined Terms 

For purposes of this Exhibit, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

"Commissioner" means the Commissioner of Internal Revenue, including any successor 
person or body. 

"Defeasance Escrow" means an irrevocable escrow established to redeem obligations on 
their earliest call date in an amount that, together with investment earnings thereon, is sufficient to 
pay all the principal of, and interest and call premium on, obligations from the date the escrow is 
established to the earliest call date. A Defeasance Escrow may not be invested in higher-yielding 
investments or in any investment under which the obligor is a user of the Proceeds of the 
obligations. 

"Deliberate Action" means any action, occurrence or omission by the Lessee that is within 
the control of the Lessee which causes either (a) the private business use test of Section 141(b) of 
the Code to be satisfied with respect to the Lease Agreement or the Project (without regard to the 
private security or payment test of Section 141 (b) of the Code), or (b) the private loan financing 
test of Section 141 ( c) of the Code to be satisfied with respect to the Lease Agreement or the 
proceeds thereof. An action, occurrence or omission is not a Deliberate Action if (i) the action, 
occurrence or omission would be treated as an involuntary or compulsory conversion under 
Section 103 3 of the Code, or (ii) the action, occurrence or omission is in response to a regulatory 
directive made by the government of the United States. 

"Disposition Proceeds" means any amounts (including property, such as an agreement to 
provide services) derived from the sale, exchange or other disposition of prope1iy (other than 
Investments) financed with the Proceeds of the Lease Agreement. 

"Nonqualified Bonds" means that portion of the Lease Agreement outstanding at the time 
of a Deliberate Action in an amount that, if the outstanding Lease Agreement was issued on the 
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date on which the Deliberate Action occurs, the outstanding Lease Agreement would not satisfy 
the Private Business Use Test or the Private Loan Financing Test, as applicable. For this purpose, 
the amount of private business use is the greatest percentage of private business use in any 
one- year period commencing with the Deliberate Action. 

"Private Activity Bond Tests" means, collectively, the Private Business Use Test, the 
private security or payment test of Section 141 (b )(2) of the Code and the Regulations thereunder, 
and the Private Loan Financing Test. 

"Private Business Use Test" has the meaning set forth in Section 141 (b )(1) of the Code. 

"Private Loan Financing Test" has the meaning set forth in Section 141(c) of the Code. 

"Remedial Action" means any of the applicable actions described in section (b) hereof, or 
such other actions as may be prescribed from time to time by the Depaiiment of the Treasury or 
the Internal Revenue Service, which generally have the effect of rectifying noncompliance by the 
Lessee with certain provisions of Section 141 of the Code and the Regulations thereunder and are 
undertaken by the Lessee to maintain the federal tax status of the Lease Agreement as a qualified 
tax-exempt obligation. 
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EXHIBIT C 

POST-ISSUANCE TAX COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES 

The purpose of these Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures (these "Procedures") is to 
establish policies and procedures in connection with tax-exempt bonds issued by the Woodbury 
County, Iowa (the "Lessee") so as to ensure that all applicable post-issuance requirements of 
federal income tax law needed to preserve the tax-exempt status of such bonds are met. 

General 

In connection with the issuance of any tax-exempt bonds, the Lessee will execute a tax 
compliance certificate (the "Tax Certificate") that describes the requirements and provisions of the 
Code that must be followed in order to maintain the tax-exempt status of interest on such bonds. 
In addition, the Tax Certificate will contain the reasonable expectations of the Lessee at the time 
of issuance of the related bonds with respect to the use of the gross proceeds of such bonds and 
the assets to be financed or refinanced with the proceeds thereof. These Procedures supplement 
and support the covenants and representations made by the Lessee in the Tax Certificate related to 
specific issues of tax-exempt bonds. In order to comply with the covenants and representations 
set forth in the bond documents and in the Tax Certificate, the Lessee tracks and monitors the 
actual use of the proceeds of the related series of bonds, the investment and expenditure of the 
bond proceeds and the assets financed or refinanced with the proceeds of such bonds over the life 
of the related bonds. 

Designation of Responsible Person 

The Lessee shall maintain an inventory of bonds and assets financed which contains the 
pertinent data to satisfy the Lessee's monitoring responsibilities. Any transfer, sale or other 
disposition of bond-financed assets must be reviewed and approved by the Board Chair of the 
Lessee. 

Post-Issuance Compliance Requirements 

External Advisors/Documentation. The Lessee shall consult with bond counsel and other legal 
counsel and advisors, as needed, throughout the bond issuance process to identify requirements 
and to establish procedures necessary or appropriate so that the bonds will continue to qualify for 
tax-exempt status. Those requirements and procedures shall be documented in the Tax Certificate 
and/or other documents finalized at or before issuance of the bonds. Those requirements and 
procedures shall include future compliance with applicable arbitrage rebate requirements and all 
other applicable post- issuance requirements of federal tax law throughout (and in some cases 
beyond) the term of the bonds. 

The Lessee also shall consult with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisors, as 
needed, following issuance of the bonds to ensure that all applicable post-issuance requirements 
are in fact met. This shall include, without limitation, consultation in connection with future 
contracts with respect to the use of bond-financed or refinanced assets. 
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The Lessee shall train and employ or otherwise engage an expert advisor (a "Rebate Service 
Provider") to assist in the calculation of arbitrage rebate payable in respect of the investment of 
bond proceeds, unless the Tax Certificate documents that arbitrage rebate will not be applicable to 
an issue of bonds. 

Unless otherwise provided by the resolution or other authorizing documents relating to the 
bonds, unexpended bond proceeds shall be held in a segregated account by a trustee, and the 
investment of bond proceeds shall be managed by the Lessee. The Lessee shall prepare ( or cause 
the trustee to prepare) regular, periodic statements regarding the investments and transactions 
involving bond proceeds. 

Arbitrage Rebate and Yield. Unless the Tax Certificate documents that arbitrage rebate will not 
be applicable to an issue of bonds, the Lessee shall be responsible for: 

• engaging the services of a Rebate Service Provider and, prior to each rebate calculation 
date, causing the trustee or other account holder to deliver periodic statements concerning 
the investment of bond proceeds to the Rebate Service Provider; 

• providing to the Rebate Service Provider additional documents and information reasonably 
requested by the Rebate Service Provider; 

• monitoring efforts of the Rebate Service Provider; 

• assuring payment of required rebate amounts, if any, no later than 60 days after each 
five- year anniversary of the issue date of the bonds, and no later than 60 days after the last 
bond of each issue is redeemed; 

• during the construction period of each capital project financed in whole or in part by bonds, 
monitoring the investment and expenditure of bond proceeds and consulting with the 
Rebate Service Provider to determine compliance with any applicable exceptions from the 
arbitrage rebate requirements during each six-month spending period up to six months, 18 
months or 24 months, as applicable, following the issue date of the bonds; and 

• retaining copies of all arbitrage reports and account statements as described below under 
"Record Keeping Requirements." 

The Lessee, in the Tax Certificate and/or other documents finalized at or before the issuance 
of the bonds, has agreed to undertake the tasks listed above (unless the Tax Certificate documents 
that arbitrage rebate will not be applicable to an issue of bonds). 

Use of Bond Proceeds and Bond-Financed or Refinanced Assets. The Lessee shall be 
responsible for: 

C-2 
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• monitoring the use of bond proceeds and the use of bond-financed or refinanced assets 
(e.g., facilities, furnishings or equipment) throughout the term of the bonds to ensure 
compliance with covenants and restrictions set forth in the Tax Certificate; 

• maintaining records identifying the assets or portion of assets that are financed or 
refinanced with proceeds of the bonds, including a final allocation of bond proceeds as 
described below under "Record Keeping Requirements;" 

• consulting with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisers in the review of any 
contracts or arrangements involving use of bond-financed or refinanced assets to ensure 
compliance with all covenants and restrictions set forth in the Tax Certificate; 

• maintaining records for any contracts or arrangements involving the use of bond-financed 
or refinanced assets as described below under "Record Keeping Requirements;" 

• conferring at least annually with personnel responsible for bond-financed or refinanced 
assets to identify and discuss any existing or planned use of bond-financed or refinanced 
assets, to ensure that those uses are consistent with all covenants and restrictions set forth 
in the Tax Certificate; and 

• to the extent that the Lessee discovers that any applicable tax restrictions regarding use of 
bond proceeds and bond-financed or refinanced assets will or may be violated, consulting 
promptly with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisers to determine a course of 
action to remediate all nonqualified bonds, if such counsel advises that a remedial action 
is necessary. 

The Lessee, in the Tax Certificate and/or other documents finalized at or before the 
issuance of the bonds, has agreed to undertake the tasks listed above. 

All relevant records and contracts shall be maintained as described below. 

Record Keeping Requirement. The Lessee shall be responsible for maintaining the following 
documents for the term of each issue of bonds (including refunding bonds, if any) plus at least 
three years: 

• a copy of the bond closing transcript(s) and other relevant documentation delivered to the 
Lessee at or in connection with closing of the issue of bonds, including any elections made 
by the Lessee in connection therewith; 

• a copy of all material documents relating to capital expenditures financed or refinanced by 
bond proceeds, including (without limitation) construction contracts, purchase orders, 
invoices, trustee requisitions and payment records, draw requests for bond proceeds and 
evidence as to the amount and date for each draw down of bond proceeds, as well as 
documents relating to costs paid or reimbursed with bond proceeds and records identifying 
the assets or portion of assets that are financed or refinanced with bond proceeds, including 
a final allocation of bond proceeds; 
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• a copy of all contracts and arrangements involving the use of bond-financed or refinanced 
assets; 

• copies of all trustee statements and reports, including arbitrage reports, prepared with 
respect to bonds; and 

• a copy of all records of investments, investment agreements, arbitrage reports and 
underlying documents, including trustee statements, in connection with any investment 
agreements, and copies of all bidding documents, if any. 

C-4 
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COUNTY CLOSING CERTIFICATE 

Woodbury County, Iowa 
Lease Purchase Agreement 

in the original principal amount of $523,784.28 

Dated October 25, 2017 

The undersigned, acting for and on behalf of Woodbury County, Iowa (the "Lessee"), do 
hereby certify as follows with respect to that certain Lease Purchase Agreement dated October 25, 
2017 (the "Lease") between the Lessee, as lessee and Dubuque Bank & Trust Company (the 
"Lessor") as lessor and that certain Site Lease dated October 25, 2017 ("Site Lease," and 
collectively with the Lease, the "Lease Agreement") between the Lessee, as lessor and the Lessor, 
as lessee. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein are defined in the Lease Agreement. 

1. The undersigned are the duly elected or appointed, qualified Chairman and Vice 
Chairman of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors and, as such, are familiar with the matters 
set forth below and the books, records and proceedings of the Lessee, and are authorized to execute 
and deliver this certificate pursuant to the "Resolution" (as defined herein). 

2. A regular meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors (the "Board") 
was duly called, noticed and held on October 17, 2017, in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Iowa. At such meeting, a quorum was present and acting throughout. Copies of the agenda and 
minutes of such meeting are attached hereto as Exhibit A. At such meeting, the Board adopted the 
resolution in connection with the Lease Agreement (the "Resolution"). A copy of the Resolution 
is attached hereto as Exhibit C. The Resolution has not been amended, modified or supplemented, 
is in the same form and text as the resolution that was before and adopted by the Board of the 
Lessee at the meeting of October 17, 2017 and is in full force and effect as of the date hereof. 

3. Pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 21.3 and 2.14, the Board held its meeting as 
described in the previous paragraph at least 24 hours' advance public notice was provided 
regarding the Project and the entering into of each of the financing agreements associated with the 
above-captioned financing. Said notice was published on the Lessee's website and posted in public 
places at which the Lessee regularly provides notice to the public. 

4. The persons named below were on October 17, 2017, and on the date hereof, are 
the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors: 

Name 

Matthew Ung 

Jeremy Taylor 

Office 

Chairman 

Vice Chairman 

5. To the best of each of the undersigned's knowledge, there is no litigation pending 
or threatened affecting or questioning in any manner whatsoever the rights of the members of the 
Board to their respective offices or affecting the organization, existence or powers of the Lessee. 
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6. The representations, warranties and agreements of the Lessee in the Lease 
Agreement, that certain Tax Certificate dated the date hereof ("Tax Certificate"), executed by the 
Lessee, that certain Disbursement Agreement dated the date hereof ("Disbursement Agreement"), 
and all financial statements and other information concerning the Lessee delivered to the Lessor, 
and such other certificates, agreements and instruments as are executed by the Lessee in connection 
with the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement (collectively, the "Transaction 
Documents") are, to the best of the Lessee's knowledge, true, correct and complete in all material 
respects as of and as if made on the date hereof, and the Lessee has complied with all the terms 
and agreements and satisfied all conditions on its part to be complied with, performed or satisfied 
in accordance with the Transaction Documents at or prior to the date hereof. To the best 
knowledge of the undersigned, no default or Event of Default described in any of the Transaction 
Documents has occurred and is continuing, nor has any event occurred which, with the passage of 
time or the giving of notice or both, would constitute a default or Event of Default as described 
therein. 

7. To the best knowledge of the undersigned, no litigation is pending or threatened in 
any comi or other such forum in any way (i) contesting the existence or powers of the Lessee to 
enter into and perform the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents, (ii) seeking 
to restrain or enjoin the execution, delivery or performance by Lessee of the Transaction 
Documents, or (iii) contesting the validity and enforceability in accordance with their respective 
terms of the Transaction Documents. 

8. As of the date hereof, all necessary and appropriate actions, consents, approvals 
and actions of the Lessee relating to the execution and delivery of the Transaction Documents, and 
the adoption of and performance of the Lessee's obligations pursuant to the Transaction 
Documents, as applicable, have been taken, are in full force and effect and have not been amended, 
modified or supplemented. 

9. To the best of the knowledge of the undersigned, none of the execution, delivery 
and performance by the Lessee of the Transaction Documents, consummation of the transactions 
therein contemplated, or compliance with the provisions thereof will violate any law, rule, 
regulation, order, writ, judgment, injunction, decree or award binding on the Lessee, or the 
provisions of any other indenture, instrument or agreement to which the Lessee is a party or is 
subject, or by which it or its property is bound, or conflict with or constitute a default under or 
result in the creation or imposition of any lien pursuant to the terms of any such other indenture, 
instrument or agreement. 

10. The Lessee has complied with any applicable property acquisition laws and public 
bidding requirements in connection with the Transaction Documents and the transactions 
contemplated thereby. 

11. The Woodbury County Board Chairman named in Exhibit B is the duly elected, or 
appointed, and acting official of Lessee (individually, the "Authorized Officer,"), as of the date 
hereof, and the signature above said person's name is the true and accurate signature of each such 
Authorized Officer. 
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12. The Authorized Officers are duly authorized, pursuant to the Resolution, to 
negotiate, execute and deliver the Transaction Documents, which agreements are valid, binding 
and enforceable agreements of the Lessee, enforceable in all respects in accordance with their 
respective terms. 

13. This certificate is for the benefit of the Lessor and the successors and assigns of 
each said paiiy. 

14. Pursuant to Section 23 of Lease, the Lessee maintains various insurance policies 
required by the Lease Agreement, insuring the Lessee against certain losses to the Lessee 
contemplated by Section 23 of the Lease. 

The Lessee understands that the certification contained in this Ce1iificate and in the Tax 
Certificate will be relied on by Kutak Rock LLP, as special counsel, in rendering certain of its 
opinions in connection with the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands as of the date first above 
written, and each of the undersigned by the execution hereof attests that the signature of the other . . 
1s genume. 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
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EXHIBIT A 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA & MINUTES 

[See Attached] 
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WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM{S) REQUEST FORM 

Date: 10/12/2017 Weekly Agenda Date: 10/17/2017 

ELECTED OFFICIAL/ DEPARTMENT HEAD/ CITIZEN: Kenny Schmitz 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM: 

Prairie Hills Training Center Project- Lease Purchase Agreement 

Approve Ordinance D 
Public Hearing D 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Resolution D 
Other: Informational D 

Approve Motion [Z] 

Attachments [l] 

The Prairie Hills Training Center Project final cost's have been identified, and the Lease Purchase Documents with BluePath have 
been formally drafted for final approval. 

The project now includes additional components that will ensure a complete and total "stand alone" segregation from the aged, 
soon to be shuttered Prairie Hills Building. This segregation will allow the County to address any future decisions associated with 
the old building without any impact on the new Training Center. 
Utility improvements incorporated into the new Training Center include a new well for potable water, a new main (direct burial) 
electrical service, redistributed electrical supplies to additional outbuildings, and a septic system. Not tying into the old well system 
and installing a new well eliminates monthly "Certified" well water testing fees required currently by the Department of Natural 
Resources. 
The electrical service supply will change from the current 480 Volt 3-Phase to 120/240 Volt Single-Phase. This change reduces 
electrical service installation costs by $10,000.00 and going forward will eliminate standard Mid-American Energy "Demand 
Charges" associated with 3-phase power. 
ATTACHED- Purchase Agreement "Draft Documents" - Legal language is complete and "Final" for signature is being prepared. 

BACKGROUND: 

The eventual closing of the Prairie Hills facility due to the rapidly escalating costs, increased energy usage, and overall deterioration 
has necessitated the need to identify alternate replacement areas where current operations or services are conducted. In its current 
condition, Prairie Hills is not utilized at all for incarceration or alternative work programs. The only usage would be for training but 
even then it is not optimal not is it efficient in its current state for tax payers. 

The process has had study, forethought, and due diligence. 

July 25th, 2017- Board of Supervisors approved plans for a new Training Center for Law Enforcement purposes and a lease 
purchase concept. 

January 17th, 2017- Land Use, Potential Training Facility, and Prairie Hills Site was discussed by the Board. 

August 2nd, 2016- The Board of Supervisors approved the closure of the Prairie Hills Facility with the Subsequent Move of the 
Kitchen to the LEC. 

July 26th, 2016- The Board pf Supervisors approved a Law Enforcement Center Expansion up to $1.99 Million. 



FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

2018 CIP 
Purchase Agreement: 
Building Cost= $515,034.28 
Legal Transaction Fees = $7,500.00 
Escrow Agent Fee= $1,250.000 
Sub-Total= $523,784.28 
Finance Charges (5-year Term@ 3.25%) = $45,829.92 
TOTAL COST= $569,614.20 (Quarterly Payment- $28,480.71 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE? 

Yes fi2'J No D 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Building Services requests Board of Supervisors consideration of approval for the Prairie Hills Training 
Center actual costs and BluePath Lease Purchase Agreement. 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION: 

Motion to approve the Prairie Hills Lease Purchase Agreement and Documents, funding in the amount of 
$569,614.20, and authorize the Board of Supervisors Chairman and Vice-Chairman to execute the final 
Legal/ Lease Purchase Documents as required. ~/ a_"~ ~ 

/' 7 ~A/ '--.=, 

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



EXHIBITB 

Name: Signature 

Matthew Ung County Board Chairman 
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EXHIBIT C 

RESOLUTION 

[See Attached] 



OCOTBER 17, 2017, FORTYTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, October 17, 2017 at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were Radig, Ung (by 
phone), Taylor, De Witt, and Pottebaum. Staff members present were Dennis Butler, Budget/Tax Analyst, Karen James, 
Board Administrative Assistant, Ed Gilliland, Human Resources Director, Abigail Sills, Assistant County Attorney and Patrick 
Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 

1. Harold Fite, Lawton, addressed the Board with an issue about the appraisal of his residential property. 

2. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve the Agenda for October 17, 2017. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

Motion by De Witt second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 

3. To approve minutes of the October 10, 2017 meeting. Copy filed. 

To approve minutes of the October 6, 2017 special meeting. Copy filed. 

To approve minutes of the October 12, 2017 special meeting. Copy filed. 

4. To approve the claims totaling $398,742.01. Copy filed. 

Sa. To approve the appointment of Jacob Acero, Sheriff Reserve Officer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 10-10-17, 
$1.00/year. Per Iowa Code 80D.11.; the appointment of Jason Byers, Motor Grader Operator, Secondary Roads 
Dept., effective 10-18-17, $22.60/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 8-10-17. Entry Level Salary: $22.60/hr.; the 
appointment of Delayne Folsom, Motor Grader Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 10-18-17, $22.60/hour. 
Job Vacancy Posted 8-10-17. Entry Level Salary: $22.60/hr.; the appointment of Jeremiah Casson, Motor Grader 
Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 10-30-17, $22.60/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 8-10-17. Entry Level 
Salary: $22.60/hr.; the promotion of Ryan Weber, Director, Juvenile Detention Dept., effective 10-30-17, 
$72,000/year, 11%=$7,249.60/yr. Promotion from Assistant Director to Director.; the reclassification of Dawn 
Lafave, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 10-31-17, $20.27/hour, 4%=$.79/hr. Per CWA Civilian Officers 
Contract agreement, from Class 2 to Class 1.; and the separation of David Benson, Deputy Sergeant, County Sheriff 
Dept., effective 12-17-17. Retirement. Copy filed. 

Sb. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for (2) Civilian 
Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., CWA: $18.72/hour. Copy filed. 

6a. To receive the appointment of David Folsom, 2909 Hum bolt Ave., Hornick, IA, as clerk of Willow Township. The 
appointment was made on July 12, 2017, to fill the position previously held by Jerry White, until the next regular 
election. Copy filed. 

To receive the appointment of Daniel Folsom, 2848 Moville Black Top, Hornick, IA, as a Willow Township Trustee. 
The appointment was made on October 3, 2017, to fill the position previously held by David Folsom, until the next 
regular election. Copy filed. 

Carried 5-0. 

7. Jim Rixner, Sioux City, Connie Barrett, Sioux City, John Hantla, Sergeant Bluff, Dick Owens, Sioux City, Brad Lego, 
Sioux City, Joi le Corder, New Prespectives, Nathan Vanderplatts, Sioux City, Carter Smith, Sioux City, Kathy Roberts, 
Friendship House, Dave Drew, County Sheriff and Linda Madison, Mapleton, addressed the Board in regard to 
dissolving and terminating the Sioux Rivers Regional MHDS. 

Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve to have the Woodbury County Board of Supervisor Liaisons to the 
Governing Board move at the next Governing Board meeting that the Sioux Rivers Regional MHDS dissolve and 
terminate. Carried 4-1 on a roll call vote; Pottebaum was opposed. Copy filed. 
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8. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to receive the FY17 Annual Report of the Woodbury County Conservation Board. 
Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

9a. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to accept the Delta Dental renewal. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

9b. Motion by Taylor second by De Witt to receive the GASB 75 report. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

10a. A request was made to establish a county policy to allow Vacation Leave Donation between Woodbury County 
information & Communication Commission {WCICC) employees with Woodbury County Employees whom have 
met the guidelines of a catastrophic illness. 

10b. Information was presented on a Emergency Services request to hire (2) Full-Time Operations Officers, Paramedics 
and (1) ¾ Part-Time Operations Officer, Paramedic by January 2, 2018 or earlier, with the agreed funding sources. 
Copy filed. 

11a. Motion by Radig second by De Witt to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for Bridge 
Embargo. Carried 5-0. 

WOODBURY COUNTY 
BRIDGE EMBARGO RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION #12,641 

WHEREAS: The Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Sections 321.236 
Sub. {8), 321.471 to 321.473 to prohibit the operation of vehicles or impose limitations as to the weight thereof on 
designated highways or highway structures under their jurisdiction, and 

WHEREAS: the Woodbury County Engineer has caused to be completed the Structure Inventory and Appraisal of 
certain bridges according to accepted Bridge Inspection Standards and has determined that the bridges below, 
require revision to their current load ratings, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that the following vehicle and 
load limit be established and that signs be placed advising of the permissible maximum weights thereof on the bridge 
listed herein. 

Bridge No. FHWA No. Section TownshiQ Range 
A-49 354610 08-89-42 
B-139 354870 28-89-43 
B-255 352765 12-89-43 
H-181 353810 24-88-45 
J-178 353490 9-88-44 
K-203 353400 8-88-43 
U-138 350910 1-86-45 
V-84-2 350780 13-86-44 

Passed and approved this 17th day of October, 2017. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

Posted Limit 
6 tons 

12 tons 
19, 29, 29 tons 
3 tons 
3 tons 

25, 34, 32 tons 
Close to traffic 
Close to traffic 

11b. Motion by Taylor second by De Witt to approve the contract and bond for project #L-CO7{7)-73-97 with Dixon 
Construction for $168,544.75. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

11c. Bids were opened prior to the meeting for the removal of the Haskell Avenue bridge. The bids are as follows: 

Dixon Construction, Correctionville, IA 
Nelson and Rock, Onawa, IA 
Graves Construction, Spencer, IA 

$12,000.00 
$41,000.00 
$80,500.00 
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Motion by De Witt second by Pottebaum to accept the proposal and approve the contract for the removal of the 
Haskell Avenue bridge from Dixon Construction for $12,000.00. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

12a. Motion by Taylor second by De Witt to approve Star Control LEC HVAC repairs for $34,628.00. Carried 5-0. Copy 
filed. 

12b. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

Motion by Taylor second by De Witt to approve Baker Group as construction manager for the LEC HVAC repairs for 
$5,194.00. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

Motion by Taylor second by Pottebaum to approve the Prairie Hills lease purchase agreement and documents, 
funding in the amount of $569,614.20, and authorize the Board of Supervisors Chairman and Vice-Chairman to 
execute the final legal/lease purchase documents as required. Carried 5-0. Copy filed) 

The Chairperson reported on the day-to-day activities. / 9 ~ 
~~ '~--=;x-4 

Board members gave their reports on committee meetings. ~ 

There were no citizen concerns. 

Board member concerns. 

The Board adjourned the regular meeting until October 24, 2017. 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed. 



CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

BUILDER: L & L Home Builders, Inc. DATE: October 10, 2017 
THE UNDERSIGNED BUYER: Woodbu!Y County Training Center offers to contract with 
L & L Home Builders, Inc. , hereinafter referred to as Builder, for the construction of a NEW HOME upon 

property described as: 1600O1d County Home Road, Sioux City, Iowa 51106 , 
a home described as: Model: Name: Prairie Hills No.: MIA707 to have 
Elevation - Nrune: Prairie Hills No.: MIA707 Standard Revised X Custom 

The home shall be· constructed according to the accompanying specifications. Buyer shaU pay to the Builder the total sum of 
$ 515,034.28 of which S 0.00 cash has been received as a deposit of earnest money in evidence of good 
faith for full perfonnance of the terms of this Offer to Purchase. The above price . 

does does not, include the price of the home site. Any change in p Ians and specifications resulting in an extra must be 
paid for before commencement of said change. Builder requires receipt of loan approval letter satisfactory to the Builder before 
the start of construction. 

The balance of: 

$ 515,034.28 Due hereunder is to be paid at this time of construction 
$--.0-- Downpayment 
$ N/JS. LotDraw 
$ 257.517.14 Fifty percent of total estimate due when Amwood crane work is complete 
SI 206,013.71 Forty percent of total estimate due when Jnterior trim work begins 
$ 51,503.43 Final (before occupancy) 
$ 515,034.18 Total contracted price for new home 

The Builder agrees that the work under this contract shall be substantially complete 120 - 150 days from:day construction starts on building 
J) the receipt by Builder of Builder's Loan Cotnmitment form advising that Buyers have signed Lender's approved not.e and mortgage. Said 
Builder's form is to be signed by an authorized Agent of the Lending Institution, 2) Receipt by Builder of Builder's Cash Escrow Agreement 
from Buyer's financing institution, signed by an authoru:ed agent of said financial institution and that Buyers have signed all necessary 
financing documents or placed cash to cover the contract price in an e~row account, and/or 3) the buyer obtaining all of the necessary pennits 
and subdivision,approvals. Subject, however, to any causes beyond the control of the Builder, which may present delay of such completion, 
including without limitation, any of the following: strikes. riots, labor disputes, war, availability of materials, governmental rulings or 
regulations, required surveys, acts of God, unusual or peculiar weather or building conditions, compliance with all applicable building, zoning 
and planning laws, ordinances, regulations or orders, litigation or threatened litigation, pertai,ung to any of the foregoing. 

From time to time, the Builder is subject to the preceding; therefore he reserves the ri8]rt to substitute comparable quality, should items 
specified not be readily available. If for any reason, the work will not be substantially complete by the scheduled date, the Builder, within a 
reasonable time, will notify the Buyer, explain the reason fur delay and furnish the B.uyer with a new scheduled completion date. Buyer agrees 
to cooperate in obtaining the required mortgage funds by executing the necessary furms and authorizes the Builder to act as his agent in securing 
a mortgage commftment. The Buyer will pay the interest on mortgage money advanced during construction. Physica:l occupancy of the home 
shall be granted Buyer upon completion and payment in full, 

[f lender has not approved the above loan within --=-- days from submission of the loan to tender or date contract was signed by an 
approved Officer of _________ then the Builder reserves the right to cancel this agreement, or else renegotiate with the 
purchasers for a justifiable price increase. Buyer hereby authorizes lender to disburse funds to the Builder per the Builder's Loan Commitment. 
If this home is to be constructed on land presently owned by the Buyer, Buyer. warrants that he has good and merchantable title to said land, free 
and clear from all encumbrances, and represents that the home complies with all subdivision restrictions and zoning regulations governing the 
use of the descn1,ed land. Upon receipt of loan commitment and/or building pertnit, Buyer shall make application prior to construction for 
electricity and gas and shall furnish heat and electricity for the home during constrUction for its protection and preservation. 

Physical possession of the real estate shall be vested in the Builder until .full contract price has been paid. In the event the Buyer occupies the 
home prior to full payment, the Buyer shall pay rent to the Builder ill the rate of$ 1 0.00 per day until receipt of full payment Occupancy by 
Buyer shall constitute full acceptance and acknowledgement that the dwelling has been constructed to the Buyer's satisfaction, and in 
accordance with the plans and specifications, If the Buyer, fClr any reason, breaches or fails to carry out the ter'ms of this agreement, all sums 
paid under the terms of this agreement may, at the sole option of the Builder, be retained as liquidated damages, or, the Builder, at its option 
may require full perfonrumce of this agreement. ff the buyer is in default of this ~ement and it is necessary for the Builder to retain legal 
counsel, pay collection fees and/or court costs, the Buyer will be requited to pay for all such costs, including actual attorney's fees. This 
agreement shall bind the heirs, executors, administrators, personal representatives. assigns and successors in interest of each of the parties. This 
construction agreement does not become legal and bind~; until signed by an officer or the building company. 

Building f,9Mpany:..,..,,.-fl----,f'------'---­

By: _-+:.-"fl4'~.u:..,~-f---""----P--.::_,,,::.:.._..:;;;f-----

Buyer: ~ ~ 

::7·, ()9t;z;;;;re. 
5/2/05 Copyright 2005 Amwood Homes, Inc 



CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

1. Coordination of Warranties; Limited Express Warranty. Builder is constructing for Owner an 
Amwood Custom Home. Amwood Homes, Inc. (the Manufacturer) provides a limited'warranty 
for a period of one (1) year from the substantial completion date of construction, and also 
furnishes for Owner a 10 year limited structural warranty administered by Residential Warranty 
Company, LLC (the Warrantor). The express limited warranties provided by Amwood and 
Residential Warranty Company shall be the sole and exclusive warranty for construction defects 
covered by those warranties, and Builder provides no additional warranty for any defect covered 
by the Amwood and Residential Warranty Company express warranties. 

As to items of Builder's work not covered by the Amwood and Residential Warranty Company 
express warranties, when it appears to Builder during the course of construction that any work of 
Builder does not conform to the provisions of the contract documents, Builder shall make 
necessary corrections so that such work will so conform, and in addition will correct any defects 
caused by faulty materials, equipment or workmanship in work supervised by Builder or by a 
subcontractor of Builder, appearing within one (1) year from the date of substantial completion. 
Any defect, latent or otherwise, for which notice is not given prior to the expiration of this 
warranty shall not be covered by this warranty. 

This limited express warranty shall not cover materials, products or systems covered by other 
warranties such as manufacturer's warranties. Builder will assign to Owner any manufacturer's 
warranties pertaining to any fixtures, appliances, equipment, and other products covered by a 
manufacturer's warranty that are part of this construction. In the event that Builder repairs, 
replaces, or pays the cost of repairing or replacing any defect covered by insurance or a 
manufacturer's warranty, Owner shall assign the proceeds of such insurance or warranties to 
Builder to the extent of the cost to the Builder for such repair or replacement, or to the extent of 
the payment. 

This limited express warranty by Builder shall not cover driveways, sidewalks, fences, 
landscaping, seeding, sodding, shrubs, trees and plantings, subsurface drainage systems or lawn 
sprinkler systems. This limited express warranty shall not cover any work performed by Owner 
or Owner's contractors, subcontractors, or agents. Builder shall not be obligated to provide such 
corrective work if the Owner has not made final payment, or if the defect is due to Owner's 
improper or insufficient maintenance. Conditions beyond the Builder's control, including 
reasonable drywall repairs and concrete cracks due to shifting, settling, weather changes, or other 
normal events are not considered warranty items. 

Builder disclaims any and all implied warranties of merchantability, use, habitability, fitness for 
a particular purpose, or workmanlike construction. This warranty shall be the sole and exclusive 
remedy under this contract for any and all construction defects regardless of the form of the 
claim, i.e., whether based on statute, contract, or tort (negligence, strict liability or otherwise). 



2. Payment Terms. Builder shall provide Owner with invoices at regular intervals representing 
progress payments due to Builder. Builder shall provide any lien waivers as Owner or Owner's 
lender may require as a condition of making the progress payments. All sums due and owing 
more than fifteen (15) days from the due date shall bear interest at an annual rate of twelve 
percent (12%). Builder shall have the right to collect amounts due hereunder pursuant to all 
remedies available by law. To the extent not prohibited by law, Owner shall pay all reasonable 
costs and expenses of collection. 

3. Breach of Contract by Builder. In the event that Builder breaches the terms of this contract, 
Owner shall be entitled to recover Owner's actual damages incurred as a result of Builder's 
default. Owner hereby waives all claims for consequential or incidental damages. This section 
is subject to, and does not enlarge, the terms and conditions of any Warranty set forth in this 

agreem
1
~~/r in warranties ~rovided by Amwood or Residential Warranty Company. 

' 1' "- ~ ~ /' ' fl. I_A.'.,:/ ~..,,;?~ ~ 
i)1uHcl~r . Signature _O_wn_e_r'_s_S_i_g-na_t_ur_e_....,,.-;-"""--------

/tf ·cl 3 '"- I 7 -.,q..... _·· --,/'-/---"'~-· ---· --=~"-------
Date i2:::inafure 



OWNER'S LABOR AGREEMENT 

We, the undersigned buyers ina construction agreement with L & L Home Builders, Inc. Builder, heteby agree to 
perfonn the following work in connection with the constructionofournew home for the sum of$ 515,034.28 

Unless so specified, we will provide all materials artd all tools and equipment necessary to perform the work. We agree that all 

work performed byus shall be compfeted at the time specified.by the Builder. Unless due to conditions beyond our control, we 

agree that if we do not perform the work when specified, the Builder shall have the right to complete or do the work agreed 

upon and charge us for it. 

All work is to be perfonned and completed in a workmanship-like manner, installed per manufacturer's specifications and/or 

requirements, and is to comply with all local and state codes and that of any government inspectors. Allowance credits will be 

paid by Buyer upon completion of work and acceptance by lender. Builder must recei've all monies due according to the 

Purchase Agreement prior to issuing allowance credit. 

THIS WORK IS TO BE COMPLETED PRIORTO TAKING OCCUPANCY. 

J Buyer to Provide: 
::J Labor 
: Material for all painting and staining per lender's requirements (See Painting Requirements for FHAand VA Form 
C-215) 
Allowance: $ ____ _ 

[!(Buyer to Provide: 
C Labor 
•2< Material for all sodding, seeding, finish grading, trees, shrubs, etc., necessary for complete landscaping per 
lender's requirements. Buyer wm water lawn for its. protection and prese.rvation. 
Allowance: $ ____ _ 

2< Buyer to Provide: 

~Other: building permit, aggregate~ retaining wall, sidewalks to parking lot/street, interior wall 

finish for the attic storage area 

Building Cowt>any: L & L Home Builders, Inc. 
(.?7 .i2:- \ 

By:/~,UJ,:. :;_.;U<-,,f 
/ " / / 4,+ / 

t' / 
L,.,,/ 

Buy"°: ~· ~ 
Buyer: Qe-'?f= ·==~ 
Date: / e -J- J - I ~ 

C,205 09/15/05 Amwood Home$, Inc 



PRIVATE UTILITIES 

1. Allowance for well and pump and all related items shall be................................................ $ Included 
2. If a test for the soil is required for a sanitary permit, the buyer will provide same prior 

to start of construction .................................................................................................................. $ Not included 
3. If a sewerage/septic system is required, it will be installed to meet local building code .... $ Included 
4. Labor and materials for installation of drain tile and sump pump pit.. .................................. $ Not included 
5. Labor and materials for installation of sump pump .................................................................. $ Not included 
6. Labor and materials for lift stations and sewerage ejectors per code ................................... $ Not included 
7. Labor and materials for installation of aggregate to be hauled in including for garage and 

basement floors and concrete driveway .................................................................................... $ Not included 
8. Labor and materials for additional fill or black dirt to be hauled in or away ........................ $ Not included 
9. Labor and materials for erosion control measures ................................................................... $ Not included 
10. Labor and materials for termite protection ............................................................................... $ Not included 
11. Installation of sanitary sewer and water laterals (or hook-up from lateral to their home)$ N/A 
12. Installation of storm sewer lateral and hook-up ....................................................................... $ Not included 
13. Curb cut ........................................................................................................................................... $ Not included 
14. Street cut: A. Street flushing or any special fill. ....................................................................... $ Not included 

B. Replace street cut per code requirements ...................................................... $ Not included 
15. Public sidewalks ............................................................................................................................ $ Not included 
16. Concrete driveway approach and concrete driveway ............................................................. $ Not included 
17. Fees for city hook-up of water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water meter or any other 

hook-up fees................................................................................................................................. $ N/ A 
18. Extension of water and gas ........................................................................................................ $ Included 
19. Charge for running natural or bottle gas to building .............................................................. $ Included 
20. Culvert (also permit from county and state for this culvert) ................................................. $ Not included 
21. When a basement wall is exposed there will be a charge for an additional depth of 

home footing................................................................................................................................ $ N/ A 
22. Frost or retaining walls: There is 360 lineal feet of 6" - 8" wide x about 42" high frost 

wall in base contract. .................................................................................................................. $ Included 
23. Pumping of concrete for footing due to wet conditions or inaccessibility of site ............. $ Included 
24. Pump for walls ............................................................................................................................. $ Not included 
25. Running underground electrical wiring from service to basement ..................................... $ Included 
26. Disconnect box............................................................................................................................ $ Included 
27. Building permits .......................................................................................................................... $ Not included 
28. Local, state and governmental inspection fees ...................................................................... $ By subcontractor 
29. Builder's Risk Multi-peril with wall collapse (insurance) ....................................................... $ Not included 
30. Temporary heat and electric - usage during construction ................................................... $ Not included 
31. Rural Driveways: Builder has included $ ____ for a driveway allowance in the agreement. 

Any additional cost required is the responsibility of the owner. Buyer will pay for any 
wrecker or cat time required to move equipment in and out of the home site due to 
inadequate driveway to the site ............................................................................................... $ Not included 

32. Concrete service walks: 20 lineal feet 4' wide - between classrooms and training room $ Included 
Settling is a natural phenomena in the construction of a new home and concrete slabs 
are subject to the settling process. For this reason, it is recommended that wherever 
possible the construction of floating slabs, such as patios, walks and drives, be post-
poned until the end of the first year of occupancy or even longer so that a relatively 
stabilized soil condition will be available prior to actually doing the work. 

Page 1 of 2 



33. Impact fees or other fees imposed by municipalities, state or federal governments .... $ Not included 
34. Surveys ....................................................................................................................................... $ Not included 
35. Finish grading and seeding ...................................................................................................... $ Not included 
36. Landscaping ............................................................................................................................... $ Not included 
37. Wintertime construction costs-including breaking frost, hot water, chemicals, straw or 

blankets to protect against frost and other related costs .................................................. $ Not included 

Buyer agrees to pay the difference if it exceeds the allowance. The Builder in turn will give the Buyer credit for any 
excess above the actual cost. Above amounts will be adjusted at the time of closing. Builder accepts no 
responsibility for existing wells, septic systems, pipes, trees, relocation of power poles or other utilities, or 
returning to jobsite at later dates to fill where sewer ditch has settled or where settling has occurred around the 
foundation wall. 

Builder assumes no responsibility for costs incurred or warranties of private utility items. 

Page 2 of 2 



·'.AlmANTY' ... ''' . .. W . ,·,.,.·· 
., .· ·,. ' -: .. ·' .. '. 

Contractor wammts that the workshatl.be free-.from.Co~o.n;Qef~ foNt p~(ld of one.(t)y~ from the 
· b-=--.,;.-.1 · •. 1. eti date suo·,.,.. t the-1'---!.,.,...: · se.rct:....-l. 'bel w 1•1.e~1 ......... n~.-·· ·)· .. SU :11.,w~ ~ .. ()ll ....... tJ-1, .f' .. ,'4',llli.<'1'J.QD$ . ,1,v,.l;,l,l... Q.. ~4~. ··· U'"""'""' "J , . 

A O:mstmcti&n,Defecttneans adeil.ciffleyor om,iss~w iti,.the -OOUWl*tiMgf~work tbat®uits'.ftefu defective 
materlals, a vidlafiqn<>Opplle®let,wlditi,g co(WS·® a:,fuilm-e to follow the current adopted standards set forth mthe 
Construction.fudastey•Quality Standards of the WiseonsinBuiloors·Ass~atjQn., 

For a C9nsttuci:1QfiDefectto b~:.cov¢re4~ytbis W~, ~er shall give written notice ofthe·~~Pti.Defect 
(the "Notice"'}toBuilderprior to the ¢ite of~iration:of tbis W~ey; Upbi:t ~pt o:ftb.e ij¢tic:e from OWiier, the 
Builder sfui.11 e,ithet'l'.eplace or rep~th~ Cqtl$tnwti9h.))1;ifect, tit lhlildet's:sole .diScrclion. ina reasonably pr<m1pt 
tnanrter sii'l:iject to· the te$$ and conditions of the:cofil:raot.Any Construction Defectffa~t or oth~. fqrwhich 
notice is not providedprioy,to the expiration of fuis,W~trsb?,11.'1,i;,(be ~v¢re4.by thi$.W~. Jf Owner does 
notgive B11µd~ liQtjl;le 9ftlieC01:1,Stmeti,pµ :O.~fect aud the opportunity lo.either repair or,reJ)lace·theCo~tion. 
Defect, atthe Builder's sole ~scretio~ then the Builder~llnot be lianle f?r the Co~fl'iOrtDefe<:i~ 

Builde,; shaiI not be obllgat¢ to replace or tep~ aµyCPnstmctionDefect .or pay for the repfa~ment or ,repait qt' any 
CoristrudioliDefect caused1 in whole,.or'inpartby: (i}O:wn:er~s·•itnprQPer orinsufti,¢ien,twaintemmce oftheproject or 
improp~ or insufil.oient mainteminc~ otopet#tioli ofap.y of the proj¢ct's $)'Steins;: (ii) natural occurrences beyon~ 
Builder's controi; (iil) defects fu, materials supplied bf 13ny,one other than the Builder or ~ents·Aetingpn the Builder's 
behal~ (iv) any workpe~onned by Owner or ~et,'$~0~1;$, ~cfor's ,Qt &gMts; .(v) rionnalwear and 
tear 1tt1d nonnal usage; and (vJ,) materials, proaucts: ot.syst~ co.vered b)' other warranties such.as :tnan,ufiicturers' 
warranties. Builder's Warranty is notassignableor transferable to any,subseqµent, Ow.µ¢! Qftb:e;ptQJ®t without tbe 
Builder~s prior written consent.· 

Builder perby assigns to Own~ any and alfananufactwres' wan.an.ties p,ertaini;tlgto ~ ~t\ll'!:'$1 appliances and 
equipment and other products covered W a. ~~fa~er\rWai,tiultf thatare part of the»,r0Ject(collectively1 the 
'''Wa:t'tanted Pt.<:tilntt~").Jnthe ~vent :amtdi:ir,repafrs, :ooplac.e~Eot:pays. the cos~ ofrep~tju,g or :replacwg a11y defect 
covered by this Warranty whfohis coyeredQyother~ee Qrofh~ wamwti,es.Jh1m 0:wni:lt:shall,assign the 
proceeds of su:<$ ~ce ()r wartanU~'to ~d~ tQ t1ie.~¢nt of the cost to the B:uilder for such repair or 

· replacement, ot the ettent of thepaymimt. 

This Watran.ir sl$ll be,tlie spJe @~t'ex¢1µ$1:v~t~e,dy un&:t this. conttaotfor any and a11consttucti011 Defects 
rega.r~s.of thef<ilin ofthis .olaii:n'.(i.e,;, whetber'based ()n·statute, contract:. .ortorl(negljg¢nc¢~ 11trlct ·iial>ility-0r 
otherwise) .. THISWARRAN'.fY !S 1,N'LlEpOFAl,1 0~ W~S,STATIJTORY(JNCLUDING . 
WITHOTJTLIMITATIONANYW~SSETEORTHUNDBR:THRSTATE StATUE~).;~RESS OR 
IMPLmn (INCLUDING WITHourLIMn'AnoN ~Th1fLIED w~ oF M'.ER.€iltANTABJLrrv, 
USE,IIABITAilll:,ffY. ()R Flr:NES$ FQI.l A rAATICPLARPIJlU>OSE) AND ANY AND ALL SUCH onma 
WAR.R.ANr!ESA:tm HJ3R.EBY DISCLAIMED. . 

Amw0-0d Ho.».¢8 Servie~ l>olicy ati;d.llWC l.0¥¢ar Lintited:Stm~ralWarranty 

Builder will purchase a•frap:rlng COlllP9Mttfpackage an:doth¢i: matetillls from AtnwoodHomes, Inc and Atnwoodwill 
furnishptircbi¼Ser a·One Year: Setvice Policy for th¢ l?toducts suppliedby AmwoodHomes, m.c. l:n. ~J:lQiti;op..AnJ;wood 
Homes, Inc. has provided a iOYear Limittld Struetiµ,i1tW}u:riu;ty ~~steredbY,lle$idential War.tan.ty Company, 
LLC. Purchaser h&S beenproVided ~· swi,pJe WatJru;ity b;oolc.a,ilithas·t~and wdetsfancls' thfa Limited $t/:Uctµral 
Warranty. V alidatfon of the Wa;rtantY, .is.not gital'anteed;butisconditioned npo,n ~woqd'& compl,iance with all ·of· 
RWC's enrollment·procedµres, anduponAmwo~dr~g in go~(L$t®dingi,ti theRWC.pro.gram. Purchaser' 
understands ai.1d l;lgrees that this Wrutanty'is provided .by:Amwood in a lieuof all.other warrantie,s. verbal agretlments 
or representations to the extent provided bylaw;and Amwood makes~~W~fy. express <')firttplied, as to quality, 
fitness for a particular pµi:pose; .mer¢haIJt1Wflity-, ,q~l:;iita,1ifl1ty Qt'.<>~isi;:~ ex-0ept as iii expressly, setforthin f4e 
Program or ?S tequirid q;yll:iw. In any ev1:int; .. Attiwood slWlnotbeJ:iaole.for anyperson?l iqjp1:jrcn; 9ther · 
consequential or secondary damages and/orfosses which:~y-®e ft:om.any ot. all of i:>m' defe¢ts, Ex¢ept for 
purchasers ·o.fFllAor VA fina.rtced M:tnes, l?ur-0li$tir·4qkqowlQdges;a,nd·im.ders'tand·that,the·warranty·incl1:ides: a 
provision requiring all disputes that!!tfae utider:this :wanrantyfobe subnrittedfo bin:ding arbitration. 
17 



Warranty - page 2 

A. Breach by Builder. In the eventthat Builder breachel> the terms of this contract, Owner shall be entitled to recover 
Owner's actual damages incurred as a result of Builders default. This section is subject to the tenns and conditions 
of the Warranty set forth under the warranty section. 

B. Breach by Owner. In the event that the Owner bre&ches the terms of this contract, Builder shall be entitled to 
recovers Builder's actual damage$, including without limitation, Builder's lost profit, incurred as a result of Owner's 
breach. Builder hereby waives all claims for consequential or incidental damages, This section is subject to the terms· 
and conditions of the Warranty set forth under the warranty section. 

All sums due and owing more than fifteen (15) days from.theclue date shall bea:r;-inJerest at an annual rate of twelve 
percent (12% ). Builder shall' have the right to collect amounts due hereunder pursuant to all remedies available by 
law. To the extent not prohibited by law, Owner shall pay allreasonable cost and expenses of collection, 
incurred by the Builder in the enforcement of this contract. 

L & L Home ~l)ilders, Inc. 
? 

/ /,,""" 

By:/_-~,,..;;.:.;.,u...,:..:;,.,~,....i::._;_ __ ___,,1:..-L/··// 



LIEN NOTICE 

As required by the state of Iowa Construction Lien.Law, Builder 
hereby notifies Own.er that p.ersons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the 
c.onstruction on Owner's Land may have Lien Rights on that land and on the building on that 
land if they are not paid for su-ch labor and materials. 

Those entitled to Lien Rights, in addition to the undersigned Builder, are those who contract 
directly with the Owner or those who give Owner notice within 60 days after they first 
furnish labor or materials for the construction. Accordingly, Owner will receive 
notices from those who furnish laoor or materials for the construction, and should give a 
copy of each notice received to his mortgage lender, if any. Builder agrees to cooperate with 
the Owner and his lender, ifany,,to see that all potential Lien Claimants are duly paid. 

Whereas, the undersigned .have 'i!Orttracted with Builder L & L Home Builders, Inc. 
to build a new home, and do hereby acknowledge and certify they have read the above and 
understand same, 

C-211 9/19/05 Amwood Homes, Inc 



C-222-B INTERIOR DECORATOR SHEET Date: Oct 14, 2017 

Builder: L & L Home Builders, Inc. Job Number: MIA7076 Buyer: Woodbury County 

INTERIOR FINISH: Ii] ~ 0 ~ "* Not by Amwood 
Q DrywaU Celling: Ii] crows Foot Q other:_____ Walls: 0 SandTexture 0 ~her: orangepeel 

~~~ o~ 
1'tlgsET SHELVES: 

· laminate Shelving: White Laminate .. Partlde Board (By Builder?'* Other: 

COLOR OF DOOR KNOBS AND HINGES WILL MATCH EXTERIOR DECORATOR SHEET C-222-A Brochure 
DOORS: Use drop downs for standard Bad er door options (One hinge stop furnished per door) 

DoorSpecies Molded Hardboard °""' Core: 0 Holaw 0 Solid 
Amwoodsends.ulntotouch uptbe 

I 
Q doors.lfyouwantustos<ndaddttional 

Door Style-/ f'A..NGI /(A.a t I> suin check here (spedfy amountl 
Q Double doors betweeh r001115-- spedf'y loaticn in notes 

Door Color k:;o "'lfMt'.I/l>f::- /Jf,J rj 0 Up-charge o ColonialGlass o PrairicGlass o FuHGbss 

0 Other/Notes: 4 panel lillsed doors· solid core-color to match Counbyside Mist• Jamb< SW6004 Q Sped•lty O..,rs: Locatlon/Slyle: 

TRIM STYLE: colonial/craftsman 

D Doors by builder 

0 Prefinished \Nindow Extension Jambs 
Pictures are Species: pine or poplar 
not to scale 

/ . J.'. 1 ,. Color: Sw6004Mink 
CV ,v'I) f tvil ,_, (f}() I(. 'ttl --------

Trim Stylef .. c_o1_o_n_ia_1 _____ _, 

L=.::.=!2~2~~~L-..:::::J~:::~~~~~Js8:Z::5h:e:e a:1•:a.:1· C;:;;A~J.~J~t/i.~Y.t1........· ~$ D Trim by builder 

KITCHEN CABINETS: QFor order Purposes Ii] square 

QFor Drawing/Quote Only 

~od Full overlay Qstd. Overlay QFull OVerlay Brochure & pictures are for door 
styles only. Always select species 

Cabinet Mfg: I Countryside 
0 Match laundry to Kitchen 

Hood Type: O Ductless Q Ducted and color from samples. 

Cabinet Style~Hallmark 
';:::::=====~ 

Cabinet Species: '~M_a_p_le _____ ~ 

Cabinet Color{,._M_i_st_(P_a_in_t) ___ __. 

OYlul:!11:n 

Pullout trays .. I ______ _, 
See Countryside 
Book r,age 9.2 fot 
Crown Mold S~es 

0 Soft Close Drawer 

0 Soft Close Door 

Q Crown Mold ---------

fhl.vL; vinyl plank· weathered oak/gray I!.l.t;_none 

~talnless steel drop In fllWll!; Delta puU cut 

Mlcrow..ye; on counter ~ Formica Jamcca Granite 

D Cabinets by builder 

FULL BATH CABINETS; 
Cabinet Mfg: !countryside 

0 Square ~od Full Overlay (' Std. overlay (' FuU overlay "NOTE: Indicate additional shelf/tray options on plans. 

Cabinet Styl~Hallmark 
'-;::=======: 

Q Tall (34 1 /2") vanities f / y W tJ1 c!) (J J3 o,K &> 
0 Soft Close Drawer .Elam: concrete Iller none 

Cabinet Species: .. I M_a...,P_le ____ __, 
0 Soft Close Door 

Q Crown Mold 
~ Onyx - gray pearl· wave style bowl ~ Delta double handle stainless 

Cabinet Color~Mist(Paint) 
--------

otbtl' "-fH'' for both locker rooms 

MASTER BATH CABINETS: O Square Q Arch [C]Mcd Full overlay 
Cabinet Mfg: I I ;:-=============::::: Q Tall (34 1 /2") vanities 
Cabinet Style~ I Q Soft Close Drawer 

(' Std. overlay (' Full OVerlay 

I I 
Q Soft Close Door 

Cabinet Species: 
:=· =======::; Q Crown Mold 

Cabinet Color~ I -------
OTHER CABINETS: 

,....!:::=====:::. 
Cabinet Mfg: I 

0 Square Q Arch (C},1od Full Overlay (' Std. overlay (' Full Overlay 

Q Tall (34 1 /2") vanities 

:====== 
Cabinet Style~ 

;=:========: 
Cabinet Species: 

;::::::::::::::::_-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ ~ 
Cabinet Color~ --------~ 

Q Soft Close Drawer 

Q Soft Close Door 

Q Crown Mold _______ _ 

Qthernotes: 

9dl:1!!IW Onyx- gray pearl· 

*NOTE: Indicate addfllcnal shelf/tray options on plans. 

*NOTE: indicate additional shelf/tray options on plans. 

It is very important that we get complete decorator sheets. Amwood Homes will not accept multiple decorator sheets as that would increase the possibility of errors in 
ordering materials. If we receive an incomplete decorator sheet (ie one that is submitted with only window selections) there will be a minimum $250 charge. Also changes 
after the original decorator sheet is submitted create confusi,gn. Amwood Homes will only accept one exterior and one interior decorator sheet per home. If there is a 
change after the original decorator sheet it must be on a request for change order and there will be a minimum charge of $100. 

I have read and understand the characteristics of wood types on page 2.2 of the Countryside manual and agree with the Countryside Acceptance Agreement regarding 
the species of wood and the finish that we have chos regarding the wood doors, trim and cabinets. 

Accepted By: ~~ / (; · 'J- J· / · Your email: landlhomebuildersinc@gmail.com 
Date Pages to print eJ 

Accepted By:~::::;;il::!:::::;:-;J,:::.:::::;.::::Z=.,,C.L~L·=:l-':.._·..!7.?':::;2' ·-/? Accepted, 
~;;!/~;,o;:.,~~cts Sheet Date I 

Lead Times · I 
Copyright 201S 

Amwood Homes, Inc. 
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, sTORAGE 'A' STORAGE "B' ~ _ ~ OFFICE~ 
I iii !!l 
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' 

CLASSROOM I CLASSROOM 2 

NOTES, 
JJ Fl.DOR 5Gi.lARE FOOTAGE !S CALaJLATED TO SIEATWNG FACE 
2) EXTERIOR DlMENSIONS AA:. TO STUD Fil lklL55 tm:D, 

INTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO STUD FACE 

RESERVE 
OFFICE 

3) HAU. !N:ULAT~ er OTHERS - AMWa:XJ TO lN&!LATE CO!i"JifRS AND~ A~ 
-4) LOA0-6EARING DOOR AND WINOOW HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x!O #2 t B1R Sl'f t.OO..E5S NOTED 

ii'4 

DOG TRAINING 

___ /!___ 
'·---, 

OPEN TRAINING 

"'~-------

EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO STUD FACE 
'"'°"°Br __ 
GaE1W.. KOTAlDa 
•A!ttioo<J, eo.ierrclftrlllasbec<lmodcinpn,pamg th=p!on:., 

tindchecl:iigthemf,;rotwraq.\hocoitn,ct,rmustd>Gckdl 
,f,mcrci::1"1$ ,,,:i w\00~ ond mu-.t t,e re,:,,<11sible re.- """'"-

• lhi:i pn,,t aM/r:r set i, the ~y of Am-o,ood H=~ Inc., and 
uscofW:;printO,P'{ll,otc,dEtl,oo\O,.,.,;-tteni;cn:;enlof 
Aml!OOO Home::.. Inc. 

?.O. Bc.r JII - Jcricsrilo. n ~7-ron • Atrn,ood Homw. me... c:,d/w it:,: dO<ll<r ,;hm! hITTe coostrudi<m 
601!-156-2989 fa,;: 600-756-J«J lion right: fc, use cl th<r.r b!ut;ri>b, <1romq., plat:: .,,,d/ar-

HEIG~T ROOM 

.... _amwoo61-= ~~"'~"'~'=~'"'~·---------~'---'='----'----'----'--..:.:;;:="----



NOTE: REGARDLE55 OF D::"TAJLS, 
&ITTOii OF FOOTINGS SHAU. Bf 
P!..ACED ON ARM IJND!5TIJRBED SO!L 

Nat'£,~ FOOl1N(;S AMO SL.AS$ 

SlAU..BER..~!NAC.COROAla 
wrrn lDCA!.. AX!) I CR STATE. 6UILDIKG 

""'"'· 
TYPICAL WALL SECTION 
3/o•(---0" 

;;-t--~~----flf7 

"'"'''"'"' 

SECTION @ MAIN STAIRS 
~W..t.lJ' 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION 
AT BONUS STORAGE ROOM 

W•l'-o' 
NOTES, 

THE FOONDATION a:MRACT~ SWl.. !NSTA.Ll. 
THE FOONOAT!a'i STRAJGIT, :QJARE, LEVE., 
f"JJMS AAD TO HITM!N v:t Of O!MENSIGIS 
51-!GW-l ~ nus DRAH!NG. THE CGM'RACTOR 
SIAl.L NOTIFY THE BU!LOER OF DISCREPANOES 
If ANY, 11-iAT ARE RllND Q( TMJS ORA.WING. 

l) BASS1ENT HlNl)G6 OTHER TlWJ. N:1TED, 
TO BE SlZED AND LOCATED BY BlJIL.reR 

2) COiCRfT'E FOOTINGS AND SLABS StAL1.. 
BE RSNFORCal IN ACCORDANCE HfT1.l LOCAL, 
l>M)/G?.. STATE BUii.DiNG COOES. 

3) RB.iARDU55 Of DETAILS, eorra, Gr 
FOOT!~ 9W.L 6E PLACED ~ f!RM 
UNOlSTI.l~SOil. 

f'.ll&:<J11-Ja,,~R5.J5V-OJII 
608-7Sfi-2S89fax:606-756-34-43 

m.a:mmodharn=airn 

OlEO:EDBY __ 

G8ERAL. NOTAllONS: 
•Aftt,tugh~dkrlha:ibtelmcdeinpre;:,orin; !hc,x,p!<Jm, 
ot1d~ them fur-=vcy. llroo:ritroctor mirnt d.....,. elf 
<limen:o.:;n~ (ll'ld<!claib lffl<lmu:rt 1,e~:m!e fcrscme. 

• ThOprlntaid/«set i:lthopn:,pcrtyafAlll~Hunos. !nc.. o:,d = of thi:. print i:I p-o!,Me:! ..;u,wt 11,e .... uen ,:ons,en\ af 
Am..,.,,!Hcm,,,,,lne. 

• Am'l'OCld H£1<oos;, nc ar.d/w it~ decler d:uill haw <.:<mStrut:t""1 
lio-l ngt,~ ftir use of th.., ~t::, dron'I?, i,lons 0114/ar 
~fa:,:i\i= 

FOUNDATION PLAN 
V4' • 11-0" 

lllll, 

LtL HCtfE BUILDERS, 11\'C_. -=~--r==;c-i ~=""'°'--1 
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EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO STUD FACE 

P.O. Ila< 311 -~ 11 SJ!i,17-tl.nl 
608-7$-2989fi>,c6'J6--155-J-«-3 

...... mn-..o<>dhomcs.cm'l 

'""""'"'--GEHERAL NOTAnme 
"Allllougt\~dfcrtlml>ee!lmcidcinpr~gth<Zep!cr,,s, 

,;r,dci,,admg them forcc,:uroq. the-i:mtn;cl,;i-muslch..:k~ 
ef,m,;:nsicnsOfld deioil&-OfldmtrolborOSl)omab!O fcroo:ne. 

~ ~ i:rir.t (lfld/cr oot ~ !ho ~y of Am-..od H= In<;., C11d 
U!IC of ttis prflt l:I prohblled -1lhwt the wmen ==t of 
Amltl100H=lnc. 

• Am..ood Hcm-o:, lnc. and/or its de-cl..- <hall h~..., ainstrucliC11 
iit,r,ri-rJ!tbfor=oflheitblu,:prints,dviring,,,p!onr;<:<!d/<:t' 
~,c-oG,;:n,;_ 

1l1lE: p,Wljt~ 

Ltl HOME BU1LOER51 !NC. 
CODE BY 

7 
! 

2nd. FLOOR PLAN 
allSQ.fT. V4' • ~-o'" 
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~t,1! 
Builder: 

D-406 DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS 
L & L Home Builders, Inc. Job Number: M/47tJ 7 

Customer: Prairie Hills Elevation: gable -------
Model: custom Garage Size: none -------

[Zj Request For Quote Style: on slab 

Standard Features 

Date: 

O Burn out 

O Tornado 

0 MllitaryVeteran 
n Other 

Up-charge or Credit 

Page 1 of3 

6/1/17 

0 Parade Home 

0 Model Home 

Q Personal 

1l CONCRETE 
07'-10" 

@ Slab on Grade § 8' -1 O" 
D a·-o· 9'-o' 

Other: 

PERMANENT WOQ__D FOUNDATION ~ s' • o• 
Q PWF as Option O Wood Frost Wall LF: ~-- 8'. 4 1n• 

----- (J FoundatlonOnly (J ConcFrostWall·byBldr (J Wood Floor 9'·0" 

2) GIRDER WITH PLATE A TT ACHED (Special rnudslll REQUIRED for !CF & Block Walls) O 2x8 Mudslll Q 2X10 Mudslll 

D § 2x6 Mudslll·GARAGE D HouseMudslll *By Others' O Garage Mudslll *By Others~ D W8x18 Steel Beam 2X6 Mudslll-HOUSE ONLY Other Beam Size: ----0 Bearing Walls LF: 

D One Piece Adjustable Column Perimeter Walls LF: n Interior NonBearlng- Walls LF: 

3\ FLOOR SYSTEM >: 2x12 Joists span up to21'w/DF 12' O.C. '>< 3/4'05B 350 Serles Subfioor 
LJ 2X10 Joists at 16"0.C. with Wood Bridging \,.) 91/2" Holsts(LP 20+serles)16' slmplesp ~ 3/4"05B450 Serles Subfioor 
D 3/4" OSS 250 Serles Subfloor ( ) 11 7/8" 1-Jolsts(LP 20+serles)19' slmple s I ) 3/4' PlyWood 

V'~H,'(.,. Trv!>S le.P+ ~;dt.. C)r \'.Sv,1J:~ Q 14"l-.lolst(LP20+serles)22' j SunkenF!oor. 
--~e/---f-'~-~~-~=-~-=~-~-~-~~~~----.:-::;;;;:,-;---11 l Floor Truss (J FF O SF 

4) KNEEWALLS & WALK-OUT WALLS @ No Exposure 
D 2x4 at 16" O.C. 52' Height D 2x4 at 16" O.C. 8' Height · 0 2x6 Kneewalls Sheathed Only 

8' -O"WalkoutWalls 
0 9' • O" Walkout Walls 

D Entire House D Siding and Sheathing as O LinealFeetofKnee-Wall: 
Ii Locations per Plan Specified Below ~ --

0 Lineal Feet of Walk-Out Wall: __ 

5} EXTERIOR WALLS (MAIN LEVELS) Engineered ~ 'fyvek H;ase &_.\;lqr.age ,;\O, 9'-11/8" First Fir 
02x4at16"0,C. [@Dill 11'1Q ;ISli:11119 O~~~t!~opson/;~'1:y,,ekGebles ~ 'Q9'·1l/8"SecondFlr .ol 

D 8'-11/8" Height D S1dlngwhereBricklsShown ExterlorWalls Q TyvekHouseWallsOnly ..,., -· - '"' - _-
D 1 • Foam and Metal Bracing D 7 /16" OSB on Garage O Drain Wrap plus Tyvek O 7" Vinyl Shake 

1712x6at16"0,C. i,;:;a,."''"'""' I' I' .,_ . Q O D 2x4 Garage Walls D Curtain Blocks ' ·~ i& ,.;a ..:,~ •" 11119., •tP" 1" Zip 11/2'' Zip 
026 G O Cd.d1!11,V,. ts" 

0 D Cover preflnlshed or pre-p~lnted windows with 'Vlsqueen" X arage Cover w ws 'V1squeen Garage Shtng same as house 
ADDITIONAL BUILDER NOTES .Y'?,!, 11 ll,::;::.;< 0 Flex wrap@ bottom of window sill (1 O yr warrantee) 
~~~~~~~~~~==~~~======= 0 7/16"0S8 O (7/16'05B8f1/2'Foam)@Corners O Prem Color Siding 

~leasebi~vln!lsidin~and 7/76"Z!P wall ... , 0 7116" 058 & 112• Foam O 7116 .. 058 & l"Foam O 6"SmartSide Primed 

-~.. ·- O Window Surround O Front Only O All Sides O 6" SmartSide Prefln 
htsfaH5feelo/l the extiirlu, walls.. C. ,ti · e.-11 NotmH•bJ•••••••dtopwln"9w1 Q 8" SmartSlde Primed 
-6:m tho,aJtf lie l' eue11ier w:itb tbueeel7 mo tf'illlw O Vinyl O Primed Miratec O Prefin LP O 8" smartSlde Prefln 
_____________________ 

1
Q Frieze Bds, Trim 0Front Only O All Sides O .LP ~hakes 

0 Vinyl O Primed Mlratec O Prefln LP QJ.::.., @ No Siding/by Bldr 

BUILDING CODE 
tt1,111<,e,ponslbli1yo/th,buad<11bwpply,lmwoodHomo,,ln<.wHhlh• vrn D EXPOSURE• 

- opp!l<lbl•bvl\dlogcod•lmQ(fflaijonl<\dudlng"')'lf)<(i~cp,o~, .... nd/OI 'J B s burba rU b n 
idopllons. ~ddlt!Of'IM provhlOfls aod/or ,doptlons must be: pt~ed In~ form. ~ = U n O r a 

0 UDC (WI) @ IRC (IL,IA Indicate year 2006, 2009,2012 ... ) ) C = Open Scattered obstruc.tlons less than 30 ft tall, le. Farm 
0 STATE(MN) D OTHER ____ CODE YEAR:____ ::) o =Flatunobstructed,le.Waterfront,noobstructlonswlthln 1 mile, 

:1s WINF\ a1l.llqN(i ai::nlllDEO BY LnrAL rnni::, '71 YES D NOTREQ, -> Sptdjl,:v.indb<>dng_ .......... , ......... ""'"Jult<dloma .. ,,.., .. ,ndmunldpaW.,. Wy<>u<h<d<)'<'ltn:qui«su<lbshow!l,,!mdog I=:;::;;;;;~:;;~~;;~~~~~:!,' ~L!J:::!..:.=_~.:.:.:,.:..::::.:.:__--J detalhot1.tllept101.l!1.ddiUonll1'\6Yt"l\lhm®:materill1tplaoitlleUUonsandorcos11ayoot!Mbulkier,f1ilt•se(M(kyourb:Mclk:IM. 

6} INTERIOR WALLS {MAIN LEVl;.LS\ ADDITIONALPROVfSIQNSIADOPTIONS: (7) YES O NO codestlkeMIA702 

I 2x4 at 16' O.C. 8' Height I I 2x6 at 16" O.C. Plumbing 0 2x4 at 16" O,C. 9' Height O Engineered Studs at Countertops Int. Walls 

7) BULKHEADS COMPONENTIZED O Kitchen: 13" 0 Kitchen: 25" Q Tub:30" 0 Vanlty:24" Q Fire Stop 

8 ROOF SYSTEM 
1 
~i===~~tbllltb:ICl:g:. 0 /12 Roof Pitch ·~ Peak Vault U Step Tray 

.;f.. 4/12RoofPltch ~ l'?'OSBEI ttli !J . O 16"Q.C.RoofTrusses00neWayVault O SlopeTray 

.;f.. Roof Trusses at 24" O.C. 0 SO#Loadlng l.. • t, · ·,..,_ :;:" · ~ -0 5/8" Plywd Sheathing O 5/8" OSB Sheathing 
./ Half Energy Heel (7") 0 Truss Screws .. - A.. I 'V ·, ·-· AD llTIONAL eu11nr:a NOTES ~ tt,.~ 0 Full Energy Heel (11'1 0 Active Dormer 0. Spread Web Storage 

peak vault in the open training area O 60# Loading O lnact Dormer = Rb~;:tl~2.2.~1~ Trusses 
storaae above the left half of the bul/d/na (N. Wisconsin/ Minnesota) (') Hurricane Clips 0 with 3/4'0SS Subnoor (50#) 

9) GABLES O Hip Roof Q Barrel Vault O Boxed Eave O other: __ 
@ fila,li . itli 7/16" 058 D Brick: S" D Same Shtg as house O Clipped Gables O Eyebrow O Gable Returns 

1 Ol RAKE & SOFFIT 
@ \IUllfilfQIII 118112 JIIU91!lt 

[Z] 12" Rake 
0 24" Eave 
ADDITIONAL BUILDER NOTES ; 
3' interior and exterior doors 

1).4-06 Des,:ripll<>o of Mateiial, 2017--05-23Tl 2:15:45Z 

0 Standard Color 
0 2x6 Sub-Fascia 
D ODE (roof edge) 

0 17" Rake atBrlck Face O LP Fascia & Sofflt O Porch Sofflt O 2x8 sub-Fascia 

0 16" Eave O Other:-=----- 0 Premium Color Alum 
0 lnsul. Stops- 0 House O GarafS,ECE103~tter Apron (Soffits only) 

Q Baffles·--> 0 House Q Garag~ Finished ~t'fl?and Fascia *By Others" 

AUG 1 f 2017 

,. •. - - . '"·" '""· '·"~rnwoodHomi!s,lnc. Ii.. .. ........ - ~..- ..,,, 
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C-222-A EXTERIOR DECORATOR SHEET 

Builder: ____ L_&_L_H_o_m_e_B_u_il_d_e_rs.:..,_ln_c_. __ _ Job Number: MIA7O7 Date: Sep 15, 2017 

LP SIDING: D Show Upgrade Colors Q LPWlndowTrlm Color: 

Does not Q match 
siding 

WINDOWS: 

Siding Style: 

::===========~ 
Siding Color:~----------' 

Q LP Band board Color: 

Q LP Frelze Color: 

Corner Color: Q LP Smart Shakes ~----------..J Color: 

Q Dryer Vents Qty: Q Vinyl J Blocks+$ Color: 

Size: 

Size: 

Size: 
Notes: 

Qty: 

Manufacturer: I 
::.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.::.:.:.::.:.:.:.::: 

Vinyl Wood (Clad} Fiberglass Composite 

Material: 

Model/Style: 
~::::::::::::::::::::::: 

Exterior Color:~1--------~ 

Interior Color: I 
~::::::::::::::::::::::: 

Hrdwr Color: .... I ________ _, 
D Include grills between glass(+/· 3/4" standard) 

Andersen Estate 

Encompass or 
250 or350 

0 Lock & Keeper Upgrade Option(+$) 
Select before Hardware color 

D Removable grills (+/- 3/4" standard) 

0 Front O Left D Right D Rear 

2500 or Premium 

Praline (450) or 
Architect or Designer 

200or400 

"'"'~ lb b Id Notes: Y ur er 

O Drywall Returns D Factory Wd Ext Jambs D Loose Ext Jambs Q 4 Sides Q 3 Sides+ Stool 
Notes 

NOTE: Not all manufacturers have factory applied !ambs. Some offer different species. can for details. for 
Jambs will be sjzed per drawings and specs unless noted otherwise. Calf for available finishes. colors 

0 Raise and Lower Slimshade Blinds(+$) 

0 Raise and Lower Fabric Blinds {+$) 

Blinds Color: 

Shades Color: 

grills 
and 
blinds: 

Q Curve Top Interior Trim Kit: Style: D Craftsman O Colonial S~les: 0 Oak O Pine D Maple Trim Style: 

lmpervia 

NOTE: All window grills on interior surface ---------~ 
wm be shipped loose and installed by 
builder per manufacturers specs. 

**MISCELLANEOUS**: l1}~i~~f~~i~1~! 
**Dryer Hook-Up: Q Gas Q Electric (Four Prong Plug) 

"*Rangt Hook-UP) D Gas D Electric (Four Prong Plug) 

**Painting: 

"*Staining: 

100 

... Rana" Stvfa: D Free Standing Q Drop In 

D ByOwner 

D Byowner 

D Interior Walls 

[Z] ByBuilder 

[Z] ByBullder 

D Other: -----------
'"'Refrigerator: Water LI n e: (l) Yes Q Nlf:.Js:,... 

HB . k Ext I Fl I 0th ,, ~-)t-:'.11 ~ 
.. M:rforBrldc: Ext::,:;: _________ Fl:::,:::: --------- oth:;: SF·t~ f ,,. 'f::/.) 
**Overh.,adDoors: D Non Insulated Q Insulated Style: PreflnlshedColor,-----. ---"'...,.,.,.,, {J Jp 

0 0 ------- ~hn111ior -uV 
Operator: Yes No JfJ j.,, ,. 

"*ColorofTubModule: Master Bath: white Bath 1: white Bath 2: Other: 1(.///41,',-

Buyers Current Address: 1600 Old County Home Road City, State Zip: SiouxCity,lowa 51106 ·-u, 1/1/r:· 

It Is very Important that we get complete decorator sheets. Amwood Homes will not accept mulUple decorator sheets as that would Increase the possibility of 
errors in ordering materials. If we receive an Incomplete decorator sheet (ie one that Is submitted with only window selections) there will be a minimum $250 
charge. Also changes after the original decorator sheet is submitted create confusion. Amwood Homes will only accept one exterior and one interior decorator 
sheet per home. If there Is a change after the original decorator sheet It must be on a request for change order and there will be a minimum charge of $100. 

Accepted By: ~ ~ / b r ).J ·-/ r 

:~~1, llhomebuilders@evertek.net 

C-222-A Exterior Products Sheet 
2017--0B-23T12:26:07Z 

-
11 Package au9!f-,. ~ Date 

Accepted By:._-,,<;c_.,.o::::---G--c..::_):::...· _...L..=.'£'_~---=.;;2,<l_· _-_i...:.P_' 

Builder Authorized Signature 

Date 

0!9i~~t7jll)'!V\~~ 
l»lt\2011.o9.ISl11;16.'(16-05W 

Date 

Copyright 2016 
Amwood Homes, Inc. 



M\A'""107 ( 
0 Apply down payment from card on file, 0-406·0 JOB INFORMATION SHEET 

Bullder: L & L Home Builders, Inc. Job Number: quote#601:I Date: Aug 10, 2017 

---------------
SI t e Address: street City, State Zip: Sioux City, Iowa 51106 County: Woodbury -------------
~ 0 Gar~ on Home's Left 

OVERHEAD DOOR:. Main or. 
2nd Or: 

0 Garage on Home"s Right 

WIDTH (FTl HEIGHT (I'll 
WIDTH cm HEIGHT (FT) 

You may have problems with Top of Foundation to Slab at Door (In,) 
htadetSon garage doors >7 ft 1.....---------------. 
when using 8·9 ft. tall garage walls. Drain 

0 Slope floor 4' to door QB. D Slope to drains l.o(atlons- ,__ ________ __, 

FOUNDATION TYPE: "ICF" FOUNDATIONS 
D PWF • 8'·0" Height D 8'·4 \/2' Height O 9'-0' Height D Wood Footer O!I. D Concrete Footer MANUFACTURER 

Frost Wall under walk-out or exposed area: D Wood Wall D Concrete Wall :::i:~ F_oa_m_o_n __ _ 

0 C:0r1creteorBlock D 7'·10"Helght D B'.O'Hefght O 9'-0'Helght D OtherHe19ht: lnslde(IN):~__,~,.........,-
~ 2x8 Mud~II Required (most bo noted on D-406) D 8' Poured Concrete D 8' Reinforced Block D 12' Reinforced Block O Other: Thld<ness of concrete Wall 
Jnsldll Foam (IN): 

Pour Sto<>p Walls O Flush ot D---• below t<>p of fndtn wall "* Required to det=em1=1nt!~Loa""d.,....,,tra""n""i!efS ffom Point Loads 

• No step entry- 18] Gar;,ge to Hous, 0 Front Door Flashing by bulldl!r. Raise t<>p of garage foundation wall per englnl!i!llng, 

11 Brick L~ Require<!,- 0 No O Yes Location• slab on grade· no ovtlhead dooN or garage 
BASEMENT FLOOR; D Concrete O 2" on Footing (Conc,~i.1.....,tzl_.;,,.....,4•,...0-n '"'.'"Foo_t..,..ln-9-(C_(>fi<_fe_to_) -,.0_,-0t.,...,...he<:-.• -_-_-:._-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ -.,.o_,..3..,.'-on_F_oo_t_lrt_g _(PWF_J ---::,.QB.,:---,0-.-.,..w,-oo....,d 

FOUNDATION FOAM: 
[Z) NOFoam D Foam•ByOthers* D 1' 0 2' D Other(Fo1mAloundlli1ement•Byeu1kk!,•): _____ _ 

B Increase Home Sire for Foam (ex, 24'·0' homebecomu 24'·2' for 1' ((iam) 0 Oe<rease Foundation Size for Foam (ex. 24'-0' foondatlon becomes 23'•10' h>f 1· !\Mm) 

UPQ!'ade to 2xa Mud~II Interior Arch Detail; 

ALIGNMENT; 
[Z) Align studs to concrete 

0 Align sheatin9 to coocrete 

0 AligA sheathing to foam on foundatl0r1 

Walkout Wall Petalh 

v\r 
ji.,r.md!, I• 

i ·A 
l ,,. 

0 Detail "A' 0 Oetall 'B' O D.!tall 'C' 

STEEL BEAM I O Steel lleams aver 40'·0" will be Bolt Spllced over a Post 9R O Use 2 columns at (leam Split¢ 

.llAlllS.:. 0 Additional HARO floor cowing lbldlntllat Top __ and/0< Bottom __ ot Stairs (to Basement) 

0 Standard 0 Optl011al S(ze 

Use dimensions below Fili In dlmemslons below 

II II 

O Additional HARi) A()()r col/el'lng lhldulm at Top and/or IJottom of Stairs (to 2nd Fl()()r) 

0 Basement: S/4· Partlde Board Tread; 3/4' OSB RI!~ 2x12 Strfngtlt's '8>' Amwood• (All Mmriol.cu:trlll(j 'Sy Solider'· Un le$, Stalu 111e Ordered lNtllll<!d) 

D 5<!<:ond Floor Stairs ln$lalled •ey Amwood' • Skirt 8oard(s) 'By Builder' 0 Other (Specify): --------------

r71 Rake Wall 
L!.J 3'-4•WkJeR,O. 

Stair "B" 

D Cl~ed Stair 
3'-4' Wide R,O, 

Stalr"C" 

~ Stair w/ Wall Under D 3'·7 1/2' Wide R,O. 
Opei,1Slde 
Opei, Stair w/ Wall Under D 3'-11 1/2' Wide R,0. 
Opeii 2 Sides 

Max. Truds and Risen: 

INSIDE FOUNDATION WALL FURRIN!iAUTAIRS c•ey OTHERS*lt O None O 4 X 2 (I )/l'I 0 2 X 4 {l t/2") 

D-406·D.)ob.,lnformatlon_Sheet 2017-07-20 

Standard 
ii;.1E··"'CE'IV · -· ,,1 .. . ,,:, . EU 

AUG 1 1 2011 

t\MWOOD HOME/::i, lNt 
Optional 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



D--406-D JOB INFORMATION SHEET 

Builder: -~-L_&_I._H_om ___ e_Bu_l_lde_rs..:., ..;.ln_c. __ _ Job Number: quote #601 l 

Site Addms: str~t City, State Zip: Sioux City, Iowa 51106 

~ Cabinet above Refrigerator Standard Cabinets cabinet above Range 

Width Height Depth Height Height o 36' o 12· o ,.. o :io· D 12· 
24' Aegu~ei Add O 0 39' 0 15' 'Ch«kre/lg- 0 l4' addlllort•I O Refrigetator O 36' 15' 

'"'t°' hl,l!Jht .. ,pjl<)lt erid pattef D D Other _ 0 Other O Other O 42' 18' 

If trn1re are walls along side of the~ator ovr stand~ txtend the wall on O Other __ 
one side 2'·2' to be Just In front of th~ counter top. You must ch«k relrfgeratcr 
depth and hinge Ming. Note1 Find out l'1tfrislerator ll)t!ClflQUOM-

Date: Aug 10,2017 

F.O. Number: 

Countyi Woodbury 

Microwave 

0 Wall Mlc:rowil\le Shelf 

D WaU Mkrowave CablMl 

0 Wall Microwave Shelf C~blnet 

0 llepla<:ei ~blnet above Ran\)fl 

WMS 

WM<. 

WMSC 
See Merillat <llblnet 
booldor<ll!tm 
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WOODBURYCOUNTYATTORNEY 

PATRICK "PJ" JENNINGS 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Woodbury County, Iowa 
Sioux City, IA 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
Dubuque, IA 

BluePath Finance LLC 
San Francisco, Ca 

October 25, 2017 

Re: Lease Purchase Agreement /Opinion of County Counsel; 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

300 COURTHOUSE 
620 DOUGLAS STREET 

SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51101 

TELEPHONE 
712-279-6516 

FAX# 712-279-6457 

We have acted as counsel to Woodbury County, Iowa ("Lessee") in connection with the 
execution and delivery of that certain Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the 
"Lease"), by and between Lessee and Dubuque Bank & Trust Company ("Lessor"). Capitalized 
terms used herein and not defined shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Lease. 

In connection with rendering this opinion, we have examined documents, obtained 
ce1iificates and undertaken other actions as we have determined necessary, including but not 
limited to the following: the Lease, a Site Lease, dated October 25, 2017 ("Site Lease"), by and 
between Lessee and Lessor; a Disbursement Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the 
"Disbursement Agreement"), by and among Lessor, U.S Bank National Association, the Lessee, 
the Lessor and BluePath Finance LLC; a Resolution adopted by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors on October 17, 2017 (the "Resolution"); and the certificates and certifications of 
Lessee, Lessor and others as to certain factual matters and such other documents and matters to 
the extent we deemed necessary to render the opinions set forth herein. 

We have assumed, without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation, 
the following: (a) the authenticity of original documents and the genuineness of all signatures; 
(b) the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to us as copies; ( c) the truth, 
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October 25, 2017 
Page2 

accuracy, and completeness of the factual information, representations, and warranties contained 
in the documents, certificates, records and papers we have reviewed; ( d) compliance with all 
covenants and agreements contained in the Lessee Documents (defined below); (e) the due 
authorization, execution, delivery and performance of the Lessee Documents by parties other than 
Lessee; and (f) the absence of any evidence extrinsic to the provisions of the Lessee Documents 
that the parties intended a meaning contrary to that expressed by the written provisions of the 
Lessee Documents. 

The opinions hereinafter expressed are based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, 
rulings and court decisions, and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities. 
Moreover, the opinions hereinafter expressed may be affected by actions taken or omitted, or 
events occurring after the date hereof. We have not undertaken to determine, or to inform any 
person, whether any such actions or events are taken or omitted, or do occur and we disclaim any 
obligation to update this letter. 

Based on and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, and without any independent 
investigation, as of the date hereof, we are of the opinion that: 

1. Lessee is a public body corporate and politic, duly organized and validly existing 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of Iowa with full legal right, power and authority to 
execute, deliver and perform all of its obligations under the Purchase Agreement, the Disbursement 
Agreement, the Lease Agreement and the Site Lease ( collectively, "Lessee Documents"), and to 
participate in the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement. 

2. The Resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors, which was called and held pursuant to law and with all public notice required by law 
and at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and the Resolution is in full force and 
has not been modified, amended or rescinded. 

3. The Lessee Documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered and, 
assuming due authorization, execution and delivery by the other parties thereto, constitute the 
legally valid and binding obligations of Lessee enforceable against Lessee in accordance with their 
respective terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally 
and by the application of equitable principles, if equitable remedies are sought. 

4. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, 
before or by any court, government agency, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, 
threatened: (a) which would materially adversely affect the financial position of Lessee; or 
(b) affecting, contesting or seeking to prohibit, restrain or enjoin the execution and delivery of the 
Lease or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of or security for the Rental Payments or 
the Lessee Documents or the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby, or 
contesting the powers of the Lessee or its authority to execute and deliver the Lessee Documents 
or perform its obligations thereunder. 
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5. To our knowledge, Lessee is not in material breach of or default under any 
applicable constitutional provision, law or administrative regulation of the State of Iowa or the 
United States of America or any applicable judgment or decree or any loan agreement, indenture, 
bond, note, resolution, agreement or other instrument to which Lessee is a party or to which it or 
any of its property or assets is otherwise subject; no event has occurred or is continuing which with 
the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, would constitute a default or an event of default 
under any such instrument; and the execution and delivery by Lessee of the Lessee Documents, 
and compliance with the provisions thereof, under the circumstances contemplated thereby, do not 
and will not in any material respect conflict with or constitute on the part of Lessee a breach of or 
default under any agreement or other instrument to which Lessee is a party or by which it is bound 
or any existing law, regulation, court order or consent decree to which Lessee is subject. 

6. No authorization, approval, consent or order of the State of Iowa or any other 
governmental authority or agency within the State ofiowa, other than the Woodbury County Board 
of Supervisors, is required for the valid authorization, execution and delivery by Lessee of the 
Lessee Documents and the performance by Lessee of its obligations thereunder. 

These opinions may not be used in connection with any further subsequent transactions 
involving Lessee and may not be reproduced, referred to, or quoted in any financial statements, 
notes to financial statements, offering materials, disclosure materials or similar printed matter 
without the express written authorization of the undersigned. 

No attorney-client relation has existed or exists between our firm and any addressee of this 
letter other than Lessee in connection with the authorization or delivery of the Lessee4 Documents 
or by virtue of this letter. This letter is delivered to the addressee hereof solely for its benefit in 
connection with the execution and delivery of the Lessee Documents. The foregoing opinions may 
be relied upon by the addressees of this letter, their successors and assigns. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Woodbury County, Iowa 
Sioux City, Iowa 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
Dubuque, Iowa 

BluePath Finance LLC 
San Francisco, California 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 

THE OMAHA BUILDING 
1650 FARNAM STREET 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68102-2186 

402-346-6000 
FACSIMILE 402-346-1148 

www. kuta krock. com 

October 25, 2017 

ATLANTA 
CHICAGO 
DENVER 
FAYETTEVILLE 
IRVINE 
KANSAS CITY 
LITTLE ROCK 
LOS ANGELES 
MINNEAPOLIS 
OKLAHOMA CITY 
PHILADELPHIA 
RICHMOND 
ROGERS 
SCOTTSDALE 
SPOKANE 
WASHINGTON, D.C, 
WICHITA 

Re: Lease Purchase Agreement dated October 25, 2017 between Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as 
lessor, and Woodbury County, Iowa, as lessee 

We have acted as Special Counsel to Dubuque Bank & Trust Company in connection with the 
execution and delivery of the Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the "Lease 
Agreement"), between Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as lessor (the "Lessor"), and Iowa County, 
Iowa, as lessee (the "Lessee") and the Site Lease, dated October 25, 2017 (the "Site Lease"), between the 
Lessee, as lessor, and the Lessor, as lessee. The Lease Agreement obligates the Lessee to pay rent 
thereunder (referred to in the Lease Agreement and herein as "Rental Payments") to the Lessor. The 
Rental Payments consist of a portion designated in the Lease Agreement as the interest portion (the 
"Interest Portion") and a portion designated in the Lease Agreement as the principal portion. Capitalized 
terms used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in the 
Lease Agreement. 

In our capacity as Special Counsel to Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, we have examined the 
Constitution and the laws of the State of Iowa (the "State"), the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and the regulations, rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the 
opinion set forth in paragraph 3 below, and such certified proceedings, certificates, documents, opinions 
and other papers as we deem necessary to render this opinion, including, but not limited to, the Lease 
Agreement, the Site Lease, the Disbursement Agreement and the Tax Certificate and Agreement. As to 
questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other 
certifications of public officials and others furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by 
independent investigation. Further, we have with your consent relied upon the opinion of the Woodbury 
County Attorney, as counsel to the Lessee. 

Based upon the examination referred to hereinabove, we are of the opinion that, as of the date 
hereof: 

1. The Lessee is a body public body, corporate and politic, existing pursuant to the laws of 
the State of Iowa. 
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Page 2 

2. The Lease Agreement and the Site Lease have been duly authorized, executed and 
delivered by the Lessee and are each a valid and binding obligation of the Lessee, enforceable in 
accordance with its terms. 

3. The Interest Portion is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and 
is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax; however, for the 
purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed on certain corporations, the Interest Portion 
will be included in the "adjusted current earnings" of such corporations, and such corporations are 
required to include in the calculation of alternative minimum taxable income 75% of the excess of such 
corporations' adjusted current earnings over their alternative minimum taxable income (determined 
without regard to this adjustment and prior to reduction for certain net operating losses). The opinions set 
forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the Lessee comply with all requirements 
of the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement in 
order that the Interest Portion be, or continue to be, excludable from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes. The Lessee has covenanted to comply with such requirements. Failure to comply with certain 
of such requirements may cause the Interest Portion to be included in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes retroactive to the date of the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement. The Lessee has 
properly designated the Lease Agreement as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 
256(b) of the Code. 

4. The Interest Portion is excluded from taxable income for Iowa income tax purposes. 

The rights of the owners and the enforceability of the Lease Agreement may be subject to 
banlauptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights 
heretofore or hereafter enacted to the extent constitutionally applicable and their enforcement may be 
subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of equity. 

We express no opinion regarding (a) other federal consequences arising with respect to the Rental 
Payments or the Lease Agreement, (b) the treatment for federal or State of Iowa income tax purposes of 
Rental Payments with respect to the Lease Agreement derived from sources other than the Lessee in the 
event of default or subsequent to any termination of the Lease Agreement, ( c) the federal or state tax 
characterization of Additional Payments under the Lease Agreement or (d) title to or the description of the 
equipment subject to the Lease Agreement. We do not pass herein upon any matters relating to the 
business, properties, affairs or condition (financial or otherwise) of the Lessee and no inference should be 
drawn that we have expressed any opinion on matters relating to the ability of the Lessee to perform its 
obligations under the Lease Agreement. 

The legal opinions expressed herein are based only upon the laws of the State of Iowa and 
applicable laws of the United States and the opinions expressed herein are so limited to those laws. We 
call to your attention the fact that our legal opinions are an expression of professional judgment and are 
not a guarantee of a result. We do not undertake to advise you of matters which may come to our 
attention subsequent to the date hereof which may affect the legal opinions expressed herein. This 
opinion may be relied upon by the addressees hereof. 

Respectfully submitted, L. ~ 
\ HA .,.,,______,.1Lrvl L 

I 
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DISBURSEMENT AGENT'S CLOSING CERTIFICATE 

$523,784.28 
Lease Purchase Agreement 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

The undersigned hereby certifies and represents this 25th day of October, 2017, that he or 
she is an authorized officer of U.S. Bank National Association, Phoenix, Arizona (the 
"Disbursement Agent"), and as such officer he or she is familiar with the Disbursement Agent's 
affairs, records and seal and in particular with the financing to which this Closing Certificate 
relates. As an inducement for the execution, delivery and acceptance of the Documents ( defined 
below), the undersigned, on behalf of the Disbursement Agent, does hereby certify and further 
represent to the Disbursement Agent and the assignors and successors from time to time of the 
Lease, as follows: 

1. The Disbursement Agent documents ( collectively, the "Documents") consist of: 

(a) A Disbursement Agreement dated October 25, 2017 between the 
Disbursement Agent, BluePath Finance LLC, Woodbury County, Iowa and Dubuque 
Bank & Trust Company (the "Disbursement Agreement"); and 

(b) This Disbursement Agent's Closing Certificate; 

2. The Disbursement Agent has been duly organized and is validly existing as a 
national banking association with power and authority to execute the Documents and to 
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Documents. 

3. The Documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the 
Disbursement Agent and constitute binding agreements of the Disbursement Agent enforceable in 
accordance with their respective terms, except to the extent that enforcement thereof may be 
limited by applicable banlauptcy, insolvency or other laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' 
rights from time to time in effect or by equitable principles. 

4. To the best knowledge of the Disbursement Agent, there is no action, suit, 
proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, before or by any court or governmental 
agency, public office or body, pending or threatened against the Disbursement Agent in any way 
contesting or affecting the validity or enforceability of the Documents. 

5. To the best knowledge of the Disbursement Agent, there is no action pending or 
threatened against the Disbursement Agent affecting the existence of the Disbursement Agent, or 
contesting the powers of the Disbursement Agent or its authority to enter into or perform its 
obligations under any of the Documents, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would 
adversely affect the validity of the Documents. 

6. No consent, approval, authorization or other action by any governmental or 
regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the Disbursement Agent that has not been obtained 

4839-8863-8543.3 



by the Disbursement Agent is or will be required for the execution and delivery by the 
Disbursement Agent of the Documents. 

7. The Disbursement Agent hereby acknowledges receipt from the Dubuque Bank & 
Trust Company of the sum of $523,784.28, and that such purchase price has been transferred and 
deposited in the Acquisition Fund as described in the Disbursement Agreement. 

8. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true, c01Tect and currently effective Resolution of 
its Board of Directors evidencing the authority of the persons named therein to act on behalf of the 
Disbursement Agent in executing and delivering the Documents. 

(Signature page follows) 

2 
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THIS DISBURSEMENT AGENT'S CLOSING CERTIFICATE is hereby executed as of 
the date first hereinabove written. 

4839-8863-8543 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 
as Disbursement Agent 

/,/~-/I /J 
By: ,E:V (~£, 
Name: Keith Henselen 

Title: Vice President 

Disbursement Agent's Closing Certificate 



EXHIBIT A 

DISBURSEMENT AGENT'S AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION 

Disbursement Agent's Closing Certificate 
4839-8863-8543.3 



U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY CERTIFICATE 

I, Linda E. Bidon, an Assistant Secretary of U.S. Bank National Association, hereby certify that 
the following is a true and exact extract from the Bylaws of U.S. Bank National Association, a 
national banking association organized under the laws of the United States. 

ARTICLE VI. 
CONVEYANCES, CONTRACTS, ETC. 

All transfers and conveyances of real estate, mortgages, and transfers, endorsements or assignments 
of stock, bonds, notes, debentures or other negotiable instruments, securities or personal propeiiy 
shall be signed by any elected or appointed officer. 

All checks, drafts, certificates of deposit and all funds of the Association held in its own or in a 
fiduciary capacity may be paid out by an order, draft or check bearing the manual or facsimile 
signature of any elected or appointed officer of the Association. 

All mortgage satisfactions, releases, all types of loan agreements, all routine transactional 
documents of the Association, and all other instruments not specifically provided for, whether to be 
executed in a fiduciary capacity or otherwise, may be signed on behalf of the Association by any 
elected or appointed officer thereof. 

The Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Association or other proper officer may execute and 
certify that required action or authority has been given or has taken place by resolution of the Board 
under this Bylaw without the necessity of further action by the Board. 

I further certify the following officers of U.S. Bank National Association have been duly 
appointed and qualified officers of the Association authorized to act under Article VI of the 
Bylaws of the Association and that such authority is in full force and effect as of the date hereof 
and have not been modified, amended or revoked. 

Mary J. Ambriz-Reyes Vice President 
Keith N. Henselen Vice President 
Robert L. Von Hess Vice President 

Eunice B. Ortega Assistant Vice President 
Linda Y. Riley Assistant Vice President 
Suzanne M. Gibbs Assistant Vice President 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand this 16th day of February, 2017. 

(No corporate seal) 

Linda E. Bidon, Assistant Secretary 

S:\affidavit\sec-ceris\ Reyes-Riley 



PURCHASER'S CLOSING CERTIFICATE 

$523,784.28 
Lease Purchase Agreement 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company, as lessor (the "Purchaser"), pursuant to the Lease 
Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017 (the "Lease Agreement"), between the Purchaser and 
the Woodbury County, Iowa (the "Lessee"), certifies this 25th day of October, 2017 as follows with 
respect to the Lease Agreement and, specifically, with respect to the Purchaser's right to receive 
Rental Payments: 

1. Definitions. All capitalized terms used but not defined herein have the meanings set 
fmih in the Lease Agreement. 

2. Authority. The Purchaser has authority to purchase the assignment of the Lease 
Agreement and to execute this certificate and any other instruments and documents required to be 
executed by the Purchaser in connection with the acquisition of the assignment of the Lease 
Agreement. 

3. Purchase Price. The Purchaser has executed and delivered the Lease Agreement for 
a price of $523,784.28 representing 100% of the principal components of the Rental Payments 
payable pursuant to the Lease Agreement (the "Purchase Price"). 

4. Accredited Investor. The Purchaser is a lender that regularly extends credit by 
purchasing leases, including in the form of state and local government obligations, such as the Lease 
Agreement; has knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that make it capable 
of evaluating the Lessee, the Lease Agreement and the risks associated with the purchase of the 
Lease Agreement; has the ability to bear the economic risk of an investment in the Lease 
Agreement; and is an "accredited investor" as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D promulgated 
pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

5. Due Diligence. The Purchaser has conducted its own investigation of the financial 
condition of the Lessee, the purpose for which the Lease Agreement is being entered into and the 
security for the payment of the Rental Payments due pursuant to the Lease Agreement, and has 
obtained such information regarding the Lease Agreement and the Lessee and its operations, 
financial condition and financial prospects as the Purchaser deemed necessary to make an informed 
investment decision with respect to the Lease Agreement. The Purchaser has not received an official 
statement pe1iaining to the execution and delivery of the Lease Agreement. The Purchaser has 
independently evaluated the factors associated with its investment decision and has been given full 
and complete access to, and has been furnished with, all information requested by it regarding the 
Lessee and the Lease Agreement. 

4810-8993-2366.3 



6. Assignment. The Purchaser presently intends to hold Lease Agreement for its own 
account. The Purchaser reserves the right to assign the Lease Agreement. Any such assignment 
shall comply with Section 32 of the Lease Agreement. 

7. Closing Conditions. The Purchaser acknowledges receipt of all documents and 
instruments required to be delivered in connection with the execution and delivery of the Lease 
Agreement and the satisfaction of all closing conditions required by the Purchase Agreement 
between the Purchaser and the Lessee. 

The undersigned is an officer of the Purchaser and duly authorized to sign and deliver this 
Certificate. The Purchaser understands that the certification contained in this Certificate may be 
relied on by the Lessee in making certain representations in its Tax Certificate and by Kutak Rock 
LLP, as special counsel, in rendering certain of its opinions in connection with the execution and 
delivery of the Lease Agreement. 

(Signature page follows) 

2 
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THIS PURCHASER'S CLOSING CERTIFICATE is hereby executed as of the date first 
hereinabove written. 

DUBUQUE BANK & TRUST COMPANY 

3 
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u Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

1111 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

1111 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Department of Treasury 
Int~rnal Revenue Service 

Cet1ter 
Ogden, Utah 84201 

8038-G) 

84201 

A. Signature 

X 
D Agent 
D Addressee 

C. Date of Delivery 

3. Se e 
KKcertified Mail® D Priority Mail Express"' 
D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandise 
t:J Insured Mail D Collect on Delivery 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes 

2. Article Number 
(Transfer from service labeQ 7014 3490 0001 5251 8448 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 



TERESA D. GRIFFIN 
teresa.griffin@kutakrock.com 
(303) 292-7873 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 

SUITE 3000 
1801 CALIFORNIA STREET 

DENVER, COLORADO 80202-2626 

303-297-2400 
FACSIMILE 303-292-7799 

www. ku ta k roe k. com 

October 27, 2017 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
(Receipt Number 7014?490000152518448) 

Department of Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service Center 
Ogden, UT 84201 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

$700,000 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

(the "Lease Agreement") 

ATLANTA 
CHICAGO 
FAYETTEVILLE 
IRVINE 
KANSAS CITY 
LITTLE ROCK 
LOS ANGELES 
MINNEAPOLIS 
OKLAHOMA CITY 
OMAHA 
PHILADELPHIA 
RICHMOND 
ROGERS 
SCOTTSDALE 
SPOKANE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
WICHITA 

I have enclosed the original Form 8038-G for the above captioned financing, which is 
required to be filed with your office pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 
Please file the original Form 8038-G. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

J~l) M1li1,A'. 
Teresa Griffin /'U u.rv'~ 

Enclosure 

4824-1499-9378.l 



Form 8038-G 
(Rev. September 2011) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Obligations 
..,. Under Internal Revenue Code section 149(e) 

..,. See separate instructions. 
Caution: If the issue price is under $100,000, use Form 8038-GC. 

0MB No. 1545-
0720 

Reporting Authority If Amended Return, check here .... D 
Issuer's name 
Woodbu Count 

2 Issuer's employer identification number (EIN) 

42-6005221 
3a Name of person (other than issuer) with whom the IRS may communicate about this return (see 

instructions) 
3b Telephone number of other person shown on 

3a 

4 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 
620 Douglas Street 

6 City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 
Sioux City, IA 51101 

8 Name of issue 
Lease Purchase Agreement, dated October 25, 2017, between the Issuer and 
Oubu ue Bank & Trust Com an 

7 Date of issue 
10/25/2017 

9 CUSIP number 

None 
10a Name and title of officer or other employee of the issuer whom the IRS may call for more 

information (see instructions) 
Matthew Un , County Board Chairman 

10b Telephone number of officer or other 
employee shown on 1 0a 
712-490-7852 

T pe of Issue (enter the issue price). See instructions and attach schedule. 

11 Education .............................................................................................................................................. .. 11 

12 Health and hospital. ................................................................................................................................. . 12 

13 Transportation ......................................................................................................................................... . 13 

14 Public safety ........................................................................................................................................... .. 14 523,784 28 

15 Environment (including sewage bonds) .................................................................................................. .. 15 

16 Housing .................................................................................................................................................. .. 16 

17 Utilities ................................................................................................................................................... .. 17 

18 Other. Describe i,.. ____________________________ _ 18 

19 If obligations are TANs or RANs, check only box 19a ........................................................................... D 
If obligations are BANs, check only box 19b ..................................................................................... i,.. D 

20 If obligations are in the form of a lease or installment sale, check box .............................................. i,.. D 

Description of Obligations. Complete for the entire issue for which this form is being filed. 

{b) Issue price 
{c) Stated redemption {d) Weighted 

price at maturity average maturity 
(e) Yield 

$523,784.28 $523, 784.28 2.69 years 3.2284% 

Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue (including underwriters' discount) 

22 Proceeds used for accrued interest ................................................................................................................ . $ 0 00 

23 Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21, column (b)) .................................................................. . $523,784 28 

24 Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters' discount) ..... 24 $8,750 00 

25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement .......................................................... 25 $0 00 

26 Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund ........ 26 $0 00 

27 Proceeds used to currently refund prior issues ............................................... 27 $0 00 

28 Proceeds used to advance refund prior issues ............................................... 28 $0 00 

29 Total (add lines 24 through 28) .................................................................................................................. .. $8,750 00 

30 Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue (subtract line 29 from line 23 and enter amount here) ......................... . $515,034 28 
Description of Refunded Bonds. Com lete this part only for refunding bonds. 

31 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be currently refunded .................................. .... 

32 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be advance refunded .................................. i,.. 

33 Enter the last date on which the refunded bonds will be called (MM/DD/YYYY) ............................................ i,.. 

34 Enter the date(s) the refunded bonds were issued i,.. (MM/DD/YYYY) 
For.Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat. No. 63773S Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011) 



Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011) 

Miscellaneous 

Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141 (b)(5) 

36a Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract 
(GIC) (see instructions) ............................................................................................................................ . 

b Enter the final maturity date of the GIC ..,_ ___________ _ 

c Enter the name of the GIC provider..,_ ____________ _ 

37 Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the proceeds of this issue that are to be used to make loans to 
other governmental units ........................................................................................................................... . 

38a If this issue is a loan made from the proceeds of another tax-exempt issue, check box r,.. D and enter 
the following information: 

b Enter the date of the master pool obligation Ii> ____________________ _ 

c Enter the EIN of the issuer of the master pool obligation Ii> _________________ _ 

d Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool obligation II>- ________________ _ 

Page 2 

$0 VO 

$ 0 00 

$0 00 

39 If the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(b)(3)(B)(i)(III) (small issuer exception), check box .......................................... r,.. [2J 
40 If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box ..................................................................................... r,.. D 
41a If the issuer has identified a hedge, check here II>- D and enter the following information: 

b Name of hedge provider Ii>-_________________ _ 

c Type of hedge Ii>-___________________ _ 
d Term of hedge..,_ ___________________ _ 

42 If the issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box ......................................................................................................................... II>- D 
43 If the issuer has established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified bonds on this issue are remediated according to the 

requirements under the Code and Regulations (see instructions), check box ........................................................................................ r,.. [2J 
44 If the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 148, check box ................................................ r,.. [2J 
45a If some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here II>- D and enter the amount of 

reimbursement ............................................... li>- 0.00 
b Enter the date the official intent was adopted 11--_____________________ _ 

Signature 
and 
Consent 

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only 

Under penalties of perjury. I declare that I have examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements. and to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. they are true, correct, and complete. I further declare that I consent to the IRS·s disclosure of the issuer's return information, as necessary 
to process this return, to the person that I have authorized above. 

~ Si natu~ aZZ 

PrinVType preparers name 

Matthias M. Edrich, Esq. 

Firm's name ..,_ Kulak Rock LLP 

10/25/2017 

Date 

10/1112017 

Firm's address II>- 1801 California Street, Suite 3000, Denver, Colorado 80202 

~ Matthew Ung, Chairman 
T e or rint name and title 

Check if self- PTIN 
employed D P01622055 

Firm's EIN Ii>- 47-0597598 

Phone no.: (303) 297-2400 

Form 8038-G (Rev. 9-2011) 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/00/YYYY) 

I..--- -10/25/2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed, If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Tim Holmes NAME: 
Smith Insurance Services J;l18~.~!): 712-376-2112 Lfte.~.~~-376-27 4 7 
309 N Main Box 397 !i!t~gs~_li~@smllhinsurancemarcus.com 

"~·-
Marcus, IA 51035 INSlJ£~_(Sl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC II 

INSURER A , Auto-Owners Insurance Company 
---

INSURED INSURER B: -------·-
L & L Home Builders, Inc. INSURER C: ·--··---- ·····------
% Loren & Lynn Mohnlng INSURER D: --
5035 C Ave INSURER E: 

Marcus, IA 51035 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

't1rt TYPE OF INSURANCE ~,7.P~~,~~ ----- -~--;~;~~~u~~E~ ,i~TJ%Yv~'tv; 1~~~6%MVv] ..... -;:;~-I-TS _______ -- ------

A 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ; EACli OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 ---n C><I , __ DAMAGE TO REH'fED 3 ----- ----
CLAIMS-MADE -~ OCCUR '_PHFMISES (Ea occurrence) -~-~0_,_D_2:0 ________ _ 

,---··- --- ---------------------- MED EXP (Any one person) ____ $ __ ~ 0 ,000 _____________ _ 
Y 074607-39422101-16 '10/2'1/20-i? 10/21/2018 PERSONAL&ADVINJURY $ '1,000,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

--~~ D PRO- D __ POLICY _____ JECT LOC 

OTHER: 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

----

ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED 
AUfOS 

rllREDAUTOS 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 

, ___ _ UMBRELLA LIAB I I OCCUR 

EXCESS LIAB -1 CLAIMS-MADE 

OED I I RETENTION $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

YIN 

ON/A 

GENERAL AGGREGATE _J_ 2,000,00_0 ___ 
1 

_ Pl3()_[JUCTS. COMP/OP AGG _L_2 ,o_o_o_,o_o_o ___ , 

&~,~~b~~~tflNGLE LIMIT $ 

GODIL Y INJURY (Per parson) S 

BODILY INJURY (Per accidenl) S 
PROPERTY DAMAGE _$ ______ , __ "-----

_(Per ac_c;lg_g_r)J) ____ -+-------------- _ 

EACH OCClJRRE'IJQI: 

AGGREGATE 

s 
s 

-------·---

---·~ ------- -----, 

j PER I I OTH-
-- --~TATUTE FR 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT --~---------,----!---------~ ---~---- --,---· 
E.l.. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE_$ __________ _ 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Ronrnrl<s Schodule, may bo attached If more space Is roqulrodl 

- Builders Risk Coverage for Woodbury County Training Center (1600 County Home Road, Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054) 

*Dubuque Bank & Trust Company Is listed as an Additional Insured/Loss Payee 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Dubuque Bank & Trust Company 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Attn: Tyson Leyendecker 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

1398 Central Ave Tim Holmes / Agent 
Dubuque, IA 52001 

I 
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



PRIVACY POLICY NOTICE 

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA) generally prohibits any financial 
institution, directly or through its affiliates, from sharing non-public personal information 
about you with a non-affiliated third party unless the institution provides you with a 
notice of its privacy policies and practices, such as the type of information that it collects 
about you and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may be disclosed. In 
compliance with the GLBA, we are providing you with this document, which notifies you 
of the privacy policies and practices of Sedgwick, Brennan, Talley & Co .. We may 
collect non-public personal information about you from the following sources: 

• Information we receive from you such as on applications or other forms 
• Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from our 

affiliates or others. 
• Information we receive from a consumer reporting agency. 
• Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the 

real estate agent or lender. 

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no 
additional non-public information will be collected about you. 

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or 
former customers to our affiliates or to non-affiliated third parties as permitted by law. 

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the 
following types of non-affiliated companies that perform marketing services on our 
behalf or with whom we have joint marketing agreements: 

• Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer 
finance, securities and insurance. 

• Non-financial companies such as envelope stuffers and other fulfillment 
service providers. 

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY NON-PUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT 
YOU WITH ANYONE FOR ANY PURPOSE THAT IS NOT SPECIFICALLY 
PERMITED BYLAW. 

We restrict access to non-public personal information about you to those employees who 
need to know that information in order to provide products or services to you. We 
maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply with federal 
regulations to guard your non-public personal information 

IA17173376 



Sedgwick, Brennan, Talley & Co. 
600 4th Street Suite 112 
Sioux City, IA 51 10 I 

REPORT OF LIENS (CURRENT OWNER) 
OrderNo. IAl7173376 

To: Kutak Rock LLP 
1650 Farnam Street 
Omaha, NE 68102-2186 

Description: 

Your File No: 

Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), Township 
Eighty-eight, North of Range Forty-seven ( 4 7), excepting that part North and East of 
Adams Road. 

Property Address: 

1600 County Home Road 
Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054 

Last Grantee, Devisee, Heir-at-Law in the chain of title: 

Woodbury County, State of Iowa 

Instruments and proceedings affecting title: 

I. WARRANTY DEED: Ed. M. Hunt and Catherine Hunt, husband and wife to 
Woodbury County, State oflowa. Filed June 5, 1917 in Book 72 at Page 22. 

2. QUIT CLAIM DEED: Wilbur Owen to R.E. Betz. Filed November I, 1921 in 
Book 77 at Page 328. Conveys a strip of land 2 rods wide along the west side of 
the NW 1/4 of23-88-47. 

3. Real Estate Taxes: 2015-2016 and all prior years paid. 
Real Estate Taxes for the fiscal year 2016-2017: $1,136.00 
I st Installment: $568.00, Due 
2nd Installment: $568.00, Due. 
PARCEL NO. 8847 23 100 001 
20 I 7 ASSESSED VALUE: $IO 1,070.00 
NOTE: We do not certify to any Special Assessments until they have been 
certified at the County Treasurer's Office. 

Personal lien search for the following names only: 

We make no examination for liens and other judgments of record against Woodbury 
County 



MECHANICS' NOTICE AND LIEN REGISTRY 

We have made a search, as of the date of this Certificate, of the Mechanics' Notice and 
Lien Registry maintained by the Iowa Secretary of State for Woodbury County, Iowa, for 
Commencement of Work Notices, PreLien Notices, and Mechanic Lien(s) only, indexed 
against property described herein and find: None 

No examination is made and no opinion has been formed as to the legal effect of any 
instrument or proceeding inspected. We assume no liability for the errors or omissions on 
the part of the Mechanics' Notice and Lien Registry. 

The use of this Report of Liens (Current Owner) is restricted to the party to whom it is 
addressed. This is not a Title Opinion nor a complete chain of title. This is only a 
summary of requested information from the current deed forward is shown and there is 
no guarantee that the title is marketable, nor that the unsatisfied encumbrances or liens, as 
shown, are valid. The liability assumed hereunder shall not exceed the amount paid for 
this report. 

By: 

Dated as of September 22, 2017 at 5 :00PM 

Sedgwick, Brennan, Talley & Co. 



I 
1 · 

DEED RECORD, LANDS, No. 77 
Recording Fee $ ..... :.?..9..~........... Doc, No ....... ~.?.~?.~ ........ . 

R, E, Betz F, A, Rogers, Recorder 

By Katherine Stewart, Deputy 

KNON AJ.1 l!l<;N BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That I, Wilbur Owen of ·.Vooabux•y County, and state of Iowa in consideration of the su1n 

of One Dollar in hand paid by R, E. :Betz of ·,Voodbury County, and State of Iowa, do hereby 

Release, :1emise and C-uit-Claim unto the said R, E, Betz all my right, title ana interest 

in and to the following described premises, situated in the County ·of Woodlmry and 

State of Iowa, to-wit: a strip of land two (2) rods wide along the west side of the 

[forth west Quarter ( N. W ,¼) of Seo ti on T•Nirnty 'rhree ( 23) T•flll, Eighty Eight ( 88) Range 

Forty Seven (4?). 

And the snid---hereby relinqu~shes all contingent rights, inoludinr: dower, homestead 

or distributive share in and to the above described premises, 

Signed the 1st day of November A.D, 1921. 

'llilbur Owen 

STATE OF IO:VA ) 
ss . 

. '/OODBUHY OOUUTY ) 

On this 1st aay of November A.D. 1921, before 'be, a notary public in and for 

said County and State, -personally appeared ,Vilbur Owen to me known to be the identioal 

person named in anc1 who executed the foregoing instrument, and whose name is affixed 

thereto as granter and acknowledged that he executed the same as his voluntary aot 

and deed, 

f/ITHESS mjl official signature and seal of office, at Sioux City, Iowa the day 

and ).'ear last above ·wr·itten. 

John F, Stecker 
Iowa 

Notarial Seal 

John F, Stecker 

Notary Public in and for said County 

and State, 

-----·-----------------



.i)q 
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Deed Record~ Lands~ No. 7 2 
Doc. No. 6069 

Ed.. M, and Catharine Hunt. 
Filed for record this .... . 5th· .. .. day of ......... ........ J::u.n.e .. 

A. D. /9 .. 17 .. atll:20.o'clocq .... .A .•. /vf. 
TO 

. ..ll' ., ... A, ..... R.Qg .§.J;'.1;1.. ..•.. ... .Record er 
Wood.bury County, State of Iowa, 

By ... ... .De.put)) 

Know all Men by these Presents: 
Thai .. Ed, M, !l,lJl:j; !lP,<j, Qa. :t.!J.!1±':!Jl.!l HllJlt I 4.11J1P!l-A.9' ,:i,ng .lYtf"l' .... 

of. ... Vf\J9A.1:Jp,:r:y. . ... .... County and Stale of._ ...... . .. .. ...... in cons{dcration of the mm 

of. '£!1t.:..'tY T49R!lflrnl. .!I.P.il .. Nc.i/;!,QQ ................................................................. :c ... :::. ,, :c ..... ::: ... ::: ... "···"··· .................. ··'"·:::. .. Dollars 

in hand paid by. 
100 

. Woo.d1rnry .. Po:u.nty, .Stfcl:t .. ~ ..... of .. I.ovrn, .. 

of. ...... WCJOttl:ru,:ry. . .... County and Stale of. ....... . .row.a. ... ., do hereby SELL AND CONVEY 

unto the ,aid..... . Wo Q dbury .. C.o.:unty., .. S t.a .. ta ... Qf ..... .10.W.l:I 

in the Count_y of H1uodln1ry unJ Stale of Iowa, loR1vit; 
... the following described premises situated 

llorthwest quarter of Section TWenty-three(23),Township Eighty-eight,North of Hange 

h'orty-seven 147 ) , excepting that part North and East of Adams Ro ad, 

And lhe said . .. 

(!r!l:!rte!l. ..that .. . t)HlY 

... ./iereb}) covenanl... ....... with the said 

. . ... hold .......... said premises by gaod 

and perfecl Iii/,; i/1«/ .. t!J.ey .. have good right and lall>ful ,mlharity lo sell and convey the same; that they are free ,md 

dear of all lieas a"'l inrw«br,w<'s ivlwt,over .... fllC9flP.t. . Qµl'l . f:i.:F@.J .. !J\Cl)'.']g§.g~ ... .Qf. Jr:l,fte,.e,:i:i_ '.r.hP11:.E.t!l.P:.cl,./..~.1.!5..,.9.Q.Q, ... l.P.QJ.la..r.s, 

And ... the.y ... covcnanl ......... lo WARRANT AND DEFEND the title lo said premises against the lawful 
claims of all pcrs.om· n,ho1mocvcr ... .. 

And the said .. 9.8.Jh.a..;i:-lrnl .. I!µp.t., .. ,Y.i..:f.e. ...... Ql ... Jil.!'l .. ,.N .. ,.H1ID:1i ,... . .. horcby relinqai,/,es all conlingenl rights, including 

all . .. A.~ r. . .rig/it uf du111er, homestead or distributive share i'n and to the above described premises. 

Signed i/,e... ?§Jih. day of....... . . ... iB'~1:J1.'.1J.:~.1.'.Y ... ......... .A, D, 19/ ..... 7. ... . 
in Presence of 

Ed, M, Hunt, 

Catharine Hunt, 

STATE OF JOWA, l , 
Coan!y of Woodbary '· On i/ris... 26th ... ...... day of ___ jj'~Q:11:U.{!l/1{... .. . .... .A. D. /91 ... '1 ...... bcfore me, a Notary 

Pablic in and fur suid Coanty and Si<ite, personally af,peared,.Jil.!l, .. ,.M.,.Il)l.±1..t ... !l.n.i\ ...... Q.fl.:1i . .h.!l.ri.ne. ... H:unt, .... hllJl.b.!ln!l ..... !m.d .. Yl.l.f.13 .. , ... . 

Rose A, Ryan, 
Iowa, 

Notarial Seal. 

STATE OF IOWA, / 
Coan!» of Woodb«ry ) ·"· 

lo me l(tWWn lo be the identical person.JL ... named in and wlio executed the foregoing insfrumen!, and whose name 8 

... ~ .. f.!t ... ........ ...... affixed thereto a;,; gtanlor ...... !?.and ucl(IIOlJllr,;Jg(,',d that. .... ].h.~Y ...... ....... cxeculed the same as 

- .. 'ti.P..El.+.T .....................• volunlar~ act and dced. 
WJTNESS 111» offical signalare and seal of office, al. ... . Sioux .Cit.y., ... .Iowa., ..... . 

tlie day and year last above written. 
.... R.9.!:!!:l ..... A •..... RY!U.t. ..... 

Nolar» Public in and for said Caanl» and State. 

011 this .... .. duy of. ... . .. .A. D. /91 ........... beforc me, a Notary 
Public in and for wid Co11nly pel"sonal!J) appeared. 

and . 

by me severally swam did severally saj) /hat the wiJ .. 
lo me personalll)) known, who bei'ng 

is ..... . 

is .. 
. .... ... .President and the said .... . 

of . 

· ......... ....... . ............................... .......... a corporation dul):) organized and existing,• that Ifie seal affixed to the foregoing insfrmnenl is the 
corponite seal of mid cutporalio11:. that lhe said instrument Was signed, sealed and executed in behalt of said corporation b.!) authoril]) of its BoMd of 

............. mid the said ...... 

.............................................. , ....... ..................................... . . . . . .. . .............. , ................... ........ aclenowledged the said instrument and lhe 
execution lhereof to be the volunlar)) act and deed of said corporation by lhem and each of them voluntarily executed. 

WITNESS m» official sigaalure and seal of office, al ......... . 
tlrn da]) and §ear last abo'Vc written, 



PRIVACY POLICY NOTfCE 

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bli'ley Act (GLBA) generally prohibits any financial institution, directly or 
through its affiliates, from sharing non-public personal information about you with a non-affiliated third party 
unless the institution provides you with a notice of its privacy policies and practices, such as the type of 
information that it collects about you and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may be disclosed. In 
compliance with the GLBA, we are providing you with this document, which notifies you of the privacy 
policies and practices of Sedgwick, Brennan, Talley & Co .. We may collect non-public personal information 
about you from the following sources: 

Information we receive from you such as on applications or other forms 
Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from our affiliates or others. 
fnforrnation we receive from a consumer reporting agency. 
Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the real estate agent or 
lender. 

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no additional non-public 
information will be collected about you. 

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or former customers to 
our affiliates or to non-affiliated third parties as permitted by law. 

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the following types of 
non-affiliated companies that perform marketing services on our behalf or with whom we have joint 
marketing agreements: 

Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer finance, securities 
'ct71d jn~urii~~e, ;,-. : • ··r ;I .. ~ :'~ ;• ~J' ' • ' ·<. 1\ ',, •· 11 \'. I· ( .-:· (~ ' :' .-, ·; 
Non-financial companies such as envelope stuffers and other fulfillment service providers. 

I 
_. WE Dp NOT DISCLOSE ANY NON-PUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH 
. ANYONE FOR ANY PURPOSE THAT rs NOT SPECrFICALL y PERMITTED BY LA w. 

We restrict access to non-public persona[ information about you to those employees who need to know that 
information in order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural 
safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your non-pubfic personal information 

For Your Next Continuation 
Please Return To: 

Sedgwick{ Bren11an, 
Talley ana Co. 
THE TITLE RESOURCE NETWORK 

600 4th Street Suite 112, Sioux City, IA 51101 
Phone: (712)258-4503 
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Sedgwick1 Brennan, 
Talley ana Co. 
THE TITLE RESOURCE NETWORK 

600 4th Street Suite 112, Sioux City, IA 51101 
(712)258-4503 

Abstracts of Title to All Real Estate in Woodbury County, Iowa 

Abstract of Title No. IAl 7176027 

From: Root of Title 

, Ii 
' : 'To: 0 0ctober 6 2011 at15:OOPM 

, 1 ' :,·-- ~ ' 
1 

' ' I -

··-' I 

,To the Real Estate, situated in Woodbury County, Iowa described as follows: 
I ~ • ' ' '' ' • ' • ' ! •' • . I 1 

The Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), 
Township Eighty-eight, North of Range Forty-seven (47), in the County of 
Woodbury and State of Iowa. 

MEMBER OF THE IOWA AND AMERICAN LAND TITL.E ASSOCIATIONS 
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• • 
Notice is hereby given that this abstract is prepared pursuant to Sections 614.29 through 614,38 

of the Code of Iowa, Chapter 11 of the Iowa Land Title Examination Standards, and the Abstracting 

Standards of the Iowa Land Title Association. 

All matters of record prior to the date of the recording of the root of title are omitted herefrom 

except: 

Plats and surveys 

Easements 

Party wall and other boundary line agFeements 

Unexpired recorded leases 

Ed. Mi1Hunt and Catharine Hunt, 
husba~q and lf!ife ., T , I[ ' 

•• -- I 

to 

·· · Wciodb-ury County, State of Iowa 

Convey(s): 

(No, 1) 

WARRANTY DEED 
Dated: febrµaf.y 29;· 19p .·. ' 
Fifed: June's, 1917 at lI:20 AM 
Book: 72 Page 22 

Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), Township Eighty-eight, North of Range Forty­
seven (47), excepting that part North and East of Adams Road, 

And the said Catharine Hunt, wife of Ed. M. Hunt, hereby relinquishes all contingent rights, 
including all her right of dower, homestead or distributive share in and to the above described premises. 

Wilbur Owen 

to 

R. E, Betz 

(No, 2) 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
Dated: November 1, 1921 
Filed: November 1, 1921 at 04:30 PM 
Book: 77 Page 328 

Quit claims the following described real estate, to-wit: 

A strip of land two (2) rods wide along the west side of the North west Quarter (N,W. 1/4) of 
Section Twenty Three (23) Twp, Eighty Eight (88) Range Forty Seven (47). 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -
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Woodbury County, Iowa 
By: Chairman of its Board of Supervisors 

and 

Sioux City Gas and Electric Company 
By: President 

(No. 3) 

• 
BILL OF SALE AND AGREEMENT 
Dated: September 8, 1928 
Filed: November 8, 1928 at 03:20 PM 
Book: 109 Page 134 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this September 8, 1928, by and between Woodbury 
County, Iowa, party of the first part, and Sioux City Gas & Electric Company, of Sioux City, Iowa, party of 
the second part, WITNESSETH: 

That the said party of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of Twelve Hundred 
($1200.00) Dollars, in hand paid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and In further 
consideration of the agreements of the second party hereinafter contained, does hereby sell, transfer, 
assign and set over unto the second party a one-half (1/2) interest in the 2300 volt single phase 
distribution line now owned by said Woodbury County, including wires, poles and other equipment in 
connection therewith, which said electrical distribution line runs from the point where U.S. Highway No, 
75 connects with the City limits of the City of Sioux City on or near the south line of Section Eight (8), 
Township Eighty-eight (88), Range Forty-seven (47) and which said line runs easterly on the public 
highway between Sections Eight (8) and Seventeen (17), Nine (9) and Sixteen (16), Township and Range 
aforesaid, to State Highway No, 141 and commonly known as the Denison Highway; running thence 
southeasterly in said State Highway No. 141 to approximately the east and west center line of Section 
Fifteen (15), in Woodbury Township, Woodbury County, Iowa; running thence east in the public highway 
on the east and west center line of said Section Fifteen ( 15) to the highway running north and south 
between Sections Fourteen (14) and Fifteen (15) in the above named Township; running thence south on 
said last named highway to a point immediately west of the County Home, located in Section Twenty-

--three:{f3), in the above named Township, and running thence east to the County Home last above 
desqiqed, 

' ~- ~-: Irr IS /4GREED::'y and' b~twrentheiarti~~·hiietc;th;;·th~ ie~~~d\~i shal;· ~·ndwill ·m~~e the . 
el.ectric meter from its present location at the City limits where said U.S. Highway No. 75 joins the same 

• . and rel6cate said .meter at the County Home hereinabove referred to, at which point all electric energy 
- used-al said County Farm is to be metered to the first party, 

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED by and between the parties hereto that the said 
second party shall meter direct to and collect from all persons who are now being served by said electric 
line or any who may be hereafter connected therewith, and that all funds collected for electricity 
furnished to said persons so connected to said line shall be the property of the second party, 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED by and between the parties hereto that the second party will assume 
and take charge of and maintain at its own expenses said electric transmission line will at all times keep 
the same in proper repair and fully protect and save the party of the first part, its officers, agents or 
employees harmless from any expense of maintenance or operation, and harmless from any liability for 
damages claimed by anyone because of the operation of said electrical distribution line. 

In further consideration of the purchase of the half interest in said line as hereinabove provided, 
and in consideration of the agreements of the first party hereinafter contained, the said second party 
agrees to furnish. to the first party at its County Farm located in Section 23 aforesaid, such electrical 
current as it shall desire for a period of ten (10) years from this date,. at not to exceed the following 
rates, to-wit: 

5¢ per K.W.H. for the first 500 K.W.H. per month 
4¢ per K.W.H. for the next 1000 K.W,H. per month 

· ·3¢ per,K,W.H. for,·all over 1500 K.W.H. per month 

and the said party of the first part agrees to use as much of said current as the said party of the first part 
may deem advisable for said period of time and to pay for the same at the above rates, bills to be 
rendered therefor monthly. It is further agreed that in the event the second party delivers electricity to 
other institutions, persons, companies or municipalities in amounts and under circumstances similar to 
those contemplated in this agreement and at a rate lower than the rates above set forth, then such lower 
rate shall be available to the first party and the monthly bills rendered by the second party to the first 
party shall be computed at such lower rate, 

In consideration of the party of the second party operating and maintaining said electric 
distribution line as hereinabove provided for said period of ten (10) years, and furnishing to the first party 
at its County Farm the electrical current at the rates hereinabove specified, the said party of the first part 
will at the end of ten (10) years from the date of this contract, without any further charge being made 

IA17176027 
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therefor, transfer and set over to the second party, its successors or assigns, the remaining one-half 
interest in said distribution line hereinabove described, the same to then become the absolute and entire 
property of the said second party, its successors or assigns. 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED by and between the parties hereto that in the event Woodbury County, 
Iowa, determines hereafter to establish, build and equip another power transmission line to its County 
Home, no right, title or interest conveyed by this agreement shall entitle the said second party to oppose 
or interfere with such establishment and construction of another power transmission line, and the said 
second party agrees to in no way oppose or interfere with such establishment and construction. 

The agreements herein made by the second party to be kept and performed by the second party 
shall be binding upon its successors and assigns and all rights herein conferred upon and agreements 
made for the benefit of the second party shall be for the benefit of said second party, its successors and 
assigns. 

Woodbury County, State of Iowa 
By: Chairman Pro-tern, Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors 

and 

Iowa Public Service Company 
By: Right of Way Agent 

(No, 4) 

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT 
Dated: August 30, 1976 
Filed: January 61 1977 at 02:30 PM 
Roll 58, Image 179 

. THIS.AGREEMENT, made and entered into this August 30, 1976 by and between Woodbury County, State 
of Iowa, of the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa, its successors and assigns, hereinafter referreq to 
as_ "gramtor", 9_nd I~Wi:L Public;:· S~rvife Company, 1-its s_ucc:;essgr~ aptj a_~signs, hJ~reina1'ter -refeved_to as 
"grantee". . -- " ·-· ' · .- • · · -· 1-- . -

. , I 

· WITNESSETH: 
- -' 

In consideration of the payments as hereinafter stipulated, and mutual agreement herein 
contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. That the grantor hereby gives, grants, bargains and conveys unto the grantee the perpetual 
right to construct, reconstruct, operate and maintain an electric transmission and/or distribution line over 
.and _µpon the following desqibed real estate situated in the_C.owncy. of Woodbu_ry,_State of Iowa, to-wit: 

A 150' strip of land, said strip being 75' on either side of a line running North and South through 
the NW 1/4 of Section 23, Township 88 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., except that part lying 
North and East of the public road; Also, the East 55' of the W 1/2 SW 1/4 of Section 14, Township 88 
North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., all in Woodbury County, Iowa. 

the routing of said electric line across the above described real estate being as follows: 

Centerline of said electric line to be located approximately 20' East of the West line of the E 1/2 
NW 1/4 of said Section 23; overhang of structures and conductors only along the East line of the W 1/2 
SW 1/4 of said Section 14, 

together with the right of ingress thereto and egress therefrom for the purpose of the construction, 
operation and maintenance of said electric line, and together with the right to trim, top, retrim and retop, 
or cut such trees and brush as may be necessary to safely construct, operate and maintain said electric 
line, with the express provision that trees located within the right-of-way width specified above may be 
cut down and !:)ranches of other trees which overhang the right-of-way may be trimmed._ 

2. That the grantee agrees to pay the grantor a total sum computed in accordance with the 
Right-of-Way Schedule of Payment attached which is hereby incorporated herein of which the sum of one 
hundred dollars ($100.00) has been paid to the granter by the grantee, receipt of which is hereby 
c1cknowledged._ The unp9id balance of, the total sum due the grantor, if any, based on the attached 
Right-of-Way Schedule of Payment, shall be paid to the granter by the grantee upon completion of 
construction. The parties hereto agree that all payments made by virtue of this agreement shall be paid 
to Woodbury County, Iowa, Treasurer of County Courthouse, Sioux City, Iowa, as agent for the grantor. 

IA17176027 
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_3. The grantee shall hold the grantor and his lessee harmless from and reimburse the grantor 

and his lessee for any and. all damages which may accrue to the grantor and his lessee as the result of 
the construction (including survey), reconstruction, operation and maintenance of said electric line. 

4. Without in anywise limiting the other rights herein contained, the parties specifically 
understand that the grantee shall have exclusive right to as much space over, under, and adjacent to the 
conductors of the electric line as may be necessary to maintain the clearance requirements of the rules 
and regulations of the Iowa State Commerce Commission, or of any other applicable code or statute. 

Attached thereto is the following: 

345 kV RIGHT OF WAY SCHEDULE OF PAYMENT 

IOWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY - Sioux City, Iowa 

1. Payment for easement area, including overhang of property shall not exceed 20% of the value of the 
land lying in the easement srrip. 

2. For a single pole the center of which is located within three feet (3') of a property line, or in 
permanent pasture, or in wooded land, the sum of $ 75. 

3. For a single pole loqited in cultivated land, lyjng mcire than three feet (3') from a property line, the 
suril of 250. 

4. For a two-pole structure located in cultivated land having one pole the center of which is located 
within three feet (3') of a property line, the sum of 425. 

For each additional pole in the same structure, the sum of 350. 

- -5, --For,a two-pole structure both poles of which their centers are located within three feet (3') of a 
property line, or in permanent pasture or in wooded land, the sum of 150 . 

. ,, _:: / .. ··,:·· i,.~ ·,,,:.... ~:.· ., \ I :;~·. /:,_. ::.,... ·"-: .r" )I !, i, !'-· {, I·-

Fweat~ additional pole in the sa·me structure, the suni of' - 75. 

' 
. 6 .. For~ two-pole structure located In cultivated land and aligned either parallel or perpendicular to a 
- :property line, the sum of 600. 

For each additional pole in the same structure, the sum of 350. 

7. For a two-pole structure located in cultivated land and aligned diagonally with respect to nearby 
property lines, the sum of 700. 

For each additional pole in the same structure, the sum of 450. 

8. For a single anchor with associated down guys located in cultivated land, more than three 
feet (3') from a property line, the sum of 350. 

For each additional anchor with associated down guys located within the same grouping; the sum 
of 75. 

9. For each anchor with associated down guys located within three feet (3') of a property line or in 
permanent pasture or in wooded land, the sum of 50. 

10. Option payment and/or minimum payment 100. 

(No. 5) 

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Chapter 148 of the 56th General Assembly, the Iowa State 
Highway Commission adopted a resolution of controlled access, and as a result thereof, the rights of 
access are controlled on the property abutting primary highways. See instrument filed July 16, 1956 and 
recorded in Book 833, Page 322. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ -
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(No. 6) 

RESOLUTION of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, #6332, recorded in Office of the 
County Recorder on May 12, 1977 on Roll 62, Image 2118, contains numerous provisions and regulations 
governing the use of certain lands within Woodbury County, Iowa, that may be within the boundary 
designated as a Flood Hazard Area, such areas to be established from time to time by action of the 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors pursuant to Chapter 358.A Code of Iowa, 1966. 

For maps of the various Flood Zones and further particulars you are directed to consult the Office 
of Woodbury County Zoning Administrator. (See Note). 

(No. 7) 

RESOLUTION of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, #6333 recorded May 12, 1977 in 
Office of the County Recorder on Roll 62, Image 2120. 

In compliance with the National Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, said Resolution contains 
numerous provisions and regulations governing issuance of building permits, new construction, or 
substantial improvements to determine whether proposed sites will be reasonably safe from flooding. 
The Resolution provides in, .part, that the Zoning Administrator must .review ·an0 approval of. certain 
proposed uses of real estate. 

·-· ,For maps of the various Flood Zones and further particulars you are directed to consult the Office 
of th~Woodbury County Zoning Administrator. 

· · , Note: 'Offi~e -~~ Wood8ury Cbunty. Zoning A~minisfr~to;. '/s iocafed ih the: v-jo/idbury Coun~ 
Cotjrt:ho!-JS€, 

(No, 8) 

The following instrument was recorded July 29, 1992 on Roll 266, Image 2343: 

NOTICE OF FILING OF 
SOIL AND WATER RESOURCE CONSERVATION PLAN 

Woodbury Soil and Water Conservation District 
Soil and Water Resource Conservation Plan 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the Woodbury Soil and Water Conservation District has 
adopted a soil and water resource conservation plan which was approved by the State Soil Conservation 
Committee and signed by the director of the Division of Soil Conservation on June 25, 1991. The plan is 
available for your inspection during normal business hours, Monday • Friday, 8:00 a.m. • 4:00 p.m., at 
the district office located at 4301 Sergeant Rd., Suite 206, Sioux City, Iowa 51106. This notice is given 
pursuant to the requirements of Iowa Code Section 467A. 7(20)(b)(1991), and House File 2112, 74th G.A., 
2nd Sess.,,.S,ection i(Iowa 1992), or as subsequently amended. 

Art Ralston, Chairman 

Acknowledged July 21, 1992. 
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(No. 9) 

ZONING REGULATIONS 

• 

Filed August 29, 2008 in the office of the County Auditor/Recorder 

Resolution No. 101455, Roll 699, Images 7213-7312. Establishes comprehensive zoning 
regulations for the unincorporated area of Woodbury County, Iowa. All previous ordinances are repealed. 

Resolution No. 10,456, Roll 699, Images 7313-7339. Prescribes the minimum requirements 
for the design and development of new subdivisions and the re-subdivision of land in the unincorporated 
area of Woodbury County, Iowa. All previous ordinances are repealed. 

(For complete details and subsequent amendments thereof, see instruments on file in County 
Zoning Office). 

(No. 10) 

Real Estate Taxes for 2015-2016 and all prior years are paid. 
Taxes for Year July 1, 2016 thru June 30, 2017 

1st Payment: EXEMPT 
2nd Payment: EXEMPT 

-- -1 

.~: Parcel No. 8847 23 100 001 
'I 

. _ : : .. ,:- ;,. . . - ·;t 1, ;' / I:""· • :. ,;•"" I, 11 i :1.- ,' .. 7~ , I ,- :' .• ', ., 

. ·-, .Note: We db not certify fo a'ny 'spe'cial Assessments not yet e:ertified·to 'the cdurity Treclsurer: 
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CERTIFICATE 
It is certified by the seals endorsed hereon that this certificate is signed by a member of the IOWA LAND IBLE ASSOCIATION and 
the AMERICAN LAND IBLE ASSOCIATION. 

State of Iowa } ss. 
County of Woodbury } 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing abstract consisting of entries numbered from 1 to 10 Inclusive, is a correct 
abstract of title of everything in the public records of the said County affecting the title to: 

The Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty-three (23), Township Eighty-eight, North of Range Forty-seven 
(47), in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa. 

From Root ofTitle To October 6, 2017 at S:00PM 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: In approved form unless otherwise shown. 

PERSONAL LIEN SEARCHES: 

Woodbury County, State of rowa 

MECHANICS' NOTICE ANO LIEN REGISTRY 

We have made a search, as of the date of this Certificate, of the Mechanics' Notice and Lien Registry maintained by the Iowa 
Secretary of State for Woodbury County, Iowa, for Commencement of Work Notices, Prelien Notices, and Mechanic Lien(s) only, 
indexed against property described herein and find: None 

No examination is made and no opinion has been formed as to the legal effect of any instrument or proceeding inspected. We 
assume no liability for the errors or omissions on the part of the Mechanics' Notice and Lien Registry. 

. . - .. ·1 . 
Except-as. otherwise limited, this Abstract includes report df examination, for the period above stated, of all Plats, Conveyances, 
Deeds', Mortgages, Deed~ df:Trust, "Glalmant!s Book" index anq ci9ims, Unifon:n Commerc.ial Code ,filings aff~cting fixtures, ,\Imber 
or mir\era'.ls and prope'rly: in/Jexed, Notices of unsatisfied Liens· for .taxes 'in 'faybr bf_lthe'.·uniieQ States of ~merita or ithe S'tate of 
Iowf-Pr6bate Proceedings, Partition Suits, Actions to Quiet Title, Foreclosure Actions, Mechanic's and Materialmen's Liens, 
Appearance Bonds, unsatisfied Judgments, Transcript Judgments, Decrees, Attachments, Lis Pendens actions and suits in the 

__ Qi~t/ict Cqurt of the State of Iowa, in and for Woodbury County, of record in the office of the Clerk of said court or the Recorder of 
- -Woodbury County and affecting the property above described; and liens for general taxes, unpaid special assessments, notice of 

preliminary assessments and special assessment deficiencies as shown in the tax records in the County Treasurer's Office. 

For Zoning classification, Urban Renewal designation or other Ordinances pertaining thereto, of the property, consult the applicable 
Government Agency. 

No report is made of Judgments not entered In Judgment Docket and Lien Index of Clerk of Court of the County In which the Real 
Estate Is located; of Judgments In the divorce actions entered and fully matured more than ten years prior to the closing date of the 
continuation, Judgments rendered In actions for Foreclosure of Real Estate mortgages or Deeds of Trust of date two or more years 
prior to the closing date of this continuation; of Judgments rendered or Appearance Bonds given ten years or more prior to the 
closing date of this continuation; as to Deficiency Judgments more than two years old; nor as to Mechanic's Liens more than two 
years and ninety days old. 

Dated at Sioux City, Iowa this October 6, 2017 at 5:00PM 

By: 

!A17176027 
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KUTAK ROCK LLP 

October 25, 2017 

VIA EMAIL 

Mr. Bennett Synder 
Sedwick, Brennan, Talley & Co. 
600 4th Street, Ste. 112 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

Re: Woodbury County, Iowa 
Order No: IAI 7174609 
Property: 1600 County Home Road, Sergeant Bluff, Iowa 51054 
Lease Amount: $523,784.28 

Dear Bennett: 

We have prepared the following documents with respect to the above-referenced transaction: 

1. Site Lease; and 
2. Lease Purchase Agreement. 

This letter will instruct you regarding the handling of the executed originals of the above 
documents (to be forwarded to you under separate cover). 

Please advise the undersigned as soon as you are in a position to close this transaction pursuant 
to our instructions herein. 

We would appreciate your review of the above documents to ensure that they are in proper order. 
Should you find discrepancies or problems with the above documents, we would appreciate it if 
you would advise the undersigned immediately so that we may take corrective action. 

Without limiting the instructions in the preceding paragraph, the real property legal description 
attached to the above referenced documents were prepared in reliance upon the correctness and 
accuracy of the legal description contained in your Title Abstract. You are not authorized to 
record the above referenced documents ( or other documents, if any, to be recorded in connection 
with this transaction) until you have carefully reviewed and verified that: (a) the real property 
covered by your Title Abstract reflects the correct real property as ordered by the parties; (b) the 
legal description set forth in the Title Abstract accurately reflects the legal description as shown 
in the above referenced documents; and ( c) the legal descriptions set forth in the above referenced 
documents are free from clerical and typographical errors. In the event you discover any errors 
in the legal descriptions, you are instructed to notify the undersigned immediately so that all 
documents can be corrected prior to recordation. 

You are instructed to record the executed originals of the above documents in the exact order 
listed when you have fully complied with the conditions set forth in this letter, and after you have 

4833-8802-3633.2 



executed and returned a copy of this letter as provided below, and after you have received 
authorization from the undersigned to record, Neither the funds, if any, nor any documents 
delivered to you at any time may be disbursed until you are in a position to close this transaction 
pursuant to the instructions contained in this letter. Any copy of these recording instructions 
signed by you may be relied upon by the undersigned to the same extent as an original. 

By acceptance of these recording instructions and any other documents to be recorded, you agree: 
(a) that if for any reason you fail to return a signed copy of these recording instructions as required 
herein prior to recordation, your recordation of documents above and any related documents shall 
nevertheless be deemed to constitute your binding agreement in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this letter, to the same extent as if this letter had been signed and returned prior to 
recordation, and (b) that in such event you shall immediately upon demand sign and return to the 
undersigned an unaltered copy of this letter, 

Please advise the undersigned as soon as possible as to whethe1' or not it appears that you can 
comply with the foregoing instructions. 

Immediately upon your receipt and approval hereof, please execute the enclosed copy of these 
instructions in the space provided and return said executed copy, by email, to the undersigned. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

SEDWICK, BRENNAN, TALLEY & CO. HEREBY 
ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF THE FOREGOING RECORDING 
INSTRUCTIONS AND AGREES TO ACT STRICTLY IN 
ACCORDANCE THEREWITH. 

SEDWICK, BRENNAN, TALLEY & CO. 

By:~~ 
Printed Name: i) f,·v,c tf r.. z~,­
Title: ,,-flt '7"'/''r71.i1,,,.,-
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